A

Harwich Planning Board Agenda
Griffin Room, Town Hall, 732 Main Street, Harwich
Tuesday, February 25, 2020 — 6:30 PM

Call to Order - Recording & Taping Notification — As required by law, the Town may audio or video record this
meeting. Any person intending to either audio or video record this open session is required to inform the chair.

Public Hearing

Continued PB2019-27 Wychmere Harbor Real Estate LLC, applicant & owner, c/o Attorney Andrew
Signer, representative, seeks to amend a Site Plan Review Special Permit granted in Case PB2010-26 by
making improvements to the existing beach club; including replacing the existing restaurant/pool
equipment building, two swimming pools, the pool decking and other site improvements with a new
restaurant building, a small restroom and retail building, a pavilion expansion, two smaller swimming
pools and a new concrete pool deck, and various beach amenities. The applicant is pursuant to the Code of
the Town of Harwich §325-55 (Site Plan Review), §325-51 (structure greater than 7500 s.f.) and Chapter
400. The property is located in the RH-3 and R-L zoning districts at 23 Snow Inn Road, Map 8, Parcel P2-
12. Hearing continued from January 28, 2020.

PB2020-03 Davenport Companies, applicant and prospective buyer, c/o Philip O. Scholomiti, PLS,
representative, Estate of James G. Marceline, as owner(s) seeks approval of a Use Special Permit with
waivers for a Two-Family dwelling pursuant to the Code of Town of Harwich §§ 325-13.A, -51 and -51.N
as set forth in MGL c. 40A 89. The property is located at 2 Celebration Way, Map 81, Parcel C1-1 in the
R-L District.

PB2020-04 Davenport Companies, applicant and prospective buyer, c/o Philip O. Scholomiti, PLS,
representative, Estate of James G. Marceline, as owner(s) seeks approval of a Use Special Permit with
waivers for a Two-Family dwelling pursuant to the Code of Town of Harwich 88 325-13.A, -51 and -51.N
as set forth in MGL c. 40A 89. The property is located at 6 Celebration Way, Map 81, Parcel C1-2 in the
R-L District.

PB2020-05 Davenport Companies, applicant and prospective buyer, c/o Philip O. Scholomiti, PLS,
representative, Estate of James G. Marceline, as owner(s) seeks approval of a Use Special Permit with
waivers for a Two-Family dwelling pursuant to the Code of Town of Harwich §§ 325-13.A, -51 and -51.N
as set forth in MGL c. 40A 89. The property is located at 14 Celebration Way, Map 81, Parcel C1-4 in the
R-L District.

PB2020-06 Davenport Companies, applicant and prospective buyer, c/o Philip O. Scholomiti, PLS,
representative, Estate of James G. Marceline, as owner(s) seeks approval of a Use Special Permit with
waivers for a Two-Family dwelling pursuant to the Code of Town of Harwich §8§ 325-13.A, -51 and -51.N
as set forth in MGL c. 40A 89. The property is located at 10 Celebration Way, Map 81, Parcel C1-3 in the
R-L District.

Zoning Amendment Public Hearing - In accordance with the provisions of MGL c.40A 85, the Harwich
Planning Board will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, February 25, 2020 not earlier than 6:30 pm in the
Donn B. Griffin Room, Harwich Town Hall, 732 Main Street, Harwich, to consider an amendment to the
Harwich Zoning Codes:

Article __ : To see if the Town will vote to amend the Code of the Town of Harwich — Zoning by
deleting the definition of “Essential Services” within §325-2 — Definitions and by deleting within
8325-13 — Table 1, Paragraph Il — Public and Quasi Public Uses, Item 3 — Essential services; facility,
utilities.

Public Meeting*

New Business:

1. PB2020-07 Kristen Myers, Tr., Grey House Property Management Trust as owner, Atty. William
Crowell, as representative, seeks approval of a Waiver of Site Plan Review pursuant to the Code of the
Town of Harwich §325-55.F to construct a first floor addition, a 12’ x 14’ shed for commercial
storage, new first floor access, steps and landing along with improvements to the second floor steps
and landing. The property is located at 515 Route 28, Map 14, Parcel Q11-1 in the C-V and V-C
overlay zoning districts.

2. PB2015-12 Arthur’s Way Partial Covenant Release Lot 6 & 7

3. Advisory Opinions: Zoning Board of Appeals February 26, 2020

Meeting Minutes: January 28, 2020 and February 11, 2020

Old Business:

Briefings and Reports by Board Members

Adjourn
*Per the Attorney General’s Office — Boards/Commissions may hold an open session for topics not reasonably
anticipated by the Chair 48 hours in advance of the meeting following “New Business”.
Next Planning Board Meeting (Subject to Change) — Tuesday, March 10, 2020.

Requests for accommodations for any person having a disability can be made by contacting the Administration Office at

508-430-7513.
Authorized Posting Officer: Elaine Banta, ebanta@town.harwich.ma.us or 508-430-7511



TOWN PLANNER e 732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

508-430-7511 fax: 508-430-4703

AGENDA ITEM #11.A

To:  Planning Board

From: Charleen Greenhalgh, Town Planner

Date: February 18, 2020

Re:  Staff Report #2 — Site Plan Review Special Permit

PB2019-27 Wychmere Harbor Real Estate LLC, applicant & owner, c/o Attorney
Andrew Signer, representative, seeks to amend a Site Plan Review Special Permit granted
in Case PB2010-26 by making improvements to the existing beach club; including
replacing the existing restaurant/pool equipment building, two swimming pools, the pool
decking and other site improvements with a new restaurant building, a small restroom
and retail building, a pavilion expansion, two smaller swimming pools and a new
concrete pool deck, and various beach amenities. The applicant is pursuant to the Code of
the Town of Harwich §325-55 (Site Plan Review), §325-51 (structure greater than 7500
s.f.) and Chapter 400. The property is located in the RH-3 and R-L zoning districts at 23
Snow Inn Road, Map 8, Parcel P2-12.

The Planning Board hearing was opened on August 13, 2019, continued to October 22, 2019,
November 7, 2019 and January 14, 2020, with no testimony taken to date. The hearing was
continued to Tuesday, January 28, 2020 where testimony was taken and has been continued to
February 25, 2020.

Description
The applicant seeks approval to amend a Site Plan Review Special Permit for the southerly end

of the Wychmere Harbor Beach Club. As provided in the January 17, 2020 narrative
“Specifically, the Applicant is proposing to replace the existing restaurant/pool equipment
building, two swimming pools, the concrete pool deck, and some of the wooden decks and other
existing site improvements at the swimming pool area as well as to relocate the existing Coastal
Pavilion restaurant facilities, all with a new restaurant building, a relocated Coastal Pavilion
with attached addition containing restrooms and a small retail space, two smaller swimming
pools, new pool reception kiosk, and a new concrete pool deck with integrated open and planting
areas.” The application was filed with the Town Clerk on June 18, 2019 and additional
information, documents and plans filed on December 20, 2019, January 9, 2020, January 13,
2020 and January 17, 2020 including the following:

1. Form A — Special Permits & Site Plan Review.

2. A project narrative, date stamped received June 18, 2019.

3. Email Memorandum, date stamped 01-17-2020.

4. Fee of $2,604.00.

5. Plans prepared by Coastal Engineering Co., for Wychmere Harbor Real Estate, LLC.,
entitled:

PB2019-27 Wychmere Beach Resort Staff Report #2 Page 1 of 6



A. Sheet C1.2.1, “Plans Showing Existing Site Conditions Around Building #12 and
the Pool Area”, dated 6-5-19, revised 12-18-19, prepared by John McElwee,
P.L.S., scale as noted.

B. Sheet C2.2.1, “Proposed Building and Site Improvements”, dated 6-12-19, revised
7-2-19, 12-20-19 and 01-17-2020, prepared by David J. Michniewicz, P.E., and
scale as noted.

C. Sheet C2.4.1, “Site and Drainage Details”, dated 6-18-19, revised 7-9-19 and 12-
20-19, prepared by David J. Michniewicz, P.E., and scale as noted.

6. Plans prepared by GS Design Group Inc., dated 12/20/19, no professional stamps,
scaled as noted and includes the following sheets:
“The Beach Grill”
AO0.0, “Cover Sheet”
A1.0, “Ground Floor Plan”
Al.1, “First Floor Floor Plan”
Al.2, “Roof Plan”
A2.0
A2.1, “Elevations”
“Coastal”
A. A1.0, “Ground Floor Plan & Elevation”
B. Al.l1 “Elevations”
7. Plans prepared by Hawk Design, Inc., for Wychmere Beach Club, dated 12/18/19, not
stamped, scale 1’=20’, entitled “Landscape Submission Plan”, 3 pages, Sheets:
1. L1.0
2. L2.0
3. L21
8. Lighting Plans as follows:
1. Sheet LX, prepared by Hawk Design, Inc. for Wychmere Beach Club, dated
12/06/2019, CL Markups date 12-20-19
2. Sheet Al1.2, prepared by GS Design Group Inc. for The Beach Club, Roof
Plan, dated 12/20/19, CL Markups date 1-08-20
9. “Stormwater Management Report”, dated July 9, 2019, revised December 19, 2019,

prepared by David J. Michniewicz, P.E.

10. Photometric Test Reports prepared by Javier Caban, Technician, Prepared for

Auroralight Inc., as follows:

1. Catalog Number HPL6-3-30, Order Number 11745044, Test Number
11745044.14, Test Date 2017-05-12

2. Catalog Number HPL6-2-27, Order Number 11745044, Test Number
11745044.11, Test Date 2017-05-10

3. Catalog Number HPL6-2-30, Order Number 11745044, Test Number
11745044.12, Test Date 2017-05-12

4. Catalog Number HPL6-3-27, Order Number 11745044, Test Number
11745044.13, Test Date 2017-05-12

11. Cut Sheet for a variety of proposed outdoor lights, available for review electronically
or in the case file.

mTmooOw>

At the meeting on January 28, 2020, the Board requested additional information, including an
elevation plan showing the existing and proposed building elevation for the main building, a
revised landscape plan and site plan. On February 11, 2020, the following information was filed
with the Town Clerk:

PB2019-27 Wychmere Beach Resort Staff Report #2 Page 2 of 6



1. Plans prepared by GS Design Group Inc., dated 1/29/20 (unless otherwise noted), no

professional stamps, scaled as noted and includes the following sheets:
“The Beach Grill”

Al.1, “First Floor Plan”

Al.2, “Roof Plan”

A1.0, “Ground Floor Plan”

A2.0, “Elevations”, dated 2/10/2020

A2.1, “Elevations”, dated 2/10/2020

EBO-1, “Elevations Existing Overlay”, dated 2/10/2020

2. Plans prepared by Hawk Design, Inc., for Wychmere Beach Club, dated 02/11/20, not
stamped, scale 17=20’, entitled “Landscape Submission Plan”, Sheets:

L1.0 Materials Plan

L2.0 Landscape Plan

L2.1 Planting Details

L3.0 Site Lighting Plan

D1.0 Construction Details

D2.0 Site Lighting Specifications

3. Plan prepared by Coastal Engineering Co., for Wychmere Harbor Real Estate, LLC.,
entitled “Proposed Building and Site Improvements”, dated 6-12-19, revised 7-2-19,
12-20-19, 01-17-2020 and 02/10/2020, prepared by David J. Michniewicz, P.E., and
scale as noted, Sheet C2.2.1,

mTmooOo>

mTmooOo>

MGL Reference and Planning Board Jurisdiction

Pursuant to MGL ¢.40 A, 89 the Planning Board must, within 65 days of submission of
application for a special permit hold a public hearing. The decision of the Planning Board shall
take place within 90 days following the close of the public hearing. Further, a special permit
issued shall require a two-thirds vote of the Board.

The Planning Board has jurisdiction to review this application pursuant to the Code of Town of
Harwich:

8325-55 for Site Plan Review Special Permit for the reconfiguration of an existing parking
lot. Further, pursuant to 8325-55.E.(1) “If the site plan meets the requirements of this By-law
and the Planning Board Rules and Regulations Governing Subdivision of Land and Site Plan
Review, as amended, the Planning Board shall approve it”. However, the Board cannot deny
approval of a site plan for a use which is allowed by right (not by special permit) in the
district, but may impose reasonable conditions on the proposed use. Please refer to §325-
55.E. for specific allowable conditions.

Additionally however, please also note that §325-9 — Permitted Uses, provides in part that, [A]ny
use presently listed as a permitted use in the Table of Use Regulations shall be designated as a
special permit if the use proposes a structure or structures having a gross floor area of more than
7,500 square feet or 20 or more new parking spaces on the site, except that single-family,
religious and educational uses shall be exempt from this provision. Some uses listed in the table
as allowed as of right (P) or on special permit (S) require a special permit under the site plan
provisions of this bylaw.

Waivers At this time no waivers have been requested.

PB2019-27 Wychmere Beach Resort Staff Report #2 Page 3 of 6



Comments from other Boards, Departments, Committees

Health: The septic system is regulated through the Department of Environmental Protection with
a groundwater discharge permit. |1 recommend referral to the DEP to ensure the changes are
within the scope of the wastewater system and do not require additional inspections.

The proposed restaurant will require a new food service permit through the Health
Department. Review of the floor plans and finishes is required prior to approval of a building
permit application. Full compliance with the 2013 Federal Food Code is required.

The new swimming pools fall under the jurisdiction of the Health Department and will
require a full plan review through our office in addition to the Building Department. Full
compliance with 105 CMR 435.00: Minimum Standards for Swimming Pools, the State
Sanitary Code Chapter V is required.

Fire, Police & Highway: No concerns.

Conservation: Review and approvals were received by the Conservation Commission.
Engineering: The Town Engineer reviewed the plans with the Town Planner; comments are
noted below.

Planning Staff Comments
1. As noted, the Town Engineer and Town Planner met to review the revised plans and

application Jan. 8, 2020. Several question arose, and on Jan. 13, 2020 there was a staff

level review with the applicant and several representatives. At this review meeting, several

questions and concerns were raised and two revised plans were submitted on January 17,

2020 along with a more descriptive memo of the project.

The Town Engineer is awaiting additional information regarding the stormwater drainage.

3. Originally the applicants propose to use artificial turf in an around the pool area; this is no
longer proposed.

4. The Conservation Commission did approve the portion of this project that falls within its
jurisdiction.

5. Zoning Board of Appeals approved the Special Permit on January 29, 2020. A copy of that
decision is attached.

6. At the January 28" meeting, several questions were raised about the height of the Beach

Club Building. The new sheet A2.0 dated 2/10/2020 by GS Design Group Inc., shows the

heights of the proposed building. The maximum height limitation is 50” per the zoning

code; the highest point of the proposed building, the cupola, is 44.7 feet.

No height dimensions for the Pavilion have been provided.

Two additional letters has been received, copies attached.

9. Standard conditions are recommended; including a stormwater drainage review
requirement.

N

o N

VOTES

Continuance
If the Board will require additional information or wants to take the matter under advisement the
following motion is recommended:

Move to continue the hearing for PB2019-27 Wychmere Harbor Real Estate LLC, to no
earlier than 6:30 pm on (Next Meeting Dates: March 10, March 24, April 14) for the
following reason(s): Need to provide reasons for the continuance...additional information.

PB2019-27 Wychmere Beach Resort Staff Report #2 Page 4 of 6



IF BOARD IS READY TO RENDER A DECISION, THE FOLLOWING MOTIONS ARE PROVIDED:

I. Vote to close the public hearing.

Il. Vote to Adopt Proposed Findings:
To adopt the following finding of fact:
1. The property is located within the RH-3 and R-L zoning districts.
2. The proposed changes of use and alterations to the site where approved by the Zoning
Board of Appeals pursuant to Board of Appeals Case #2019-28.
3. The Conservation Commission approved the changes within conservation jurisdiction
pursuant to MA DEP SE32-2383 and SE32-2387.
4. The height of the proposed Beach Grill and the Coastal Bar are within the height
limitations of the Zoning Code.
5. Building coverage limitations have not been exceeded; 15% is allowable and 11.4% is
proposed, which represents an increase from 10.2% building coverage.
Amenity and site coverages have decreased slightly.
Green space coverages have increased slightly.
The use as developed will not adversely affect the neighborhood.
The specific site is an appropriate location for such a use, structure or condition.
0. There will be no nuisance or serious hazard to vehicles or pedestrians.
1. Adequate and appropriate facilities will be provided for the proper operation of the
proposed use.

RR©O~N®

I11.Vote on the Special Permit for structure greater than 7,500 s.f. (Please Note: An
affirmative vote by at least five Planning Board members is required.)

1. To approve case PB2019-27 Wychmere Harbor Real Estate LLC, to amend a Site Plan
Review Special Permit granted in Case PB2010-26 pursuant to the Code of the Town of
Harwich 8325-51 (structure greater than 7500 s.f.) and Chapter 400 for property located
in the RH-3 and R-L zoning districts at 23 Snow Inn Road, Map 8, Parcel P2-12. The
decision is based on the aforementioned finds of fact and the fact that the application
meets all the necessary requirements for the granting of the Special Permit.

2. To approve with conditions PB2019-27 Wychmere Harbor Real Estate LLC, to amend a
Site Plan Review Special Permit granted in Case PB2010-26 pursuant to the Code of the
Town of Harwich §325-51 (structure greater than 7500 s.f.) and Chapter 400 for property
located in the RH-3 and R-L zoning districts at 23 Snow Inn Road, Map 8, Parcel P2-12.
The decision is based on the aforementioned finds of fact and the fact that the application
meets all the necessary requirements for the granting of the Special Permit with the
following conditions imposed: (Need to state any and all conditions)

PB2019-27 Wychmere Beach Resort Staff Report #2 Page 5 of 6



3. Todeny PB2019-27 Wychmere Harbor Real Estate LLC, to amend a Site Plan Review
Special Permit granted in Case PB2010-26 pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich
8325-51 (structure greater than 7500 s.f.) and Chapter 400 for property located in the RH-
3 and R-L zoning districts at 23 Snow Inn Road, Map 8, Parcel P2-12. The decision is
based on the aforementioned finds of fact and the fact that the application meets all the
necessary requirements for the granting of the Special Permit.

IV. Vote on Site Plan Review Special Permit: (Please Note: An affirmative vote by at least
five Planning Board members is required.)

1. To approve with conditions case number PB2019-27 Wychmere Harbor Real Estate
LLC, to amend pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich §325-55 (Site Plan
Review) and Chapter 400 a Site Plan Review Special Permit previously granted under
PB2010-26 to allow for improvements to the existing beach club; including replacing the
existing restaurant/pool equipment building, two swimming pools, the pool decking and
other site improvements with a new restaurant building, a small restroom and retail
building, a pavilion expansion, two smaller swimming pools and a new concrete pool
deck, and various beach amenities for the property located in the RH-3 and R-L zoning
districts at 23 Snow Inn Road, Map 8, Parcel P2-12. The decision is based on the
aforementioned findings of fact and the fact that the application meets the necessary
requirements and criteria for approval pursuant to the Code of Town of Harwich and
following conditions:

A. All Zoning Board of Appeals and Conservation Commission requirements shall
be met.

B. The proposed restaurant will require a new food service permit through the Health
Department; and shall include the review of the floor plans and finishes which
shall be required prior to approval of a building permit application. Full
compliance with the 2013 Federal Food Code is required.

C. The new swimming pools fall under the jurisdiction of the Health Department and
shall require a full plan review through both Health and Building Departments;
which shall also include full compliance with 105 CMR 435.00: Minimum
Standards for Swimming Pools, the State Sanitary Code Chapter V.

D. All signage shall comply with the Sign Code and Building Department

Requirements.

All lighting shall comply with the Lighting Code Requirements.

All drainage and storm water requirements, local, state and federal, shall be met

and approved by the Harwich Town Engineer prior to the commencement of

construction operations.

G. This decision shall be recorded at the Barnstable Registry of Deeds.

H. Conformance with all review procedure requirements outlined pursuant to 8400-
18.G Inspection, certificate of completion and as-built plan, of the Code of the
Town of Harwich shall be met.

nm

Alternatively, the Planning Board may approve the site plan special permit with or without
additional conditions.

PB2019-27 Wychmere Beach Resort Staff Report #2 Page 6 of 6



o

Town of Herwich
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

tel: 508-430-7506 fax: 508-430-4703.

CASE NO. 2019-28

APPLICATION OF:
WYCHMERE HARBOR REAL ESTATE, LLC BOOK 24547, PAGE 55

© UNIT 12, WYCHMERE SHORES CONDOMINIUM _ MAP #8, PARCEL # P-2-12
BEACH CLUB BUILDING

23 SNOW INN ROAD
HARWICHPORT, MA.

DECISION

The Petitioner requested to amend the Special Permit Decision granted in Case No. 10-39, or
in the alternative, a new Special Permit in accordance with Section 325-54(B) of the Harwich Zoning

By-Law [“Zoning By-Law”] and M.G.L. Chapter 40A, Section 6, to alter, extend and change the pre-

existing nonconforming recreation and amusement services and restaurant use at the facility.

Notice of the hearing has been given by sending notice thereof to the Petitioner and all those
owners of property deemed by the Board to be affected thereby and as required by statute, and that

_ public notice of such hearing has been given by publication in the Cape Cod Chronicle. The hearing

was continued for opening on July 31, 2019, October 30, 2019 and December 4, 2019, and was
opened and heard on January 29, 2020.

\

The fbllewing appeared in pers'orr in favor of the Petition: Andrew L. Singer, Attornéy for
the Petitioner; Michael Sharlet and Bill Ganshirt, for the Petitioner; David Michniewicz from Coastal -
Engineering Co.; George Gakidis from GS Design Group; and David Hawk from Hawk Design, Inc.

Members of the Board present and voting: David Ryel James Hilliard, Kathleen Muller, Al
Donoghue, and Chrlstopher Murphy. B

™

No one appeared in person or through correspondence in opposition to the proposal.



_The Petitioners submitted a Proposed Building and Site Improvement Plan prepared by
_ Coastal Engineering, Co., last rev. 1/17/2020 (Sheet C2.2.1); a Landscape Plan prepared by Hawk
. Design, Inc., dated 12/18/19 (Sheet 1.2.0); Floor Plans and Elevation Plans prepared by GS Design
Group Inc., dated 1/29/2020 (Sheets Al.1, A1.2, AL.0, A2.0, and A2.1) as well as drainage and
lighting plans.and a Stormwater Management Report prepared by Coastal Engineering, Co.

‘The Petitioners preéented the followiﬁg information and the Board finds the following as
facts in support of its decision: : '

The Petitioner owns the Wychmere Beach Resort (Units 12-16 of the Wychmere Shores
Condominium) located at 23 Snow Inn Road in Harwichport. The Property, which is shownas
Parcel P-2 on Harwich Assessors Map 8 and is located in both the R-H-3 and R-L. Zoning Districts, is
bounded on the south by Nantucket Sound, on the east by the entrance to Wychmere Harbor, on the
west by Snow Inn Road and Town-owned beach property, and on the north by residential properties.

“The 15.0+ acre Property is improved with a multi-use function and resort development,
encompassing The Beach Resort facilities, including the Wychmere Harbor Club Building (two-story.
restaurant and function facility); the Wychmere Beach Club (including restaurants, pool bar,
swimming pools, and associated amenities); the Snow Inn Building (26-guest room hotel plus
offices); the Channel House Building (6-guest room: hotel plus fitness club); outside function lawns
and decks; eleven (11) residential condominium units in three (3) buildings; and associated parking,
wastewater treatment, and amenities. '

The Petitioner is requesting permission to make improvements to the beach club facilities at
the southein end of the Property as shown on the submitted plans. Specifically, the Petitioner is
proposing to replace the existing restaurant/pool equipment building, two swimming pools, the.
concrete pool deck, and some of the wooden decks and other existing site improvements at the
swimming pool area as well as to relocate the existing Coastal Pavilion restaurant facilities, with a
new restaurant building, a relocated Coastal Pavilion with attached addition containing restrooms and
a small retail space, two smaller swimming pools; new pool reception kiosk, and a new concrete pool
deck with integrated open and planting areas. All of the work is proposed within the R-H-3 Zoning
. District portion of the Property. ' ' ; '

The long-time uses at the Property have previously been determined by the Town to be pre-
existing nonconforming because they predate current zoning regulations. The long-time site
coverage and amenities coverage of the Property (parking areas, pools, spas, and similar impervious
amenities and facilities) are also pre-existing nonconforming. As such, the proposal requires special
permit relief from the Board of Appeals to alter the pre-existing nonconforming use and conditions.
The Zoning By-Law provides that a lawfully pre-existing structure, whether conforming or not; that
is used for a lawfully nonconforming use may be changed, altered or extended by Special Permit
upon a determination by the Board that the proposal will not be substantially more detrimental to the
neighborhood than the existing structure; that it will not cause or contribute to any undue nuisance,
hazard or congestion in the neighborhood, the relevant Zoning Districts or the Town; and that the
structure will be used for the same use as existing or for a conforming use. '



The desired relief can be granted in accordance with all of the above-referenced special
permit criteria and will not be substantially more detrimental than the existing conditions because:

1.

11,

10.

There will be no change in the existing private, Beach Club use at the Propetty, and
the Beach Club will continue to be a private facility. The replacement Beach Grill
dining facilities will not be open to the general public, and there will be no change in
the approved density and use-on the Property;

~ The proposal is to continue the existing Beach Club use of the Property with more

efficient, more attractive, and improved amenities to enhance the guest experience;

The proposed work at the Beach Club will conform to the dimensional requirements

of the Zoning By-Law;
Bui.Iding coverage on the Property will remain conforming (11.4+% proposed);

Pre-existing nonconformiﬁg site covgarage'on.the' ]éroperty will be reduced from
40.1% to 39.9%; S

Pre-existing nonconforming amenities coverage on the Property will reduced from

29.9% to 28.5%;

Green space on the Property will total 397,424 sq. ft. (60-.1%)‘;

The repiacement restaurant building will be elevated to meet current flood plain

regulations and will result in significant improvement to protection of the
environment by removing the existing kitchen, pool and building mechanical

- equipment, and structure that lie below the base flood clevation;

The relocated Coastal Pavilion will be positioned away from the most sensitive
wetland resource area; '

Maximum building height in the RH3 Zoning District is four stories and 50 ft. As

"shown on the submitted elevation plans, the reconstructed restaurant building

(elevated to comply with flood plain regulations) will be a conforming two stories
and height (44 ft. 8 in. to the top of the cupola, 36 ft. to the top of the roof bar, and

" the vast majority of the structure is at 25 ft. 5 in. (31 ft. 11 in. to top of railing). The

height of the relocated Coastal Pavilion structure will remain the same (B5=R);

The Harwich Consetvation Commission unanimously approved the proposed
redevelopment as being better protective of the environment than the pre-existing
conditions. Specifically, the Commission looked favorably on: '

A. ‘The replacement of non-compliant buildings with flood-compliant structures;

B. The removal of 27,826 sq. ft. of fertilized lawn area from the Property;

3



12,

13

C. The removal of 128 pounds per year of nitrogen from the ground; and

D.  The use of natural lawn instead of the synthetic turf previously proposed to
the Commission (except in two areas on the lower deck totaling 1,110 sq. ft.)
" resulting in a net decrease of more than 3,500 sq. ft. of hardscape coverage
within consesvation jurisdiction and an overall site-wide decrease of 1,432 sq.
ft. of impervious site coverage; :

- There will be no ehange in the currently-permitted occupancy of the Property.

Current occupancy on the Property has been previously set by this Board and the
Planning Board at a maximum of 650 restaurant seats shared among multiple
buildings and function areas; up to 600 members (potential) at the Beach Club; 26
hotel bedrooms plus office space in the Snow Inn Building, six (6) hotel bedrooms in
the Channel House Building, and 43 bedrooms in the 1] residential condominium
units. As pfeviously reviewed and approved the Board, the on-site restaurant seats
are shared between the various venues on site with the maximum number of
authorized restaurant seats in use not being exceeded at any given time;

There will be no change or intensification in use as part of the proposal, no increase
of congestion in public ways and no decrease in traffic safety, no increase in parking
demand; and parking will remain sufficient: . '

A. With the creation of the new circular drive entrance to the beach club, there
- will be a reduction of fifteen (15) grass parking spaces from the existing 252
spaces. Shared parking will continue for the non-residential uses, including
the previously-established parking management plan which also incorporates
off-site parking and shuttle van service during the summer season. The
residential condominiums have separate, dedicated parking;

B. With-the exception of approximately eight (8) weekends during July and

August for which-a detailed parking management program is in place, there is
an excess of parking at the Property. Shared parking will continue for the
non-residential uses. The existing eleven residential condominiums have
separate, dedicated parking. Exclusive of this existing dedicated residential
parking, the commercial parking spaces will continue to service the shared.
Beach Resort activities. All of the residential unit owners are also members
of the Beach Resort and utilize their respective, personal parking spaoes;

C.  During the height of the season, the on-site parking spaces are allocated as
needed among Beach Club members, evént guests, and hotel guests. Because
all events are scheduled months in advance, the Resort operators know how
many guests are attending and when. This allows them to manage the
parking efficiently to provide adequate coverage for all activities on the
Property. Buses are arranged to transport guests to the Property from off-site
locations when necessary. All employees park off site and are shuttled or ride
bicyclés to the Property. The shuttle runs from 8:00 a.m. to midnight on each.

4



Saturday and Sunday and any other day deemed necessary due to event
scheduling (primarily between June 15 and Labor Day). In addition, events
are staggered such that most functions take place at times when the Beach
Club is less active, and Beach Club activity is highest when functioris are less
active;

14. ... All runoff will be contained onsite, and drainage and stormwater management at the
southern end of the Property will be improved with the proposal; -

15. ‘Drainage will be improved by the reconfiguring of the pool deck areas with
integrated open ateas as well as new green areas and upgrading existing drainage
facilities. There will be no adverse xmpacts to-surface water quality or groundwater -

quallty,

16.  Utilities serve the site and will not change;

~17. A detailed landscape plan program is proposed for the 1edeveloped beach club
: facilities; :

18. A lighting. plan and cut sheets have been prov1ded and all lighting will comply with
~ the Harwich lighting regulations and Wlll be dark-sky eomphant

19. No negative change is anticipated in artificial light, noise, litter, and odor;
20. The proposal has been designed to aesthetically complement the overall Propertj; '

21. - There will be a gate accessible to the Fire Department at the southeast corner of the
' reconfigured pool area that will allow public safety personnel access as necessary, .
and the Petitioner agrees to continue working with the Fire Department to allow '
access when the Department needs to access the jetty to assist boaters in need in |
Wychmere Harbor;

22.  The proposal will not cause or contribute to any undue nuisance, hazard or congestion
in the neighborhood, zoning districts or the Town and will not adversely affect the
public health, safety, convenience or general welfare of the Town.

The Board of Appeals, after giving due consideration to the facts and information presented.
“and having asked numerous questions of the Petitioner, is-satisfied that the requested Special Permit
can be granted in conformity with the Harwich Zoning By~LaW and the General Laws of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts. ; -

"+ Therefore, a motion was made by James Hilliard, ‘seconded by Chnstopher Mur phy, to grant
anew Special Permit under Section 325-54(B) of the Harwich Zoning By-Law and M.G.L. Chapter
40A, Section 6, to alter, extend and change the pre-existing nonconforming recreation and

 amusement services and restaurant use at the facility with the condition that there shall be no
5 ‘significant exterior bu11d1ng work or site demolition or non-routine landscaping between the period

DF/ June 30™ and Labor Day.dn WMJ ﬁﬁﬂ/\

o/ 11/20



Members of the Board voting in favor: David Ryer, James Hilliard, Kathleen Muller, Al
Donoghue, and Christopher Murphy:.

Members of theBoard {roting in opposition: None.

Therefore, by a vote of five (5) in favor and zero (0) opposed, the Petitioner’s request fora -
Special Permit under Section 325-54(B) of the Harwich Zoning By-Law and M.G.L. Chapter 40A,
Section 6, to alter, extend and change the pre-existing nonconforming recreation and amusement
services and restaurant use at the facility, as shown on the submitted plans is granted with conditions.

V-EA}W}D o RYyER ™ Chairman

&/1l/30

_ Appealé to this Decision may be made pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 404,

Section 17, within 20 days of the filing with the Town Clerk.

THIS DECISION HAS BEEN FILED WITH THE TOWN CLERK ON FEB 12000

A‘"?'f""ﬁ\
- e;f “,,f*
.,-_# 4 g’

K. -;_i,f?
Anita D_oucette, Town Clerk

CERTIFICATION OF TOWN CLERK:

I, Anita Doucette, Town Clerk, Town of Harwich, do hereby certify that 20 days have elapsed since
the filing with me of the above Board of Appeals Decision No. 2019-28 and.that no notice of appeal
of the decision has been filed with me, or if such appeals has been filed, it has been dlSIIlISSBd or
denied.

Anita Doucette, Town Clerk

TFNOT EXERCISED, THIS SPECIAL PERMIT WILL LAPSE 2 YEARS FROM THE DATE OF

RELEASE BY THE TOWN CLERK FOLLOWING THE APPEAL PERIOD.



Law Office of Singer & Singer, LLC

26 Upper County Road
P. O. Box 67
Dennisport, Massachusetts 02639

Andrew L. Singer Tel: (508) 398-2221
Marian S. Rose Fax: (508) 398-1568

www.singer-law.com

Myer R. Singer
Of Counsel

February 11, 2020
Via Email and Hand Delivery

Harwich Planning Board
732 Main Street
Harwich, MA 02645

Re: 23 Snow Inn Road, Harwichport (Case No. PB2019-27)

Dear Members of the Board:

I am writing to submit the following updated information requested by the Board in connection
with the upcoming continued hearing on the above case scheduled for February 25, 2020:

1. Revised Elevations and Floor Plans, including an Elevation Overlay Comparison Sketch of
the Existing and Proposed Restaurant Buildings;

2. Revised Site Plans; and
3. Revised Landscape Plans.

Maximum building height in the RH3 Zoning District is four stories and 50 ft. As shown on the
submitted elevation plans, the reconstructed restaurant building (elevated to comply with flood plain
regulations) will be a conforming two stories and height (49 ft. 8 in. to the top of the cupola, 39 ft. 8 in. to
the top of the roof bar, and the vast majority of the structure is at 25 ft. 5in.). The height of the relocated
Coastal Pavilion structure will remain the same (35% ft.).

Thank you for your continued consideration of the Applicant’s redevelopment proposal.

Very truly yours,
Andrew L. Singer
Andrew L. Singer
ALS/a
Attachments



153'-8"

58l_3"

95'-43"

30!_2||

126'-4"

SEATING
\
S LOUNGE
T%NT /
% el
; el
¥ /7 d] [lo
2) el
anel
I
- KITCHEN
(3
G
ﬁ ||:

29",

Project

The
Beach Grill

23 Snow Road
Harwichport, MA

NOTES:

All notes on this drawing are typical and
apply equally to all comparable conditions.
dimensions shall take precedence.

Errors or discrepancies on

details are to be brought to the attention
of the GSDesign Group Inc. before

the work or materials have eather been
commenced , and or purchased

These drawings are the property of the
GSDesign Group, Inc. & specifically prepared
for the owner of this project at this site

site and are not to be duplicated or used

in part or whole for any other purpose,
project location or owner without the
express written consent of the

GSDesign Group, Inc.

GAKIDIS + STEWART

GS Design Group Inc.

215 Onset Ave.
P.O. Box 1200
Onset, MA 02532

Tel 508 .295.2952

Issued For

REV. | ISSUE DATE

DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT

FIRST FLOOR
FLOOR PLAN

Drawing Title:

Drawn By: CT Checked By: GG

A1.1

Drawing Number:

File Name: Scale: AS NOTED

First Floor Plan

Scale: 1/8" =1'- 0"

Date: 1/29/20




2)

ROOF DECK

SEATING

| L ——

Project

The
Beach Grill

23 Snow Road
Harwichport, MA

NOTES:

All notes on this drawing are typical and
apply equally to all comparable conditions.
dimensions shall take precedence.

Errors or discrepancies on

details are to be brought to the attention
of the GSDesign Group Inc. before

the work or materials have eather been
commenced , and or purchased

These drawings are the property of the
GSDesign Group, Inc. & specifically prepared
for the owner of this project at this site

site and are not to be duplicated or used

in part or whole for any other purpose,
project location or owner without the
express written consent of the

GSDesign Group, Inc.

GAKIDIS + STEWART

GS Design Group Inc.

215 Onset Ave.
P.O. Box 1200
Onset, MA 02532

Tel 508 .295.2952

Issued For

REV. | ISSUE DATE

DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT

ROOF
PLAN

Drawing Title:

Drawn By: CT Checked By: GG

A1.2

Drawing Number:

File Name: Scale: AS NOTED

Roof Plan

Scale: 1/8" =1'- 0"

Date: 1,/29/20




)

Project

The
Beach Grill

23 Snow Road
Harwichport, MA

NOTES:

All notes on this drawing are typical and
apply equally to all comparable conditions.

dimensions shall take precedence.
Errors or discrepancies on

express written consent of the

details are to be brought to the attention
of the GSDesign Group Inc. before
the work or materials have eather been
commenced , and or purchased
These drawings are the property of the
GSDesign Group, Inc. & specifically prepared
‘ for the owner of this project at this site
site and are not to be duplicated or used
in part or whole for any other purpose,
project location or owner without the
GSDesign Group, Inc.
GAKIDIS + STEWART
DELIVERY GS Design Group Inc.
ACCESS 215 Onset Ave.
P.O. Box 1200
Onset, MA 02532
Tel 508 .295.2952
\ \ (i
A2.1

/]

S

Iy

Issued For

REV. | ISSUE DATE

)
BEACH POOL /
ACCESS ACCESS /'

N

_______________

DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT

GROUND
FLOOR PLAN

Drawing Title:

Drawn By: CT Checked By: GG

A1.0

Drawing Number:

File Name: Scale: AS NOTED

Ground Floor Plan Scale: 1/8" =1'- 0" 1 ||pate: 1720720




_ 50' BUILDING HEIGHT RESTRICTION . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . _ 450" BUILDING HEIGHT RESTRICTION
EL: 62.00' _ EL: 62.00'
Nl
A
"0 4TOP OF CUPOLA / BUILDING
_ ? EL: 56.70'
N
A
'0] L. ToP OF ROOF )
— i EL: 51.60'
< B _Hd H 7 0 O @ 3 i 0 1 0 =N o
\\\\ _l
° X \\\\ |\
TOP GLASS WIND BREAK N\ ~
EL: 40.50' y\ . 5
o L Ao T ;
i e '
© ] W 41 T / IMH A
$TOP OF ROOF DECK \ AN . N e e e e e e T T =t TOP OF ROOF / SUB-FLOOR
EL: 34.00' < ¢ —1 T T EL: 34.00'
rq ]l rqrqrq rqr?rq / II II | LTI LTI IO TP T T T TEC T T ITO TP T T T T OTOTO TETET T T TP T q
T Y A\
I ] SN X\ N\
HH = = il - |FHHHH HHH HHH
- E i B T TTIL W 1 IHINATINIA] H\:HHTHHFH NN HTTH [T H.HH HHH“HHHHHHHH T T T T T T (I Ve
O ﬁ [T [T QI ITT HHL\T\H\‘\ #H‘\‘HH\‘\N [1]] P Q A A R T A IR T A T MR AU MN AT AR RA AT IR ] O
A H T ﬁ#ﬁ#\ﬁ#%ﬂﬁ é ; T T A
kO ﬁ [T IR BEEH [T H%%B E E k0
o N § ik e | — — — ——r ] : — s
< 1 \ ————— —————————  aar————————
_| [(I.) I H‘ ‘I\#\\‘I\N\\‘_\T Il [N TN i Dnd N o I TN ATNE TN TN GTIN GTEN mﬁ\ [ [T \‘HHIN\“I\NH‘IH%“\HH\ . = : ORI ‘
-
({) N Al FlRST FLOOR MMMMM# \H ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘ H‘ \H ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘HH ‘H‘ H‘ \H ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘ H‘ \H ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘ H‘ HH ‘H‘ HH ‘u‘ \\T‘T‘\‘T“ - /\%=/ > [\L\L ﬁ' /-\ - “:\T‘T“\“T‘H\M ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘HH ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘HH ‘H‘HH ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘HH ‘H‘ HH ) ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘ HH ‘H‘ HH ) ) ) Q ) . . X . . . o 7_$»FIRST FLOOR
" EL: 18.00' 1 I\ & _ I EL: 18.00
I VE15 == 1} S [ I|I I|I ;]a ee=xl ) 9 O
in| ¥ EL 1500 ' ' | =L [ : 4 B I
> | R L = == = ] ——n —— d 4 = 4= = —— 1] M il I O] geaserLoon eevaTion
TP O SoNCDUSTEAR ~ —%%;@%{éi@‘j@u 2 — BASE FLOOD ELEVATION BASE FLOOD ELEVATION EL: 12.00
CoEe 7 g}&ﬁg}%@‘%ﬁw EL: 12.00' EL: 12.00' :
BEACH DECK. l
EL. 8.6 .
| |

Project

NOTES:

The
Beach Grill

23 Snow Road
Harwichport, MA

All notes on this drawing are typical and
apply equally to all comparable conditions.

dimensions shall take precedence.
Errors or discrepancies on

details are to be brought to the attention
of the GSDesign Group Inc. before

the work or materials have eather been
commenced , and or purchased

These drawings are the property of the
GSDesign Group, Inc. & specifically prepared
for the owner of this project at this site

site and are not to be duplicated or used

in part or whole for any other purpose,
project location or owner without the
express written consent of the

GSDesign Group, Inc.

The Beach Grill East Elevation Scale: 1/8" =1'- 0" 1

_ 50' BUILDING HEIGHT RESTRICTION . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 450" BUILDING HEIGHT RESTRICTION
EL: 62.00' - EL: 62.00'
o~
A
1)) .
. . . . . N __aTOP OF CUPOLA/BUILDING
T ? EL: 56.70'
o~
A
| | 4 TOP OF ROOF
- EL: 51.60'
7/ -
L ©
. : o ~
{FTOP GLASS WIND BREAK ? o ~
EL: 40.50' - =
- is O
O b | J
3 | 3
O H ! ~
EL: 34.00' L EL: 34.00'
Q ' Q
0 \ | ©
LP | . J
)
o FIRST FLOOR 5 FIRST FLOOR
N . L . . . . N . . N P —_— T
N EL: 18.00' e N\ }& _ EL: 18.00
) B ) A 0
< _ , - " I
1o EL: 15.00 : BASE FLOOD ELEVATION BASE FLOOD ELEVATION M ; e ol
. EL: 12.00' EL: 12.00' A 1 L BASE FLOOD ELEVATION
o TOPOF CONCDUSTTAP : : : : : : : : : _$, . : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : _$_ : : : : : : : : : : : : : . . . . S S A
P EL: 10.6 EW / .
|
EL: 8.6' .

GAKIDIS + STEWART

GS Design Group Inc.

215 Onset Ave.
P.O. Box 1200
Onset, MA 02532

Tel 508 .295.2952

Issued For

REV. | ISSUE

DATE

DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT

Drawing Title:

ELEVATIONS

Drawn By: CT

Checked By: GG

Drawing Number:

File Name:

Scale: AS NOTED

The Beach Building Section Scale: 18" =1-0" | 2

Date: 2/10/20




Project
- 50' BUILDING HEIGHT RESTRICTION ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' S
- EL: 62.00'
¥
i) 23 Snow Road
.. TOP OF CUPOLA / BUILDING i
— Ar? OP OF CUPOLA/BUILDING . __ . __ . __ Harwichport, MA
N
J NOTES:
__Lfi T.O P OF R.OOF . . . . . All notes on this drawing are typical and
N EL: 51.60' ~_ apply equally to all comparable conditions.
. s N dimensions shall take precedence.
e~ Errors or discrepancies on
= S S~ details are to be brought to the attention
i 7 Y AN e~ of the GSDesign Group Inc. before
£ z X N\ . the work or materials have eather been
// \\ N\ § commenced , and or purchased
(=D I/ \\‘ H H E H H E H E H H | N/j i
; \ These drawings are the property of the
A 7 N GSDesign Group, Inc. & specifically prepared
~ 7 AN for the owner of this project at this site
- 7 \ TOP GLASS WIND BREAK site and are not to be duplicated or used
- / \ EL: 40.50' in part or whole for any other purpose,
\0) N = project location or owner without the
1 3 | R | O express written consent of the
Ql- ] > > - — 1 GSDesign Group, Inc.
¥ HHHH 90 | 10| GO0k 5
TOP OF ROOF / SUB'FLOOR TR AR Ry R R W F— i 0 0 0 I IE T 0 A . . TOP OF ROOF
EL: 34.00' ity A A Z e EL: 34.00'
0 A AT O R BN UM
O T L0 T T T DO DT T T T T T 0 e I O T T
o 0 0 0 0 nE nE nE
= “ 4 . w . . T O UL I o Lo O n o e uo o nn n o o o ITASINI STRIAIRIN AT il T T NRSTEIRA A HiNA =
O WWWQWW\ [ A \% [T T T T T T T T IO T T IO T IO IO IO IO L] T IO L]) 1T \ﬁ#ﬁ#}# [HNEMINNA] %ﬁ#’-\t [T #%# [T [T [T w O
; 0 AR RN AN LIRS WIESRIT T T I ] T I 5 1 I
= [ #ﬁ'ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ\%ﬂ QIO IO IO T T T T IO IO IO T T O] T 1T \ﬁ#ﬁ#}# [HNEMINNA] %ﬁ#’-\t [T #%# [T [T [T (AN =
Q 0 AR RN AT LIRS WIESRIN T T I ] T I Q
| I I LT T )] H = - L)
——————————————— R R AU R R it i Al Hi LR A ik F <l GS Design Group Inc.
T T QT QT QT [T LT T T g T L T T IO T T I IO L T T I T T T [ T (IO \lﬁ;ﬁ:\l}# [T T T IO LTI T L] 1T H‘ IR \‘ [N RI R I T I IO T T[T T T T[T I T[T 1 HH [HNETHI] AN IE)] [T T T T IO QLT T I T T T T LTI LT QIO T I T T T T LI ‘H LT ICCC T T [ IO LT T I IO IO T T [ I IITL) _I —I
I T AR T TN A ~ L() 215 Onset AVC.
P.O. Box 1200
— FIRST FLOOR . . . . . . . . ‘T"\}‘\‘\‘T‘\‘T"HH\‘\‘T‘\‘T"HH\‘\‘T‘\‘T"\\H\‘\‘.H\‘T“\\H\‘\IH\‘"T“HH\ ‘\‘F#‘\J‘\‘F&‘\}‘\‘F\MM\‘F\QEM\‘F\p‘\M\‘F\MM\‘E\Q‘\M\‘F\u‘\M\‘F&‘\J‘\‘F#‘\}‘\‘F\MM\‘F\pEJ‘\‘F\QEM\‘E\MM\‘E\Q‘\M\‘F\Q‘\M\‘F\‘T"H"\‘\‘T‘\‘T"\}‘\‘\‘T‘\‘T“HH\‘\‘T‘\‘T"HH\‘\‘T‘\‘T"HH\‘\‘T‘\‘T"HH\‘\‘T‘\‘T"HH\‘\‘T‘\‘T"HH\‘\‘T‘\‘T"H"\‘\‘T‘\‘T"\}‘\‘\‘T‘\‘T“HH\‘\‘T‘\‘T"HH\‘\‘T‘\‘T"HH\‘\IH\‘T“\\H\‘\‘.H\‘T“\\H\‘F\Q‘HH\‘\‘T‘\‘T"\\H\‘\‘T‘\‘T“\“\‘F\M\H\‘\‘T‘\‘T"HH\‘\‘T‘\‘T"HH\‘\‘T‘\‘T"HH\‘\‘T‘\‘T"HH\‘\‘T‘\‘T"HH\‘\‘T‘\‘T"H"\‘\‘T‘\‘T"\}‘\‘\‘T‘\‘T“HH\‘\‘T‘\‘T"HH\‘\‘T‘\‘T"HH\‘\IH\‘"T“\\H\‘\‘.H\‘"T“\\H\‘F\"T"HH\‘\‘T‘\‘T"\“\‘F\"{“\“\‘\‘T‘\Q‘\\H\‘\‘T‘\‘T"HH\‘\‘T‘\‘T"HH\‘\‘T‘\‘T"HH\‘\‘T‘\u‘\M\‘F\u‘\M\‘F\w\“\ﬁ\w\“\‘E#EJ‘\‘F\pEJ‘\‘F\QEM\‘y\uw\‘y\u‘\w\‘y\u‘\M\‘F\M“\‘F\M“\‘F\vEJ‘\‘F\QEM\‘F\pH‘\‘F\uwﬁ\u‘\ \\T‘T‘\‘T“H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH\ ‘H HH . d.) N FIRST FLOOR Onset’ MA 02532
- EL: 18.00 [ | EL: 18.00' Tel 508 . 295 .2952
O e — p——— = VE15
é) . ) EL: 15.00'
— % BASE FLOOD ELEVATION . - A= L 17 ' ' FL TOP OF CONC.DUST CAP
EL: 12.00 ST eath e b e o D ent b eath eah g I U U A A = = " -
S e
‘ : ISNISNSNSN SN SNSNSNSNSNSNSNSNSNSISN e S L B B el e e e s e sy e e e e e e el e e e e o s e i _
\@-BEACH DECK
i EL: 8.6
° °
The Beach Grill West Elevation Scale: 1/8" =1'- 0" 1
— . ‘ 50' BUILDING HEIGHT RESTRICTION
. 50' BUILDING HEIGHT RESTRICTION = EL: 62.00' Issued For
EL: 62.00° N ‘
n . REV. | ISSUE DATE
_ . TOP OF CUPOLA / BUILDING
F_oT ? EL: 56.70'
N
A
) N —i——7 19}
—_— — _mlim ] TcE>[> OF1 Rég)OF
S TOP OF ROOF , , , , , , , , Imiealien , , , , , , , , , o , : 51.60
. EL: 51.60' \“m jﬁ H
| N
' ©
‘ U H H H H H H H H H H N N L
R
. TOP GLASS WIND BREAK ?D
{f EL: 40.50' J
= . = _
) L 3
d TOP OF ROOF DECK
O 3 EL: 34.00
#@ OF RQOF DECK T T T ‘ \‘“\d‘\\”\‘\“‘\w\l‘\‘\“‘\‘Y‘HHH\‘\‘“\d‘\\”\‘\“‘\‘T‘HHH\‘\“‘\‘Y‘HHHl\‘\‘T}‘HH\‘\“‘\‘T‘HHH\‘\“‘\‘Y‘HHH\‘\‘“\d‘\“\‘\“‘\d‘\\”\‘\‘“\‘Y‘HHH\‘\‘“\w\“\‘\“‘\w\\”\‘\‘\YH X T T T A T R TR N
EL: 34.00' 3 7 Z ‘H’ 7
/I AN \‘: s .
CIHI | | | el -
[T LI T T T I T HH\ O
=C) T FITrT T % i AR NR N N A
| , O
1 IO T TN H &_I A
~ Q RN INEAREAN % H fiif : DESlG N
¥ [‘l-) % HH ! | H\ w\‘\‘HHH\H‘H\‘\‘HHH\‘\‘HHH\‘\‘HHH\‘\‘HHH\‘\‘HHH\‘\‘HHH\‘\‘HH\ % D EVELOPM ENT
J 8 - SR (15| I I S || - I FIRSTFLOOR ]
= > EL: 18.00
N N ‘ﬁ. =
FIRST FLOOR UL U IO O IO I I U D IO IO I T U O I I DO I I T I N / O
& e 00 7 :
VE15 7 ’ // | i . i O |
m*B B — . . . — A | | B— — o 4RAEROODEIEATION
1 .
- Pr= =
o TCE)II_TO;IB (éON'C‘DUb TCAP — — 2-2%%%&_ i DLJ%Q@EL_JBB%_QJD%@DL—;‘Q@Eu@%@@%@ﬁ%@%@%@%@%%}= ' I I; E— - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - : %F : |
L BEAGH DECK__ I T T T T S T T T ST T _é’-_-!:-_:-._g‘-.i"-_-!:-__:-._s-.i"-_-!-_ ~
e BEron ek | ELEVATIONS
Drawing Title:
Drawn By: CT Checked By: GG
[ |
Drawing Number:
File Name: Scale: AS NOTED
0 o . "W 11 an s : . "n_1'_0" :
The Beach Grill South Elevation Scale: 1/8" =1'- 0 2 The Beach Grill North Elevation Scale: 1/8" =1'-0 3 ||Date: 2710720




_4_i4|_8u

1o

«_ _a\50' BUILDING HEIGHT RESTRICTION

5:_2u

14'-10"

/[6|_Ou

le-o |

- EL: 62.00' / ' ' '
N
_I
| - .
"\__& TOP OF CUPOLA / BUILDING ' . : , . :
EL: 56.70' /
&\ TOP OF PAVILION ROOF , : , : . , .
N EL: 51.60'
~TOP OF BUILDING TOP OF BUILDING a
EXISTING SIS SIS SIS,
& \NEW ROOF DECK SUB-FLOOR NEW ROOF DECK SUB-FLOOR:
EL: 34.00' EL: 34.00'
ﬂl’?
& NEW FIRST FLOOR nnooonnoonoyfoononoononoonoononooonooonfiofonnnonnnonnny
EL: 18.00
) f IR IRNNINTNE TLICTCTLJETCTL JETET T é
__4~BASE FLOOD ELEVATION LU L] InElnnnninin i
EL: 12.00' [ L L L T, L L T L T
: - ! ﬁﬂﬁﬁ%b& ¢ ¢ e
‘ 5] ﬂ—@&@nﬁ I i\‘H‘lT‘OP‘OF‘ G‘RA‘DEH T IO IO T T T IO DT IO DT IEET TOTCTL T JOTCTL JOTL

Existing Building Overlay (West Elevation) Scale: 1/8" =1'- 0" 1

450 BUILDING HEIGHT RESTRICTION

- EL: 62.00' %
Nl -
0 .
. TOP OF CUPOLA / BUILDING
_ ? EL: 56.70'
N
A
1))
"l _aTOP OF PAVILION ROOF
N EL: 51.60'
0
A
=
-
= -~ TOP OF BUILDING TOP OF BUILDING
g EXISTING L
I | 4 NEW ROOF DECK SUB-FLOOR NEW ROOF DECK SUB-FLOOR
N EL: 34.00' EL: 34.00'
0 o
I A
~ «©
O N
~ |
AN
+
— . @ NEWFIRST FLOOR Tonponoonnoonn nonnonnn T —
_ EL: 18.00
O
__¢BASE FLOOD ELEVATION _ . .
TN EL: 12.00' GRADE VARIES

TOP OF GRADE

Project

The
Beach Grill

23 Snow Road
Harwichport, MA

NOTES:

All notes on this drawing are typical and
apply equally to all comparable conditions.

dimensions shall take precedence.
Errors or discrepancies on

details are to be brought to the attention
of the GSDesign Group Inc. before

the work or materials have eather been
commenced , and or purchased

These drawings are the property of the
GSDesign Group, Inc. & specifically prepared
for the owner of this project at this site

site and are not to be duplicated or used

in part or whole for any other purpose,
project location or owner without the
express written consent of the

GSDesign Group, Inc.

GAKIDIS + STEWART

GS Design Group Inc.

215 Onset Ave.
P.O. Box 1200
Onset, MA 02532

Tel 508 .295.2952

Issued For

REV. | ISSUE DATE

DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT

ELEVATIONS
EXISTING
OVERLAY

Drawing Title:

Drawn By: CT Checked By: GG

EBO-1

Drawing Number:

File Name: Scale: AS NOTED

Existing Building Overlay (North Elevation) Scale: 1/8" =1'- 0" 2

Date: 2/10/20




F:\SDSKPROJ\C15000\C15766\C15766-05\C15766-C.dwg 2/4/2020 2:48 PM

|_
l / 1 @
_ z
< e
’ = ’%
ﬂ —
ts)
| £ e COASTA
I PROPOSED LIMIT OF WORK AND T
W SEDIMENT BARRIER N\ T . .
y — <o engineering co
o) FTO0D ZONE AE (EL 12 - g .
N : \
N — E 260 Cranberry Hwy. Orleans, MA 02653
z I FLOOD ZONE X ‘ 2 WYCHMERE 508.255.6511 P 508.255.6700 F
= ASSESSOR'S MAP § PARCEL P2 \ -4 % HARBOR
z : - ASSES 8 PARCEL ¢ CONNECT NEW x‘ S =
< WYCHMERE SHORES CONDOMINIUM SANITARY LINE TO \ 2. = s|lsls
- o Ol »
« I EXISTING SEWER © wlojlo|lx]| a
8 AREA TO MHW 2 5 oloc|o|F
o : 585,000+ S.F. 5 w %
< I 134+ AC. Z <,
= ) __ < DAVIS LN.
; p SR e : s
0 661,500+ SF.__— Z
% 1526468 7 -
a)
o PROPOSED CONC. Q HARWICH, MA
o WALK (TYP.) ()
(@]
3 KEY MAP
<
=
SEE DETAIL NO SCALE

12" DIA. COLDLECT/OR_ p—0P

D—m— <

A <
“q 4 = a B

. b —
J/} PROPOSED

REFERENCE:

ASSESSORS MAP 8, PARCEL P2

REVISION

DEED BOOK 24547, PAGE 55
INFANT POOL

PLAN BOOK 634, PAGES 57-66

REVISE PROPOSED POOL AREA AND DRAINAGE

PROPOSED ‘
EVENT AREA | I !
" PROPOSED "
v - A a EDGE DRAIN a FLOOD ZONE'
ED |
BENCHMARK: PS,S‘FL?RSAL -4 FLOOD ZONE VE (EL 15, EL 14 & EL 13), ZONE AE
iy LAWN AREA OUTER (EL 11 & EL 12), & ZONE X AS SHOWN ON FEMA
=8 HARBOR FIRM PANEL #25001C0612J EFFECTIVE JULY 16,

2014. COMMUNITY FLOOD PLANE MANAGERS
SHALL CONFIRM LOCATION OF SITE SPECIFIC
FLOOD PLANE BOUNDARIES PRIOR TO

UPDATE LOT AREA AND COVERAGE AREAS IN ZONING TABLE

PROPOSED LIMIT OF WORK AND
SEDIMENT BARRIER

3
PROPO ;
INFILTRATION BASIN |

CHANGE SYNTHETIC TURF TO NATURAL LAWN AT POOL PATIO LEVEL
UPDATE PROPOSED BUILDING FOOTPRINT, POOL LOCATIONS, AND UTILITIES

V
e
\
|
\
i

DESIGNING STRUCTURES. A CONDITIONAL
. I B ST EY T LETTER OF MAP AMENDMENT (CLOMA) oclololo
' v ‘ ERTION | X VDY DETERMINATION SHOULD BE APPLIED FOR TO S|18|ls]s
PROPOSED NEW BUILDING ON PILE y ‘ LN 7 A N N N N w
PROPOSED NEW BUILDING ON PILE . 2 AL —— = CONFIRM FLOOD INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS. AR IR E
BUILDING B T e em— Jl=la| =
(CONNECT ROOF DRAIN TO PROPOSED o, oo T NATURAL NAN o o -— o
4 1+126 PROPOSED Ty .
DR ST T SOUNRET DATUM:
' NATURAL 2 LAt " OIA.COLLECTOR D <|lo|la]-]¢
LAWN AREA il o) o g2 D D o R ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE
12" DIA.COLLECTOR T \815 — S oo o JONE VE BASED ON THE NORTH AMERICAN TN
e \ AR L T S PLAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD 1988)
1 A y “ A J < A -
“a . L <A <4 : 4 & a N A e
<A a A < < a
: g S s PROPOSED o , " 0 50 100 200
e s Lt WEDGEDRAIN </~ hong.P00 OWNER:
: . ) 1inch = 200 ft
‘ WYCHMERE HARBOR REAL ESTATE, LLC
23 SNOW INN ROAD
. i 4 PROPOSED HARWICHPORT, MA 02646
e NATURAL

.| LAWNAREA

— LEGEND

——
7
3 a
4}_ K

:: '<' L PROPOSED < y, -
B ca \ EDGE DRAIN || 7 S 9 ) s
N ¢ Pt -
A 50' BUFFER
S . PROPOSED . F *\a FROM FLOOD ZONE VE EXISTING PROPOSED O '(n;c
Q . NATURAL ED A ‘ Fﬂ, . _I
0 LAWN AREA PROPOS . e B BOUND ®  AREADRAIN - I %
" 2 o
— a < - - = —I
% @ .| proPOSED \2 ‘ XX  LIGHT POLE — o FENCING ui = 3
| < 1 NATURAL s
‘ il : R TRANSFORMER ©®  DRAIN MANHOLE I<_l: = T
i e a e O
T Y [EM]  ELECTRIC METER »— DRAIN LINE — E <
of . ) v LW
' , , PULL BOX ©®  SEWER MANHOLE L] m
/ o PROPOSED - / a
, / EDGEDRAN el o v, i ®  SEWER MANHOLE = — GREASE LINE 1 Z W
- PROPOSED o . A ' . <E < X
/ NATURAL )" . = — 12— CONTOUR -— SEWER LINE 0 LU
LAWN AREA PR g ol ~ \ L =
: P P | L e PROPOSED <+10.3 <
g = = SEE . ”— STHETIC =410 \ x122 SPOT GRADE d = T
N ONTL e AT | i c TURF Al : ‘
o SPA I ~ —— SYNTHET! T 5
5 T/ jo -— --ﬁ TURF AREA = — o~ STOCKADE FENCE Y = X
S : STING
S PLACE EXI \
§ & PROPOSED NEW DECK TORE 8 C% ;
< \ I_
nd O <
\ < W m
T 3 E
36,34 PROPOSED LIMIT OF WORK AND \ O Z
N SEDIMENT BARRIER (TYP.) , ‘ \ LL] o ]
\ ZONING DISTRICT: RH-3 (RESIDENTIAL-HIGH DENSITY) AND R-L (RESIDENTIAL - LOW DENSITY) (1) Y &) S
246.2' TO MEAN HIGH AN \ USE GROUP: PARAGRAPH IV - USE: 30 (RECREATION AND AMUSEMENT SERVICES) LLI o g
WATER EXISTING DECK TO RE \ 32 (RESTAURANT OR LOUNGE) > o O
| o
? \ = 3 \ SUBJECT REQUIRED EXISTING PROPOSED E:) iz %
¥ @ ] s =
ANS N .
S ¥ | 2 \ LOT AREA (TO M.LW.) 40,000 S.F. MINIMUM 661,500 S.F.(3) NO CHANGE > g = =
S ¢ PEREOA | = =—an——i & 5 =
Q’\? & = g \ FRONTAGE 150 FT MINIMUM 447 91 FT NO CHANGE Q ; % =
o N — !l — — S
S _— O O lw
g 8 - — = (2) | FRONT SETBACK (BUILDING) 25 FT MINIMUM 301.9+ FT 257+ FT T 2|z
¢ \
~MITTED UNDER MASSDEP = (2) | SIDE SETBACK (BUILDING) 20 FT MINIMUM 20.3+ FT NO CHANGE —
PE
32-2387
FILENO- SE = . \ (2) | REAR SETBACK (BUILDING) 20 FT MINIMUM 246.2+ FT (TO MHW) NO CHANGE e AS NOTED
g M o — \ BUILDING COVERAGE 15% MAXIMUM 10.2% (67,683+ S.F.) | 11.4% (75,715+ SF.) C15766-C.dwg
DATE
— _\. | \ AMENITIES COVERAGE 15% MAXIMUM 29.9% (197,824 S.F.) | 28.5% (188,361% S.F.) 6422649
_ | DRAWN BY
I = \ SITE COVERAGE (TOTAL) 35% MAXIMUM 40.1% (265,507+ S.F.) | 39.9% (264,076+ S.F.) TRG/CEM
‘ - \ CHECKED BY
~ | | GREEN SPACE 15% MINIMUM 59.9% (395,993+ S.F.) | 60.1% (397,424% S.F.) DJM
o
AN
— = \ ‘ BUILDING HEIGHT 50 FT & 4 STORIES MAXIMUM SEE ARCH. PLANS S
_ ] ' I ©
C
——— [ | E
DETAIL ~ = (1) THIS PROJECT IS LOCATED ENTIRELY WITHIN THE RH-3 ZONING DISTRICT. 3
YL TAIL - u (2) REQUIRED SETBACKS SHOWN ARE FOR RH-3 ZONING DISTRICT. ©
e —— (3) CEC SURVEY AUGUST 15, 2019. £ s .
20 10 0 20 60 “ = 5
e e — —— :
1inch = 20 ft __ = U—E 1 oF 1 SHEETS
nen = . - d%' PROJECT NO.
||
— 8 C15766.05




WYCHMERE BEACH CLUB

23 SNOW INN RD, HARWICH PORT, MA

LANDSCAPE SUBMISSION SET

SET

LI ST O F DRAWINGZS: DATE
L1.0 MATERIALS PLAN 02/11/20
PREPARED BY:
L2.0 LANDSCAPE PLAN 02/11/20
L2.1 PLANTING DETAILS 02/11/20
L3.0 LIGHTING PLAN 02/11/20
D1.0 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS 02/11/20
D2.0 LIGHTING SPECIFICATIONS 02/11/20

Hawk Design, Inc.

Landscape Architecture

Land Planning

Sagamore, MA

info@hawkdesigninc.com



_' \ [ | !
| 7.24/-
| < limi / | /—Ik ’
. | Limit of Work /- :
_/ _ | I /
/ - _ ax - —] .
u —_— == . o . . . . . T— — R PLANT .
| AT T oo \ | | / Hawk Design, Inc.
_/ / RETAINING WAL AEDGE 10 REVAN oA Landscape Architecture
/ . ! EXISTING LAWN SSTING STONE EXISTING LAWN Land Planning
- TO REMAIN TO REMAIN
- / PLANT | WALL TO REMAIN 4 Sagamore, MA
BED .
/ ! 6/ HT. CHAN LINK : : 508-833-8800
| / | / POOL FENCE $GAT;\ PEL;;BT 100' Coasta / inm@hnawkg[le_sig!]inc_cum
I . o . . . o . L WWww.hawkuesigninc.com
. \I0.0 |3,0.||./\>< [ b B“"ﬂl‘
. / . — 5" cuaslal HAWK DESIGN, INC. 2019
B“““nal'v PLANT BED PnUI. : NATURAL LAWN THIS DRAWING AND ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
/ -~ — - —{Reception ' Buffer TR o
. REPRODUCED, EITHER IN WHOLE OR IN PART, BY
//—;ESWEGD LSO POOL APRON (concrete) ; | / AR g T P ONEE
: ey PRICK DROF e ‘ = o | NATURAL NATURAL | &
Property Line or 5 5 2L INFANT POCL AW - B yd
PLANT = NATURAL ' Z FLA13.0 4 < 100' Coastal
A ,I, Al_ BED o LAWN o o & /
GOAS \ ; - Bufer
2.0 - STONE SEAT
I".lNE | | e WALL & COLUMNS m— — g T WYGHMEHE
T oL AT BED — NATURAL LAWN | ‘ % | HAHB“R
p . - . | |
’ PLANT BED [ ' HT. WOOD PRIVACY _
R @ g PLANT BED |?|_ — A — e — — — -1 — —_— = _PLALNT_BE_D - — — — ! EEN / POOL FENCE /5“ cuaSlaI nﬂlﬂ. “2/]1/2“
[y % # ’2-O+< S T el PERGOLA .o || Restrooms Buffer -
b————————————vyv—h AN / M= h + FL.:13.0 4/- euisions.
S =g - T
\.‘ \ 120 AT PLANT BED FLANT BED Num. Date  Desorption
‘\ N/ ) o] FJ\K\L T — B
&' HT. CHAIN LINK NATURAL LAWN NATURAL LAWN T ﬁ r— H -
POOL FENCE ¢ GATE e — | %
+ = =
: cure —/ \—CURp 2.0 ‘ =
- PERCOLA POOL APRON _ [oastal S
i ‘— (concrete) ‘ B % ;
Proposed Beach NATURAL ar clz :
LAWN =
G . o EL.:12.0 ‘I'/‘ a 5 D
||||| o POOL APRON = || 2
§ T T NATURAL = (concrete) é [—
| — A} n
lao], | PLANTBED AN | = \_.,7 Seaview
¥+ Le - o) g N " imi
POOL APRON Limit of Work
(concrete) o (Q °
o0+ 180 +12.2 o | NATURAL LaWN
= ADULT POOL a .
EL:12.0 +/-
12.0— o G =
T PLANT BED NATURAL | & N S R i
% LAWN = POOL APRON = K
=T 8- (concrete) = =
6 HT. GLASS = ‘
oo e i el H = _ 5
FLOOD ZONE NATURAL PANTBED | oG PROPOSED | & = E
LAWN 30 /7 RETAINING WALL ¥ | —EXTEND BRICK . =
INFINITY — N — 5 g | o e 2
PROPOSED EDGE ¢ é 120 u (—J —
RETAINING | 1roUGH SPA * — % . &
D| \Z WALL EL.:12.0 10.3 0 = — <SS = =|
"F = — — I | SYNTHETIC SYNTHETIC =5 as = £
W0 WOOD DECK + TURT TURF =7[}o2 B—PROF’OSED E =
- PLANT BED PLANT BED o =31 ROPOSED : R 5 =
6 MT. GLASS PANEL —//1 10.0% 8.6 4 WOOD DECK WOOD DECK e STEF / LANDING (- =] = @
POOL FENCE # GATE — -— - = ol = a
PLANT BED = = T | ' — ': =
6 HT. GLASS PANEL / G £ =
POOL FENCE ¢ GATE . E
C EXISTING WOOD 6' HT. GLASS PANEL | R FLOOD ZONE E -§
DINING DECK. TO D POOL FENCE ¢ GATE | NHESP . — & =
| ' () =
REMAIN / | I Bn““dapy = ﬁ g
_ | —r
————— D S Limit of Woek e ==
= — — , |
| .
L C
| BEACH
| / PLAYGROUND D 4 ) ( //
|
K '
|
o - ] . .
/ FLOOD ZONE [ms[mg Beach — EXISIIII!] Beach | | - Drawn By: TM | Checked By: DH
/ :: _i: o To— — o _
1 | Materials
L H Plan
inl
— | Captain's House
Xisting Tiki '
f | . " " o oot Scale: 1"=20'0"
Bar | = 1 -
l SCALE: 1" = 20'

~11.0

\ Base information provided electronically by
Coastal Engineering of Orleans, Massachusetts



AutoCAD SHX Text
EBB


/ _ _
- oo [17-RDAD Nllﬂlll of Work H
| 52 | 2-GPA | I l
. O X
/ 2 § 64 - JHBC L
D) <C -1 =
. —J 25-G-PA
| EXISTING PRIVET / Hawk IIBSI!III, Inc.
FLOOD ZONE H
. 30-RD-AD i -HM-NB HEDGE TO REMAIN Landscape _Al'ﬂhllﬂl:llll'ﬂ
Land Planning
22-FM-BP 32-L0 EXISTING STONE
- WALL TO REMAIN EXISTING 7 Sagamore, MA
e s N o | 0 T e
PLAYTING AVEIDVETS | = 100' Goasta / info@hawkdesigninc.com
= . e
g oo N2 i AW ——c—— - B"'.""' / www.hawkdesigninc.com
‘_
Bn““napv : D8 So00060 Pool NATURAL 14-HA-IN i - 5" BllﬂSlal HAWK DESIGN, INC. 2019
- u LAWN _ THIS DRAWING AND ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
/ poat 40 o ~~=1Reception 10-HAIN 175-L0 Buffep DESIGN,ING AND NAY NOT BE GOPEDOR
+oh D= - REPRODUCED, EITHER IN WHOLE OR IN PART, BY
@IIIIIII NATURAL . I / SZ\\/(\/ QAEE?;%DN‘V:/,LT(:HOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
A+t .
X ++I+I+I++ LAWN A NATURAL NATURAL
: AN 6-HA-IN LAWN LAWN
Property Ling N |/
< e 100' Coastal
GOASTAL o1 1O — o |- Buffer
1%-G-PA —EAHRS 4-HAIN 4-HAN _—1-SIHN 4-G-PN
DUNE 16/ CA HB~ X EEXETTETXET o) LS~ | [ = — ] 000 WYB“MEHE
L AR OAB OGS 56‘WC—\ ’ \ 4 26-WC 21-1G-S : e aaeacacaa 00600¢ |
B N N A A o e i : : "NATURAL LAWN s ;
Ty sesces=0s0es8 0G0 00|JOE0n/ Qs "VEN0E60064U886800¢ . 0" Coastal Date: 02/11/20
Limit of Work ; ' ' Buff '
imit of Wor / e {16-G—PA«<{{{{{{{{ 14 FAM L PN A uiier
- e — . . > _ Revisions:
!‘ \ . § LA N WYY Y ) ] - ! .¥. Y. ¥.Y. Y. ¥.¥.Y.Y. = % Num. Date DGSCfipliOH
N ) = I O 16-LO 4-G-PA e oL =12 P-NW - i X o
.§I = “ R 22-HM-NB 211G-S 12- P-NW Y O g S a gl e - - 2
S il A e oA L oogra io 2.0 5-GFA 9-G PN~ — 5 <
¥ NATURALLAWN 4 -HA-IN ; 3 A4-HAIN NATURAL LAWN & + SR | s}
/ NI 6-GPN—  6-GPN e oo
T end e | |
Projosed Beach |- | : B
lroposen beac -t .
H s adker o o
Grill | b6 ra 58-G-PA—]
~ L L —4-RD-AD K
= 38 o wiroc Dl NATURAL | 21mmP - i
R w I ____ LAWN (- ~—15-1G-5 a 5 iu_ N seaVIew 0 20 40 60 feet
|_6'G'PN : “ ' llmll 0' wupk r—l — —
&-HV-NB —~_ NATURAL LAWN S (Q © C tion Not SCALE: 1" = 20'
W 6-G-PA A ) onservation notes
6-G-PA XA Kﬁ v 2 = 1. ALLWORK TO BE PERFORMED IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE DEP ORDER OF 5. PERMANENT DRIP IRRIGATION SYSTEM WILL BE INSTALLED FOR ALL PROPOSED
/7 - G-PN—_& - & a ] % CONDITIONS IN ADDITION TO ALL LOCAL ORDINANCES, INCLUDING ANY SPECIAL PLANTINGS OR AS DIRECTED BY THE CONSERYATION COMMISSION. EXISTING
N ae o cnurec () 157165 AN / o CONDITION REQUESTS BY THE TOWN OF HARWICH CONS COMM. LAWN TO REMAIN SHALL HAVE SPRAY HEAD IRRIGATION INSTALLED.
FRIRE 3| T——4-RD-AD =
| — : 6-G-PN B-G-PA NATURAL 5 i 2. NOHERBICIDES, FERTILIZER OR PESTICIDES SHALL BE USED WITHIN THE ©. NATIVE LAWN SEED MIX TO BE MICRO CLOVER /BLACK BEAUTY PLAYERS BEST
e LG TN &-G-FA i WETLAND BUFFERS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY UNLESS APPROVED BY THE TOWN SEED MIX. SEED MIX MAY CONTAIN: GOLCONDA TALL FESCUE, DORADO TALL =
. 22-HM-NB D-CPA /7 OF HARWICH CONS COMM. FESCUE, MONTANA TALL FESCUE, DEEPBLUE KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS, SFF 30 = N
24-WC matmady o HYBRID BLUEGRASS, PROSPERITY KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS, SINGULAR [ ] —
N 15-G-PA o = &
FLOOD ZONE NP 3 q 9-RD-AD~ N-G-PA 3. NO PRUNING OR VEGETATIVE CLEANING WITHIN THE WETLAND BUFFERS UNLESS PERENNIAL RYEGRASS, FRONTIER PERENNIAL RYEGRASS, MICRO CLOVER WHITE u E b —
e o L - 9- RD—AD—\ /—9‘ GrPA —l ‘\ UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE CONSERVATION AGENT. CLOVER. = - g-
NATURAL | @~ ~Y~ -~ T e B T T L e T A T A T T T gy P P P P P g - E
/ Ratmal 2 ¥ LAWN k 4. ABUFFER ZONE OF NATURAL VEGETATION SHALL BE LEFT UNDISTURBED 7. PKIOR TO ANY WORK BEING PERFORMED, THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL u E 5
/ et e e % ) OUTSIDE THE WORK LIMIT AREA. REQUEST AN ON SITE MEETING WITH THE CONSERVATION AGENT TO REVIEW THE “ -
E K T E=—==3 15- DC—I’F\ \ ORDER OF CONDITIONS. c — (-]
/ ~ 0% DEPE 91-DC-PF 3-MP : = =
/ - 5 SYNTHETIC TURF SYNTHETIC TURF 8. MITIGATION BEDS SHALL BE TOP DRESSED WITH STONE MULCH OR PEA GRAVEL. R 5 =
/ 59-DC 19]:_/' \/1 APV 7 | NATIVE LAWN SHALL BE MOWED. c — —
D = - e
BORO=Ox S i = PLANT SCHEDULE SITE PLANTING e = =
== - —
D
L / | : l TREES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT PLANT SIZE c E —
20-PM-BFP _ | | ' BL 3 Betula nigra " Little King® TM Dwarf River Birch B&B 10-12" hgt. E T 'g
o NHese = E S
/ SHRUBS QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SIZE s g
_ | ' B [I CA-HB 16 Clethra alnifolia - Hummingbird" Hummingbird Clethra B&B 3" HT. (L] F—
| I ﬂ“ll ﬂl'y HA-IN 73 Hydrangea arborescens " Incrediball® Incrediball White Hydrangea B&B 3" HT. = 2 g
/ I . | _ HM-NB 83 Hydrangea macrophylla ~Nikko Blue® Nikko Blue Hydrangea B&B 3" HT. —
————— —— |.|||||l l" Wﬂl'k | IG-S 127 Ilex glabra " Shamrock® Inkberry B&B 3" HT. g
T T | l JH-BC 126 Juniperus horizontalis " Blue Chip® Blue Chip Juniper 2 GAL
| _ LO 335 Ligustrum ovalifolium California Privet B&B 4" HT.
, l C MP 29 Myrica pensylvanica Northern Bayberry B&B 3-4° HT.
PM-BP 42 Prunus maritima Beach Plum B&B 2.5-3" HT
| _ BEACH / PMM 14 Pinus mugo mugo Mugho Pine B&B 2-2.5" HT.
/ | PLAYGROUND RD-AD 111 Rosa Drift * Apricot Drift Apricot Drift Rose 2 GAL
|| l SI-HN 8 Salix integra “Hakura Nishiki® (Standard)  Dappled Willow 7 gal staked
K | l ANNUALS/PERENNIALS QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SIZE
/ FLOOD ZONE Exis““g Beal}h Exis““g Bea[:h : | P-NW 54 Nepeta x faassenii - Walkers Low Walkers Low Catmint 2 gal Drawn By: TM Checked By: DH
/ |—_—_'-I | — . — GRASSES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SIZE
| | | | L T e G-MM 4 Miscanthus sinensis ~Morning Light” Morning Light Silver Grass 3 GAL
| | | | - G-PA 298 Pennisetum alopecuroides “Hameln® Hameln Dwarf Fountain Grass 2 GAL
| | | | l G-PN 69 Panicum virgatum “North Wind" Northwind Switch Grass 3 GAL landscaﬂﬂ
L—|
L—— _ VINE/ESPALIER QTY  BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SIZE Plall
l canlamls ‘ WC 120 Wisteria sinensis *Cook"s Purple’ Cook s Purple Chinese Wisteria 5 gal
Ems[mg Tiki ' GROUND COVERS QTY  BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SPACING
l AB-AB 1,043  Ammophila breviligulata American Beachgrass 5" plugs 12" o.c. sl:ale' 1" =2n'."“
Bali DC-PF 158 Deschampsia cespitosa * Pixie Fountain® Dwarf Tufted Hair Grass 2 GAL. 24" o.c. '
' LC 88 Liriope spicata Creeping Lily Turf 2 GAL. 18" o.c.
| Sheet:
\ Base information provided electronically by B
. Coastal Engineering of Orleans, Massachusetts



AutoCAD SHX Text
EBB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT SCHEDULE SITE PLANTING


PROTECTIVE FENCE AT

EXISTING TREE DRIP LINE

TRUNK

Hawk Design, Inc.
oo g o Landscape Architecture
| Land Planning
2 BLACK POLYETHYLENE OR WOOD SCHEDULE OF TOPSOILS & ADDITIVES Sagamore, MA
N SLAT SNOW FENCE 900
N LOCATION DEPTH | DESCRIPTION g#:gl?a\?msiuninc com
=O n
= . WIRE OR PLASTIC CABLE TIES @ /3 PEAT - MANURE BLEND M
~ é 18"0.C. ggggRAL PLANTING | 2" 1/3 HIGH ORGANIC LOAM WWW.lIaWk[IBSI!IIIIII[:.I:l]m
< 1/3 EXISTING SOIL
8 _— EXISTING GRADE
4 SCREENED LOAM HAWK DESIGN, INC. 2019
S — 2x2" HARDWOOD POSTS FLOWER | 2" /3 PEAT - MANURE BLEND LIME - PELATIZED OR GROUND THIS DRAWING AND ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
~ (50 LB. PER 100 SF.) HEREON IS PROPRIETARY INFORMATION OF HAWK
N BEDS DESIGN, INC. AND MAY NOT BE COPIED OR
GROUND BONE MEAL (50 I_B PER IOO 5F> REPRODUCED, EITHER IN WHOLE OR IN PART, BY
-~ EQUAL TO DRIP LINE OF TREE (8-0" MIN.) v |0-10-10 INORGANIC FERTILIZER (50 LB. PER 5000 SF ) BN DESIGN NG, O
7 7
NOTES: LAWNS G 6" SCREENED LOAM
| PROTECTIVE FENCE TO REMAIN UNTIL CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE. - 50D # SEED
2. NO TREE SHALL BE REMOVED UNLESS SPECIFICALLY TAGGED FOR REMOVAL BY THE ToTREE WELLS 3 PEAT - MANURE BLEND
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT. 'STANDARD MIX" | 0" /3 HIGH ORGANIC LOAM
3. CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE CARE NOT TO DAMAGE TREES THAT ARE TO REMAIN, “OR BACKFILL 113 BXISTING SOIL
4. DO NOT NAIL BOARDS OR FENCING TO TREES DURING CONSTRUCTION.
5. ANY EXCAVATING WITHIN DRIPLINE MUST BE APPROVED BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND MUST
BE HAND-DUG. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT CUT ANY ROOTS AND/OR BRANCHES UNLESS
APPROVED BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT. _
6. ROOTS EXPOSED AND/OR DAMAGED DURING GRADING & CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS SHALL Date: 02/11/20
BE CUT OFF CLEANLY INSIDE THE EXPOSED OR DAMAGED AREA AND TOPSOIL BE PLACED OVER
THE ROOTS IMMEDIATELY. FEEDER ROOTS SHALL NOT BE CUT IN AN AREA INSIDE DRIP LINE OF Revisions:
THE TREE BRANCHES. Num. Date  Description
7. ROOTS GREATER THAN |" DIAMETER SHALL NOT BE CUT UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY
THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.
8. STOCKPILED MATERIALS OR UNNECESSARY VEHICULAR TRAFFIC SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED OVER
ANY TREE ROOT SYSTEM., REMOVE ALL DEADWOOD (DO NOT REMOVE ANY
9. INSPECT FENCE ON WEEKLY BASIS AND REPAIR DAMAGE IMMEDIATELY. OTHER VEGETATION)

SHRUBS SHALL BE PLANTED ;2" ABOVE

i SURROUNDING GRADE - SHRUBS SHALL BE PLUMB
Tpee Pl'meclm“ AFTER SETTLEMENT

Scale: N.T.S. CUT AND REMOVE BURLAP FROM TOP 1/3 OF
) ROOTBALL. IF ROOTBALL IS WRAPPED IN PLASTIC
. OR NON-BIODEGRADEABLE MATERIAL REMOVE
/ ENTIRE WRAP
NOTES: INSTALL TREE PLUMB - L.A. TO APPROVE FACE gNPfLTi@RK MULCH {UNLESS OTRERWISE NOTED
ON TREES BELOW 3' CAL. / ORIENTATION OF TREES ON SITE 4
USE WOOD STAKES. e et TEMPORARY MOUND WITH EXCAVATED SOIL TO 3"
” NON-GURDELING STRAP SUCH AS CHAIN = : VAT ABOVE FINISHED GRADE
ON TREES 3" CAL. OR GREATER {OCK O ARBORTAPE = 5l
USE GUYING CABLES. | g 4 _|:. BACKFILL WITH PLANTING STANDARD MIX
INSTALL TREE GATORS ON ALL TREES NOT : =iy
IF GUYING CABLES USE 3 PER TREE COVERED BY IRRIGATION AS PER :H:TET‘H—\\ ROOTBALL ON UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE
MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS.
CONTRACTOR TO MAINTAIN DURING PERIOD 2X ROOT BALL PLANTING STANDARD SOIL MiX: '== —
OF WARRANTY DIA. (MIN.) [/3 PEAT - MANURE BLEND r—
/3 HIGH ORGANIC LOAM a_ '=E= °E=
113 EXISTING SOIL
TREE SHALL BE PLANTED ;3" ABOVE / - =
SURROUNDING GRADE - TREE SHALL BE _— = =
PLUMB AFTER SETTLEMENT Shp“h Plammg & = o
IF ROOTBALL IS WRAPPED IN PLASTIC OR 3 s £ T
NON-BIODEGRADEABLE MATERIAL REMOVE ENTIRE Scale: NI.S & = =
WRAP - IF WRAPPED IN BURLAP, CUT OPEN AT LEAST By R 5 =
- /3 OF TOP = —
3 ——— 3" PINE BARK MULCH (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED & = &
ON PLANS) — £ =
HAND EXCAVATE HOLE TO DIAMETER 2X WIDER THAN & = =
ROOT BALL - PRUNE ROOT FLARE - BACKFILL HOLE E = =
WITH PLANTING SOIL MIX AS SPECIFIED A B F— - S
A & =
F (- =
FARTH SAUCER TO CONTAIN 3" MULCH - PULL ol = @ @ SEE PLANT SCHEDULE — 2 =
el L™ MULCH 3-6" AWAY FROM TRUNK OF TREF = & FOR SPACING e
Sy il g\é\lA%%K'\lD)OWN/REMO\/E SAUCER AFTER FIRST = O @ @ " EOGE OF PAVEMENTAMN g
I S s itng A ~
ik EEEEIETEEE ’% ——— USE 2'X2" HARDWOOD STAKE PLAN
== === = =TT
|Tmmgl_”gm¥mgml_ﬂ. (FOR BELOW 3" CAL) gg?ggDCOVER/ SEASONAL
2X ROOT BALL DIAMETER (MIN.) ¢
(MIN.) ¢ UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE 4 % ) )
NOTE: /II ||/II9I I||||}||||||||||/||>|IIIIII/ — 2" PINE BARK MULCH
EOP A KL L & K XK Drawn By: TM Checked By: DH
L USE DUCKBILL TREE ANCHOR FOR 3' CAL FOR ALL FALL PLANTING, WRAP TRUNK AS _ W@\/\WW
REMOVE THE FOLLOWING SPRING = WW/)\\ A FLOWER BED PLANTING SOIL ]
PLANTING SOIL MIX: U A A N A TS MIXAS SPECIFIED Planting
/3 PEAT - BLEND MANURE ALL TREES SHALL BE FLOODED TWICE DURING = === UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE Details
/3 HIGH ORGANIC LOAM THE FIRST 24 HOURS AFTER PLANTING ISR
113 EX. SOIL

Deciduous Tree Planting Seasonal Color / Perennial / Groundcover
2 Scale: N.T.3. 4 Scale: N.T.S. Siieet: z .I

Base information provided electronically by
Coastal Engineering of Orleans, Massachusetts




I

| T
| > Limit of Work H
/ LIGHT | /
/ ]
| - EXISTING PRIVET FLOOD ZONE / !Ia[:"’k nﬂeshl_lgnl' Im:'
. | LIGHT HEDGE TO REMAIN dan scane_ rGhiecture
/ - EXISTING STONE BOLLARD I / Land Planning
- it | WALL TO REMAIN LIGAT 4 Sagamore, MA
| e | | ) 908-833-3800
A POLE ' BOLLARD WALL SCONCE : . . .
| RS ~ b | [ LIGHT /7 BY ARCHITECT 100' Coasta / info@hawhkdesignin.com
| e PATH y www.hawkdesigninc.com

5,

|
WALL/ _— o oo
STEPAK: J l ,Y\Hk.“i 560000 r 000000 1CC000I DO0CO Buffer
et | ‘ = F \ W

J |
| | Pool POLLARD ATH LIGHT - - 90" Coasta HANK DESIGN, IN. 2018

‘ . LIGHT : THIS DRAWING AND ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

= = “ecen""“ ' B“"ﬂ" HEREON IS PROPRIETARY INFORMATION OF HAWK
oL | '1 & @ pe P— DESIGN, INC. AND MAY NOT BE COPIED OR
! 7 . > REPRODUGED, EITHER IN WHOLE OR IN PART, BY
| _/ . ANY METHOD, WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION OF

N R , _ _ / HAWK DESIGN, INC.

,’4.".4_'++++++++++_| ( . WAI_L SCONCE
Y+ A+ ‘ |
A BOLLARD | . BY ARCHITECT '

. ATH
ot et LIGHT i < _qt/_F
TR Be ' e C . |/

| gy | . POOL LIGHTING BY .
/- é{tﬁi o o liS sl EghLTARD - POOL CONTRACTORD | / 100' Coastal
N A 18 S gt | ;| g é k. - Buffer
/ A s WALL/ STEP LIGHT _ Poq uutl WYCHMERE

: A+
ot LGHT
Fr Rt
ld'.;id;a;t

H ST )

Property Line

GOASTAL
DUNE

Y P Mo J [—PATH WAL SCONCE R
/ / <O | | LIGHT BY ARCHITECT & |
. ' - @ B 1I‘ﬁ"_::_::‘_—;—_':i—'.!.:.::‘ IR 06 G w695 sttt O N DG — Dasta Date: 02/11/20
Limit of Work /[l [, % s 0 o100 , o {010 Butfen
' - L A AT T A S g 3N " e e e ey Revisions:
WALL SCONCE / . \ ‘ K 3 AF q% i . = ' 9\:i . Nm. Daie  Desci
BY ARCHITECT SN 4 < Y R
7 ﬁ\l ‘\ % FJ\O BOLLARD: PATI'IA LMOUNTED DOWN X H ¥ \ WALL / STEP LIGHT )
Ora LIGHT LIGHT LIGHT BY ARCHITECT / éATH MOUNTED DOWN LIGHT || r— P -
) : " L LIGHT  BY ARCHITECT | - — | %
i ® 9 ey R e | . a
o ;} PATH BOLLARD
| LIGHT WALL / STEP ,/ LGHT \ Coastal
== 3—MOUNTED | E— LIGHT po % ‘ ;
Proposed Beach - oo - = Bar :
WALL SCONCE Grill - -o-" 3 ARCHITECT " CL(I)GA:TTH%\I\EBBAYR " J{
BY ARCHITECT S | ATH ]
- BEACH GRILL —— o S EERCY ARCHITECT Seaview

™~ Limit of Work

LIGHTING BY

s o N
ARCHITECT STEP (@ @W |
/ / = LIGHTING BY | ATH C !
/ ARCHITECT | .

! LIGHT o000 LIGHTING - f——BOLLARD . o

| BY POOL D HGHT )

o 0!
NS

/ . /_P ATRLCHT CONTRACTOR -
o %
/// J ‘ -i/ "T~—BOLLARD - '\_F i
0Tl MOoUNTED HGAT X AT
/. i //_ DOWN \\ LIGHT BOLLARD q g s
/ oy | Ut b / LIGHT H J— =
| | ARCHITECT WALL / STEP © =
/ T —$ / FLOOD ZONE . - J@} l_l@[ ont N\ 1 ©} Y () E~ §_
/T | sigs! SPALIGHTING BY —_ [ | [~ ——— ] J _— = ®
FERY = RS T ‘ S = E
] )3 N —
/ [ | e BOLLARD — WALL/STEFJ BOLLARD \ - as L @
- 1 : LIGHT LIGHT LIGHT Nl sTer =
/ I v | - 5 e : A £ =
/ ,/ : ' 7 ' ' ' as = ;
[/ — . — — 1 =~ as
L | ' | / 7l — £ =
| WALL SCONCE ' | (-L) =
, BY ARCHITECT ot/ / | | | - =
/ LGHT | | , N FLOOD ZONE = S
S| / | NHESP = = S
| RAILING DOWN LIGHT | | : e < =
/| - BY ARCHITECT | | Bllllllllﬂl‘v — N =
/ | - | S
;L == — L Limit of Work o o ——
y = | | Lighting Schedule
/ { l C BEACH SYMBOL ~ QUANTITY  DESCRIPTION MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATION
/ | ' PLAYGROUND (
| [ {? 3 POLE MOUNTED LIGHT PROGRESS LIGHTING | TBD
| .
|
é\ L L 47 BOLLARD LIGHT AA LIGHTING TBD
/ FLOOD ZONE [ms[mg Beach — EXISIIII!] Beach : l KJ} Drawn By: TM | Checked By: DH
/ :l—ﬂ T = — - 51 PATH LIGHT FX LUMINARE 8D
T IR e == .
:!_ :: | b3 64 WALL / STEP LIGHT FX LUMINARE TBD Site Lighting
L .
| Captain's | o TBD MOUNTED DOWN LIGHT BY ARCHITECT BY ARCHITECT Plan
Exlsting TiK | NOTES: Scale; 1"'=20'0"
. |. SEE SHEET D2.0 FOR LIGHTING SPECIFICATIONS. o — -
Bar 0 20 40 60 feet
l 2. ALL SITE LIGHTING TO BE DARK SKY COMPLIANT, r— o — Sheet:
_ SCALE: 1" = 20' eet.
\ Base information provided electronically by B
Coastal Engineering of Orleans, Massachusetts



AutoCAD SHX Text
EBB


40" 0C. MAX ARCHITECTURAL CAP 6' SQ. CEDAR POST

PER MANUFACTURERS 10-0" 0.C. MAX. 10-0" 0.C. MAX.
L SPECIFICATIONS |, TOP OF FENCE TO REMAIN LEVEL 'x6" V-MATCH TONGUE AND GROOVE L EQUAL LENGTHS L EQUAL LENGTHS L
«‘ ,‘ 3-1/2" WIDE CEDAR FACIA FRAME VINYL BOARDS 2" 0D GALY. PIPE LINE POST @ ROUNDED POST CAP
| L f 8-0" MAX EQUAL LENGTHS L 10" 0C. MAX. W/9 GA. TIE WIRE 14° 9 GA. TOP TENSION WIRE
M — ’| ’| 0C.
N
= R A e e d POST BAND -
! ¥ 7] B = =
s 2 27" SQUARE ALUMINUM b S @ g . —— 21/2" OD. TERMINAL GALVANIZED HaWk nes'_gnl |||l:.
w o / gggljﬁ%ﬂ\ﬁ EX:QSE]LON W i / =y PIPE POST @ ALL CORNERS OR Landscape Architecture
Sot = = CHANGES IN DIRECTION Land Plannin
5 2 ALONG POST WITHVIRYL 5Se % 3 2'x2" 9 GAUGE GALVANIZED BLACK .
= ‘D_é — = 2 ||>< "
S=® 7' CLEAR TEMPERED INSERT. S 28 N : VINYL COATED MESH sagamore, MA
TE3E GLASS PANEL . < Zu3 NI = = 008-833-8800
(@} v 8o < @ Ll o fk - - -
Caege | _—GLASS PANEL SECLRED 25 & L2 : e e info@hawilesigninc.com
285 / IN ALUMINIM BOTTOM o B E 1k www.hawilesignine.com
SR RAIL EXTRUSION WITH O
© = A VINYL INSERT NGHED = & 3 || |_——— 9GA BOTTOM TENSION WIRE —
== \II\ — == P GRADE © _e/:rg [F]NISH GRADE’ TYP. THIS DRAWIN(; AN[; ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
Nl I N . X = T DESIGH, NG, AND MAY NOT BE COPED OR
VS FINISED GRADE VARIES o Bt e et e et s et e et e et e e P R ‘]‘ S gi==ll REPRODUGED, EITHER IN WHOLE OR IN PART. BY
() kL by I s b s s R L R i L T g (D) —_| | |— ANY METHOD, WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
o SEE MATERIALS PLAN sl == s = SIS == = S TM—l | CONCRETE FOOTING, TYF HAWK DESIGN, INC.
- Q g |:m: m:m:m:m:m:m:ﬂﬁMﬁMfm:m:m:m: m:m: m:_: Quf —m_ 4 ___| ’ :
<8 \ Al EIEIRIENSIETPETREERLEIE =l S COMPACTED OR S '_[ﬁﬂ c -lﬂ: COMPACTED OR UNDISTURBED
| a5 | CONCRETE FOOTING TO s %,,—'— i N %,, UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE =1 R SUBGRADE
ENCASE ALUMINUM POST o S w © 7 ===
97 L% EJTRS g f@ [ COMPACTED GRAVEL BORROW ] uzn_.;.gﬁr/—comﬁmz FOOTING, TYP.
NOTES: g % = I ==
1. AVAILABLE THROUGH ATLANTIC ALUMINUM PRODUCTS (+800-601-1870) OR APPROVED EQUAL. AN 2% |%
2. ALL ALUMINUM POST & RAILS TO BE BLACK VINYL oy G NS NOTES:
3. GLASS PANEL FENCING TO BE APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF HEALTH PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. I ALL WIRE EABRIC AND FENCE HARDWARE SHALL BE GALYANIZED
4. CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE TO APPLY FOR AND ATTAIN ANY NECESSARY PERMITTING FOR FENCE CONSTRUCTION. NOTE: 5 EABRIC SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE OUTSIDE OF POST '
5. ALL SPACING TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE & LOCAL REGULATIONS FOR POOL FENCES. 1. TOP CAP TO HAVE 5% WATER SHED 3 WIRE FABRIC TO BE BLACK VINYL COATED '
6. FENCE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY & INSTALL FENCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE & LOCAL REGULATIONS FOR POOL FENCES. 2. ALL SCREWS AND FASTENERS TO BE STANLESS STEEL | | Date: 02/11/20
7. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS TO L.A. FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO FABRICATION. 5. ALL FASTENERS AND PLUGS SHOULD BE ALIGNED TO FORM A PATTERN
& CONTRACTOR TO REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO L.A. PRIOR TO FABRICATION / INSTALLATION,

Revisions:

Num. Date  Description

Glass Panel Pool Fence 6' HT. Q Wood Privacy Pool Fence 6' HT. Chain Link Pool Fence 6' HT.
Scale: 1/2" = 1'-0" Scale: 1/2" = 1'-0" Scale: 1/2" = 1'-0"

4" THK. CONCRETE PAVEMENT, EXPANSION JOINT

TOOLED EDGES AND JOINTS
LIGHT BROOM FINISH CONTROL JOINT
4"%4" W2.9 x W2.9 WIRE
MESH
)
< < A
—4 K= X j’! X X ———X
%100000030‘?; ﬁo@%@@%% 005;0
¢ 6
0, 00 % @0 0 g 4 o
og(ﬂ 030 o D0, 008 ”@é" 8" COMPACTED GRAVEL
_||||||I|||III|||III|||IIIm¢l\IH—\||; BORROW
B ~— COMPACTED OR
UNDISTURBED
SUBGRADE

Q Concrete Paving
Scale: 1" = 1'-0"

23 Snow Inn Rd, Harwich Port, MA
Longwood Venues / Atlas Development

Wychmere Beach Club

Drawn By: TM Checked By: DH

Construction
Details

Scale: As Noted

~D1.0




PROGRESS PROGRESS | ¢oMMERCIAL
IGHTING™ | COMMERCIAL PROGRESS | coMMERCIAL KicK '~ KB6 Bollard [ rvee LIGHTING
L I_I G HTl N Gw Fixture Type:
Location: Location:
Location: FEATURES
Contact Contact: e Sensor and wireless operation e True IES distributions Contact
¢  Field rotatable optics and housing e 3000K, 4000K, 5000K CCT
. Customizable side panels . Uniformly diffused lens
. 120-277, 347 and 480VAC input e 20kV/10kA surge protection N
. IDA Dark Sky Approved with clear lenses ® Integral thermal protection 3000K and warmer CCTs only PC B‘ ’ S E R I E S i i i
PC PTS S E R I ES LED Post Top Designer PCA D S E R I ES LED Area Designer Lighting and 3000K + P66 Walkway Lighting HaWk DESIQ“ I“c
' n
DIMENSIONS — — H H . I. “ n A h l l
ifications: ifications: — — ™ Specifications: dnuscape Arcniectire
Specifications: Specifications: MODEL Land Planni
OVERALL HEIGHT Constructi Images a“ anm“g
. . onstruction: :
Construction: Images: Construction: Images: OVERALL LENGTH g
OVERALL WIDTH Extruded aluminum square or round housing, with tamper resistant hardware; Flat top, sa amnl.e MA
Traditional style post top luminaire with decorative cast aluminum cap mechanically attached Wattage Lumens The decorative pendant mount luminaire is pendant mounted in place with stainless steel bolts. WINDOW HEIGHT for round. Single screw access for top relamping. g (]
to optical chamber. Cast aluminum multi-sided cage with UV stabilized acrylic lenses sealed 55W 5610 - 6170 The driver is located in the cast aluminum top housing and is accessible without tools by hing- WINDOW WIDTH Sealed one-piece, clear acrylic lens; Specular anodized aluminum optical systems; dual
for weather tight operation. Aluminum lower electrical chamber with bottom fitter to mount to 80w 8410 - 9250 ing the lower shade assembly. The lower shade assembly is a one-piece aluminum spinning. WEIGHT reflector or tube optics 5“8'833'88“0
30D x 4"H tenon. 110w 11220 - 12340 Concealed, galvanized steel anchor base; Four %" x 10" anchor bolts = = »
. N Durable Lektrocote® TGIC thermoset polyester powder coat paint finish assures long life L In'n@haWKdeslgnlnc cnm
Optics: tmge * Housing and optical distribution q f g "
ICs: OptICS. . . and maintenance-free service . -

P are independently field rotate-able — — (— (— Www hﬂWkdﬂSl nln': cnm
One piece optical system with internal brass standoffs soldered to the board which can be field One piece optical system with internal brass standoffs soldered to the board which can be field in ,‘900 /Ucmm;‘ms' Dbefall/f factory FRONT LEFT BACK RIGHT Electrical: . g .
replaced. Two-piece die cut silicone and polycarbonate foam gasket ensures weather-proof seal replaced. Two-piece die cut silicone and polycarbonate foam gasket ensures weather-proof seal orientations showr above. -
around each individual LED and allows luminaire to be rated for high-pressure hose down ap- around each individual LED and allows luminaire to be rated for high-pressure hose down ap- DISTRIBUTION OUTPUT* Street Side House Side : Umzvg:éa\ voltage (120-277V) drivers with +/- 10% tolerance, starting temperature rated
plications. The optical cartridge is secured to extruded housing with fasteners and heat pad plications. The optical cartridge is secured to the aluminum heat sink with fasteners to ensure at- ) v )
to ensure thermal conductivity. Optics held into place without use of adhesives and complete thermal conductivity. Optics held into place without use of adhesives and complete assembly SHIELDING SIDE A B ¢ D * Rotatable LED assembly adjustment for ideal placement and aiming of symmetric light Dimensions & Mounting
assembly is gasketed for high pressure hose down cleaning. . X . is gasketed for high pressure hose down cleaning. pattern e ) HAWK DESIGN, INC. 2019

Dimensions & Mounting A <ol " ORDERING INFORMATION - 24 high brightness LEDs at 500 mA deliver symmetric distribution at 46 Watts

rm sold separately 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 + 12 high brightness LEDs at 700 mA deliver asymmetric distribution at 31 Watts THIS DRAWING AND ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

Electrical: Electrical: . . . T b—a [ HEREON IS PROPRIETARY INFORMATION OF HAWK

2 251/2" \ Dimensions & Mounting } Warranty: ¢ DESIGN, INC. AND MAY NOT BE COPIED OR
Luminaire equipped with LED driver that operates with 120-277V universal voltage, s0/60Hz 1 1 Luminaire equipped with LED driver that operates with 120-277V universal voltage, 50/60Hz p—— REPRODUCED, EITHER IN WHOLE OR IN PART, BY
and includes 0-10V dimming capability. Power factor is 0.92 at full load. All electrical com- and includes 0-10V dimming capability. Power factor is 0.92 at full load. All electrical com- eoe Model Distribution Shielding Light Engine Controls Voltage Fixture Finish 5 year limited warranty for LED system. + ANY METHOD, WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
ponents rated at 50,000 hours at full load and 250C ambient conditions. Thermal feedback — = = = ponents rated at 50,000 hours at full load and 40°C ambient conditions. Thermal feedback ‘ B [‘) HAWK DESIGN, INC.
between PCB and driver to protest luminaire from excessive temperature by reducing drive cur- between PCB and driver to protect luminaire from excessive temperature by reducing drive cur- = L 1. MODEL 4. LIGHT ENGINE 7. FIXTURE FINISH o . )
rent as necessary. Surge protection standard with device providing surge current rating of 20KA rent as necessary. Surge protection standard with device providing surge current rating of 20KA Q Cii KB6 6" Square x 42 OAH bollard 2050 000K ggT 29 wals Standard Color Lnstmg/Certlﬁcatlon:
using 8/20 pSec wave, LSP clamping voltage of 825V and surge rating of 540]. using 8/20 pSec wave, LSP clamping voltage of 825V and surge rating of 540). / ) 2040 4000K CCT, 29 watls AGN Antique Green o

L 2. DISTRIBUTION 2030 3000K CCT, 29 watts The luminaire is listed to UL 1598 for use in wet locations.
— / \ L o IES Type I, clear ens 1050 5000K CCT 4 waiis BL Black
s iche ttche 2 — & — Y3 IES Type ///' clear lens 1040 4000K CCT, 14 wats BLT Wt Bck l . A B C D Weigh
Finish: Finish: PCADS: EPA1.04fi*  PCADL: EPA1.39 fi2 va IES Type IV, clear lons 1030 3000K CCT. 14 watls CRT gor/f(eg Catalog number: eight
SMALL LARGE ! ; DB ark Bronze 6.75" sa.  42.0" 6.0" 4.0" 41 b
Polyester powder paint finish that is corrosion resistant and resists surface impacts up to 160 » Polyester powder paint finish that is corrosion resistant and resists surface impacts up to 160 Y5 IES Type V. clear fens 60nm monochromatic amber and or custom lumen DGN Dark Green . istributi inish Square *q >
inch-pound. N inch-pound. YD Symmetric distribution, diffused lens package available by request. ' or Graphie Series Distribution Finis 171 mm_ 1067 mm_ 152 mm 102 mm 19 kg
. #4096 UPLIGHT - DARK SKY COMPLIANT . PCBOR - Bollard Round  ASY - 12 LEDS@ 31W BZ - Bronze d 70"dia 420 6.0" 40" 411lbs
3. SHIELDING 5. CONTROL LG Light Grey Roun
Listing/Certification: Listing/Certification: Optional, may choose from 1 to 3 sides May hoose one MAL Matte Aluminum PCBOS - Bollard Square  SYM - 24LEDS@ 46W BL - Black 178 mm_ 1067 mm_ 152 mm 102 mm_19kg
i MDB Bronze Metallic
closed from options A, B, C, D or you may Motion S ‘
The luminaire bears an NRTL label and is marked suitable for wet locations. The luminaire bears a CSA label and is marked suitable for wet locations. choose HSS option. SC-MW ,0”0” ensor MG Medium Grey Ph(ﬁometr)’:
WIR wiScape Connectivity T Titanium
A Short side closed BPC Button Type Photocell WH Arctic Whit
Warranty: Warranty: B Side 90° counterclockwise from ctic Wirte ASYMMETRIC DISTRIBUTION, 3500K SYMMETRIC DISTRIBUTION, 3500K
27 24 3600-3900 131139 350 mA short side closed 6. VOLTAGE WDB Weathered Bronze )
i i / - g i 7 ; . VBU Verde Blue : : \
5 year limited warranty covering LED array and LED driver(s). 5 year limited warranty covering LED array and LED driver (s). 55 24 6100-6450 107-113 700 mA C Side 750”00U/71‘6f[]/0€kW/S€ from 120-277VAC input or may choose one. Y
8 36 9100-9700 108-114 700 mA short sige closed ) 347 347VAC input Premium Color N
D Side 270° counterclockwise from npu SHK Shamrock 3 na‘e- nz l I 2“
110 48 12400-1800 110-116 700 mA short side closed 480 480VAC input SPP Salt and Peoper House | House L]
HSS House side shield? o Side ' Side
136 60 15200-16200 M-y 700 mA SFM Seafoam Street \ Street
I b WCP Weathered Copper Side T Side
Catalog number: RAL RAL 4 digit Color ’,' R P "
X X Lo . . CUSTOM Custom Color e o s Bl e el (/AN AU | B Y S EVISII“IS.
Series Engine/Wattage Color Temp Distribution Finish Options k o
Series Wattage Distribution Finish Options - Desi N
g p PCADS - Designer Small D205 @ 27w 3K -3000K, 70 CAl A 57 - Bromze BLANK ( Contactactoy . , Num. Date  Description
PCPTS 55 -55W 3-Type 3 BZ - Bronze Blank PCADL - Designer Large 4K - 4000K, 70 CRI BL - Black PC120 - 120V Photocell , . ) . i | /|
» ® £ SSLED - 24LEDS @ 55W ‘ / 3-Type3s GN-G 2 V Photocell 2 House side shield assembles to optical lens 275 ' ' ,
80 - 80w 4-Type 4 BL - Black P - Photocell reen PC277 - 277 otoce o ; 2 ! \ )
110 - 110W 4B GN-G 85LED - 36LEDS @ 85W 4-Type 4 CR - Cast Rings and is independent of outer housing. 3 . )
- - - | | ~
Type. 4, feen 110LED - 48LEDS @ 110W+ 4W - Type 4 Wide BC - Backlight Control 1 | ‘
Backlight Control I K -
5 - Type 5 Square 136LED - 60LEDS @ 136W/** 5R - Type 5 Rectangle - i JOB 4 1| S 3 374 “5 s . )
5R - Type 5 Round 5W - Type 5 Round architectural , TYPE , e s ] 2225 3 3754 5 6 7
% Large Only liahtin 16! NOTES Distance In Units of Mounting Hglght _ . . - i
arealig g 1 Values Based on 3.5 Foot Mounting Height Distance In Units of Mounting Height
For more information visit our website: www.progresscommercial.com Progress Lighting « 701 Millennium Boulevard « Greenville, SC 29607 For more information visit our website: www.progresslighting.com Progress Lighting « 701 Millennium Boulevard « Greenville, SC 29607 Values Based on 3.5 Foot Mounting Height
REV07/19 For more information visit our website: www.progresscommercial.com Progress Lighting « 701 Millennium Boulevard « Greenville, SC 29607

Q gite Light on 12' HT. Pole Q Alternate Site Light on 12' HT. Pole Q Bollard Light Q Alternate Bollard Light

Scale: nts Scale: nts Scale: nts Scale: nts

FXLuminaire FXLuminaire FXLuminaire.

- LED Wall Lights LED Wall Lights - LED Path Lights
PROJECT PROJECT — PROJECT
CATALOG # CATALOG # e T % CATALOG #
TYPE TYPE TYPE
NOTES NOTES NOTES

jl DESIGNER PREMIUM } Il DESIGNER PLUS

23 Snow Inn Rd, Harwich Port, MA
Longwood Venues / Atlas Development

Wychmere Beach Club

Subtle, curved design elements adds style to this Subtle, curved design elements adds style to this s
recessed wall light. 2 LED. Available in brass. recessed wall light. TLED. Available in brass. S 05 mm) The ultra-modern M-PL path light combines the - p
o1 @3tmm — versatility of die-cast aluminum with minimalist aesthetics
E E to complement a range of contemporary installations.
Quick Facts 8 JUICK Facts - 2
= Die-cast brass construction s Color temperature filters o Die-cast brass construction = Color temperature filters | 2 o 3
« Natural, powder coated, or antiqued « Compatible with Luxor® Natural, powder coated, or = Compatible with Luxor® QUILK Facts -~ 5
brass finish technology >5"(40mm antiqued brass finish technology 5.3" (135 mm) = Die-cast aluminum = Compatible with Luxor” =
» Cree®integrated LEDs = Phase and PWM dimmable = Cree®integrated LEDs = Phase and PWM dimmable = Two-layer marine-grade technology £ N
= Tamper-resistant features = |nput voltage: 10-15V = Tamper-resistant features = |nput voltage: 10-15V i anodization and powder = Phase and PWM dimmable £ E
a1 coat finish = Input voltage: 10-15V 5 -
= Cree” integrated LEDs = s
= Color temperature filters %
3 €
T ] ]52 Drawn By: TM Checked By: DH

LANDSCAPE LIGHTING

LANDSCAPE LIGHTING Sile I.igllli“g
| ] 1] L]
Specifications

Wall Light Q step Light Q Path Light Scale; nis

scale: nts Scale: nts Scale: nts . n 2. “




Charlene Greenhalgh (cgreenhalgh@town.harwich.ma.us)
cgreenhalgh@town.harwich.ma.us

Dear Charlene Greenhalgh

This is a letter being written to “oppose the outrageously large building” being
planned by the Wychmere Harbor Real Estate group’s application to the Harwich
Town Planning Board.

We are not abutters; however, we live at 17 Davis Lane in Harwich Port, which is on
the south side of Davis Lane and looks south towards Nantucket sound. This
proposed structure which seems to be some 48 feet tall, having a roof deck for
musical entertainment at a height of 34.6 feet and a building that appears to be over
220 teet long is simply a huge monstrosity. This outsized, imposing and obtrusive
structure is positioned adjacent to a public right of way, a conservation area
managed, historically, by the Audubon Society during the piping plover breeding
season and the Merkle Beach donated to the town for the enjoyment of Harwich
citizens and renters.

It is ironic that such an imposing structure would be contemplated when normal
citizens are limited to a maximum of 30 feet. Further, that an “open air music
venue” at 34.6 feet would even be considered given the potential for noise pollution
issues that would disturb residents a great distance from the venue. The further
irony is that countless long-term residents of Harwich Port are being significantly
inconvenienced and financially harmed and by numerous other music venues in
Harwich Port. The creation of a new and “such a large imposing venue” to add to the
music/noise problem seems, in our view, to be over-the-top and imprudent.

It appears to us that this plan, as presented, could be proactively and collaboratively
negotiated to a structure that is more modest in size, has the music venue at a lower
level and facing the Wychmere Harbor-private club pool, recreational areas and
snack service building with an enclosed restaurant on a higher level of the building. It
is very likely that such a negotiated plan would result in a more modest building
height of 34 or 35 feet.

Lastly, this expansion will bring trattic and risks to pedestrians that are walking to
Merkle Beach. Very little can be done to mitigate the obvious risks to the welfare of



residents and renters and consequently another element of fiduciary responsibility
being brought into question.

We have been Harwich homeowners that have actively vacationed in Harwich Port
for over 50 years and love this community. We respectfully request that you give our
objections and requested collaborative negotiation for changes in the proposed plan
serious consideration for the benefit of everyone concerned.

Sincerely,

I (T s

Martha Chrestensen

Aot Céwfw’;\

Paul Chrestensen




VIA USPS & EMAIL
February 12, 2020

Thomas A. Cosmer
Lonnie A. Cosmer
19 & 23 Davis Lane
Harwich, MA 02646

Ms. Charlene Greenhalgh
Town Planner

Town of Harwich

732 Main Street
Harwich, MA 02645

Re:  PB2019-27 Wychmere Harbor Real Estate LL.C
Dear Charlene;

As an addendum to our prior correspondence, please share this letter with members of the Town
Planning Board. Comments contained herein are focused solely on the height and use of the proposed
Beach Grill and support the view that the Planning Board should direct the Applicant to modify such
plans to yield an outcome that honors all interested parties - Wychmere Harbor Real Estate LLC,
neighborhood homeowners, and all Harwich residents & visitors who use Merkel Beach.

Contradictions exist regarding the height of the proposed Beach Grill:

e Jan 22 memo from Ms. Greenhalgh to Planning Board re proposed Beach Grill:
- Roof Deck elevation of 34’ has been provided on the building plans; however an
overall height of the proposed building has not been provided.”
e Jan 28 letter from Singer & Singer to Planning Board;
“the reconstructed restaurant building will be a conforming two stories and height
(49 feet 10 in to the top of the cupola, 36 feet to the top of the roof bar, and the vast
majority of the structure is at 27 feet).”
e Jan 28 meeting packet for Planning Board;
- Shows the elevated pool deck to be at 12.2 feet (GS Design)
- Shows the elevated first level floor to be at 18 feet (GS Design)
- Shows the elevated expansive roof deck (floor) to'be 34 feet across (GS Design)
- Shows a roof structure above the roof deck bar and sitting area, but fails to provide
elevation figure. My guess is approximately 45 feet +/-

How can the vast majority of the structure be at 27 feet (as noted by Singer & Singer) when elevations
from GS Design show the floor of the roof deck at 34 feet, and the roof structure over the sizable bar
and lounge/sitting area at approximately 45 feet high +/-?



While we wait for the Applicant to prepare new drawings showing the size and scale of the proposed
Beach Grill superimposed with the existing structure, the attached pictures will be helpful:

Picture #1 was taken recently from the back patio of 23 Davis Lane - showing the existing structure —
a small one story building with two tiny windows facing Merkel Beach. No elevated outdoor deck, no
outdoor lounge, no open air bar or seating area. The existing structure appears to have an elevation of
approximately 25 feet +/-. A similar exposure to this area is shared by many area homeowners.

Picture #2 shows the east and west elevations of the proposed Beach Grill — which will have a much
larger footprint, be bigger & more impactful in every way. The west side of the proposed Beach Grill
alone will have approximately 70 windows (versus 2 in the current structure), will contain two stories
with an elevated open air roof deck, bar & lounge — with a height of 49 feet 10 inches at cupola, 34 feet
at floor of roof deck, and approximately 45 feet at the roof above the top level bar and seating area.

Hundreds of Beach Grill patrons eating, drinking and socializing will be on full visual display while
generating much noise during club hours — causing a disruption to neighbors and others using Merkel
Beach just a few yards away. While the Applicant seeks shelter in the notion that the overall project
does not constitute a “change of use” — they ignore the fact that their proposed Beach Grill will bring
with it a use that is radically different than what takes place in the existing structure today. Compare
the two pictures and ponder the additional impacts that will come from a different structure used in a
different manner. The Beach Grill will be a detriment to many — and it is myopic to believe otherwise.

Further, almost all non-member events have historically been held in the northeast portion of the club
property (Harbor Room, Hydrangea Room, Ocean Room) immediately adjacent to the channel &
harbor where disruption to others is minimized. This has been a thoughtful approach that has worked
well for decades, in part because people don’t live on their boats or at StoneHorse Yacht Club, and this
area, by design, is meant to be busy with boat traffic. By contrast, the proposed Beach Grill is
earmarked for the far southwest portion of the property immediately adjacent to Merkel Beach and a
neighborhood that has been peaceful for hundreds of years — and meant to be peaceful. Noise from
those eating, drinking and partying, many on an open roof deck, will be disruptive to area residents and
to beachgoers — especially when one considers how noise is amplified across open dune areas with
winds generally off the water toward those who live on Davis Lane, Snow Inn Road & Bayview Road.

Claims made by the Applicant (Jan 28 Planning Board & Jan 29 Board of Appeals meetings):

e No increase in capacity (tied to these Plans)
e We are content with the number of events held on the property — no increase in number of
events planned (weddings, fundraisers, special events)

e No expectation of increasing number of club members
e Not asking for any membership increases — citing limited draw across 12 mile radius from
02646
e Balance of club membership numbers carefully managed
e No detriment to the neighborhood
e Occasionally, we have outdoor music once or twice per week (5-7 pm or 6-8 pm).
2



The Planning Board deserves answers to the following questions before ruling:

1. Applicant’s claim of outdoor music once or twice per week for a few hours is misleading — as it

fails to account for music played into the late evening at events held in indoor club spaces

where windows/doors are opened or temporarily removed. We attend such events each year —

and witness how these indoor spaces are effectively transformed into open air venues.

Including those “indoor” spaces that feature windows/doors which can be opened or removed

(such as Harbor Room & Hydrangea Room), how often is music played on property?

How many weddings or non-member club events are held at the property each year?

What is the linear feet (length by width) of the footprint of the current building?

What is the linear feet (length by width) of the footprint of the proposed Beach Grill?

What is the building capacity (people) of the existing structure (across all levels)?

What is the building capacity (people) of the proposed Beach Grill (across all levels)?

Is the existing structure used to hold non-member events such as weddings, if so how many?

Will the proposed Beach Grill be used solely by club members - or will non-member events

such as fundraisers, weddings, celebratory parties be held at the Beach Grill? If so, how many?

9. Will music be played at the Beach Grill? If so, how often and on what levels?

10. Will the windows of the proposed Beach Grill remain closed at all times?

11. With no increased use or demand anticipated, is it possible to build a Beach Grill that is bigger
than the current structure but does not include an open air roof deck with bar and lounge?

N U A~ WN

The Applicant has repeatedly stressed no increase of use of club property is planned, that the number
of events held on club property will remain the same, that no increase in club membership is
anticipated, and no increase in overall capacity is being requested. Why then is it necessary to expand
drastically the Beach Grill? Not a modest expansion, but one that will yield a new structure that may
be triple the overall size (or more) of what it will replace. At what point does an expansion become
extreme & excessive? Does doubling the size qualify as excessive? Tripling?

We believe a more balanced and appropriate solution is readily available, one that honors all parties.
As such, we urge the Planning Board to require the Applicant to modify plans in a way that minimizes
the impact to others. This could be accomplished by removing the roof deck/bar from the Beach Grill,
and replacing it with a roof similar to what sits on the current structure. Other options exist.

The growth aspirations of any business enterprise are important, but they should not be allowed to
undermine the ability for residents and taxpayers to peacefully enjoy their homes, and for all Harwich
residents and visitors to enjoy treasured public areas in and around Merkel Beach — especially when
viable alternatives exist that can easily be achieved.

Respectfully submitted,

Tom & Lonnie Cosmer
19 Davis Lane
23 Davis Lane



fsTinG ST JcTRE

e
'k AL

o

et L= 2 gl



‘cb/(c # L f/(dfdfﬂi Begel Calf

R The

Beach Grill

23 Snow Road

T T i s i HEI’WiChDQI’t; MA
I Ay b : = :_\
-
[ | i i
ST — I — =
||| [EEER ] I ]
i i i
e - e - i x5
B — l if :
The Beach Grill East Elevation Scale: 1/8" = 1"-0" ] 1
S =
DESIGN
e il g DEVELOPMENT
——
L
[| ELevamions
'EP:'.}. L %ﬁr‘l{?{fﬁ,' TGt e R ara R ey ":.-.. d5Tananaiy mmlﬂ]lﬂ][ﬂﬂmlmﬂ ; '-I.J ﬁ‘:‘}__._‘ ey '-,".-Er-u'f." e H{ﬁ_}gﬁml

The Beach Grill West Elevation Seale: 1/8° = 1= 0" | 2 |[onte 1272005




TOWN PLANNER e 732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

508-430-7511 fax: 508-430-4703

Agenda Item 11.B

To:  Planning Board

From: Charleen Greenhalgh, Town Planner
Date: February 12, 2020

Re:  Use Special Permit Staff Report

PB2020-03 Davenport Companies, applicant and prospective buyer, c/o Philip O.
Scholomiti, PLS, representative, Estate of James G. Marceline, as owner(s) seeks
approval of a Use Special Permit with waivers for a Two-Family dwelling pursuant to the
Code of Town of Harwich 88 325-13.A, -51 and -51.N as set forth in MGL c. 40A 8§9.
The property is located at 2 Celebration Way, Map 81, Parcel C1-1 in the R-L District.

The Planning Board will hold a public hearing on this matter on Tuesday, February 25, 2020 not
sooner than 6:30 P.M.

Description
The applicants seek a special permit to build a two-family dwelling pursuant to §325-51.N of the

Harwich Town Code. The application and plans were filed with the Town Clerk on January 22,
2019, and includes the following:

1. Form A Planning Board Application date received January 23, 2020.

2. Waiver letter dated January 21, 2020 from Ryder & Wilcox.

3. “Site & Sewage Disposal System Design” Lot 1, 79 Headwater Drive, Harwich, MA,
dated 12/12/19, scale 17’=20’ prepared by J. M. O’Reilly & Associates, Inc.

4. Set of Building Plans, “New Home for Davenport Building Co.”, Bog Lane, Harwich,
Massachusetts 02645, dated 11/11/16, by Davenport Building Company, as follows:

Sheet Al — Perspectives

Sheet A2 — Elevations, scale 4" = 1°-0”

Sheet A3 — Floor Plans, scale %4 = 1’-0”

Sheet A4 — First Floor, scale V4" = 1°-0”

Sheet A5 — Floor Framing, scale ¥4 = 1’-0”

Sheet A-6 — Framing, scale %4 = 1°-0”

Sheet A-7 — Roof Framing, scale '4” = 1°-0”

Sheet A-8 — Sections, scale 47 =1"-0”

S@ oo o

MGL Reference and Planning Board Jurisdiction

Pursuant to MGL ¢.40 A, 89 the Planning Board must, within 65 days of submission of
application for a special permit, hold a public hearing, and render a decision within 90-days of
the close of the hearing.

The Planning Board has jurisdiction to review this application pursuant to the Code of Town of
Harwich Use Table and §325-51.N:



8325-51.N - Two-family dwelling. Special permits for two-family dwellings may be granted
upon a determination by the Planning Board that the following additional criteria have been
met:

1. The lot area shall contain a minimum of 40,000 square feet of contiguous upland in all
applicable zoning districts; however, in the Drinking Water Resource Protection
District (WR) the minimum lot area shall be 60,000 square feet of contiguous upland.

2. The floor area for each dwelling unit shall be a minimum of 800 square feet.

3. A common roof or a series of roofs shall connect the dwelling units.

4. There shall be two off-street parking spaces per each unit.

Waiver:
A waiver is requested from Article 11, Section 400-17 A(1)(a) requiring a signed and notarized
affidavit by the owner stating that he or she will live in one of the units on a year-round basis.

Fee: A filing fee of $525.00 was paid on January 23, 2020.

Comments from Other Boards/Committee/Departments:

Health: This 4 lot subdivision was approved by the Board of Health during their regularly
scheduled August 2019 meeting. The approval was conditioned on the submittal a favorable
Environmental Impact Report (EIR). As originally designed for 32 bedrooms, the EIR was
not approved as presented. This EIR was withdrawn without prejudice with the
understanding that the subdivision would support no more than 18 bedrooms in total in order
to be below the 2,000 gallon per day threshold for EIR requirements.

The plans submitted for the Planning Board review indicate 18 bedrooms in total
as follows:
10 Celebration Way: 6 bedrooms (two-3 bedroom units)
2 Celebration Way: 4 bedrooms (two-2 bedroom units)
6 Celebration Way: 4 bedrooms (two-2 bedroom units)
14 Celebration Way: 4 bedrooms (two-2 bedroom units)

This allocation of bedrooms remains under the 2,000 gallon per day threshold and is
acceptable to the Health Department. All properties will require compliant Title 5 septic
systems and recorded deed restrictions reflecting the maximum number of bedrooms
permitted.

Engineering: See Planning Staff Comments below.
Fire, Police and Highway: No concerns.
Conservation: Not in Conservation jurisdiction — No concerns.

Planning Staff Comments:
1. The Town Engineer and Town Planner reviewed the plans and application on February 7,
2020. Based on that review the following conditions are recommended:
a. All stormwater runoff generated with the subject property shall be controlled and
infiltrated on the subject property; up to and including the 100 year storm event.
b. No commencement of site work shall be conducted until stormwater design is
reviewed and approved by the Town Engineer.




c. Said lot must be released from the Planning Board Covenant, Barnstable County
Registry of Deeds Book 32590, Page 128, before any site work can commence.
2. Pursuant to 8325-51.N the requirements/criteria for issuing a special permit are as
follows:
a. The lot area shall contain a minimum of 40,000 square feet of continuous upland in
all applicable zoning districts.
e The lotsize is 44,833 s.f.
b. The floor area for each dwelling unit shall be a minimum of 800 square feet.
e The floor area for each unit contains ~1,090 sq. ft.
c. A common roof or a series of roofs shall connect the dwelling units.
e A common roof existing for the two units
d. There shall be a minimum of two off street parking spaces per each unit.
e Two off street parking spaces per unit are proposed.
3. There is a strong need for rental units within the Town of Harwich.
4. The requested waivers are reasonable.
5. Standard conditions are recommended.

BOARD VOTE
Continuance
If the Board will require additional information or wants to take the matter under advisement the

following motion is recommended:

Move to continue the hearing for PB2020-03 Davenport Companies, to no earlier than 6:30
pm on (Next Meeting Dates: March 10, March 24, April 14) for the following
reason(s): Need to provide reasons for the continuance...additional information.

IF BOARD IS READY TO RENDER A DECISION, THE FOLLOWING MOTIONS ARE PROVIDED:

I. Vote to Close the Public Hearing

Proposed Findings (Vote to Adopt) the following are suggested finding:

The lot contains the minimum requirement of 40,000 SF of upland.

Each dwelling unit’s floor area is greater than the 800 SF minimum requirements.
A common roof connects the dwelling units.

The parcels provide sufficient access for two spaces for each unit.

The use as developed will not adversely affect the neighborhood.

The specific site is an appropriate location for such a use, structure or condition.
There will be no nuisance or serious hazard to vehicles or pedestrians.

NoogokrwbdPE

Waivers

Move to approve the waiver from Article Il, Section 400-17 A(1)(a) requiring a signed and
notarized affidavit by the owner stating that he or she will live in one of the units on a year-round
basis.



Use Special Permit (A vote by at least five members of the Planning Board is required)

Move to approve a Use Special Permit with waivers for PB2020-03 Davenport
Companies, applicant and prospective buyer, Estate of James G. Marceline, as owner, a
Use Special Permit with waivers for a Two-Family dwelling pursuant to the Code of
Town of Harwich §325-13.A, §325-51 and §325-51.N for the property located at 2
Celebration Way, Map 81, Parcel C1-1 in the R-L District, based on the aforementioned
findings of fact and the fact that the application meets the necessary requirements and
criteria for approval.

Motion to approve with conditions a Use Special Permit with waivers for PB2020-03
Davenport Companies, applicant and prospective buyer, Estate of James G. Marceline, as
owner, a Use Special Permit with waivers for a Two-Family dwelling pursuant to the
Code of Town of Harwich §325-13.A, §325-51 and §8325-51.N for the property located at
2 Celebration Way, Map 81, Parcel C1-1 in the R-L District, based on the
aforementioned findings of fact and the fact that the application meets the necessary
requirements and criteria for approval; with the following conditions:
1. Each unit shall have no more than two (2) bedrooms, per the Board of Health.
2. All stormwater runoff generated with the subject property shall be controlled and
infiltrated on the subject property; up to and including the 100 year storm event.
3. No commencement of site work shall be conducted until stormwater design is
reviewed and approved by the Town Engineer.
4. Said lot must be released from the Planning Board Covenant, Barnstable County
Registry of Deeds Book 32590, Page 128, before any site work can commence.
5. The Special Permit decision shall be recorded at the Registry of Deeds.
6. Any changes to the plan shall be subject to further Planning Board review.

Motion to deny a Use Special Permit with waivers for PB2020-03 Davenport Companies,
applicant and prospective buyer, Estate of James G. Marceline, as owner, a Use Special
Permit with waivers for a Two-Family dwelling pursuant to the Code of Town of
Harwich 8325-13.A, §325-51 and 8325-51.N for the property located at 2 Celebration
Way, Map 81, Parcel C1-1 in the R-L District, based on the fact(s) that...(need to provide
reasons for denial)



GENERAL NOTES: :  SOILTEST LOGS: SYSTEM DESIGN CALCULATIONS: Heminctk

| - £ DESIGN FLOW,
A} HETHER DRIVEWAYS uogrAmmAREASAREALLD’NED OVER SEFTIC SYSTEM TESTHOLE I EL=54.72 T G ptitsid '8 110 6FD = 440 GFD

o [eo Bl
VMERS -0 COMPONBIES ARE U2E g@i& i‘mua: ol INoTmUIc] LEACHING CAPACITY REGUIRED:
B TE DESIGUER WL 0T B RESPONSIBLE FOR THE STSTEM AS DESIGNED Li- DAL B R w440 4P KEGURED
A5 BN, ANY CHANGES SHALL BE APFROVED I WRITING. o) P o

LESS CONSTRUCTED
C.) CONTRACTOR, SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFNNG THE LOCATION OF ALL 520»5255 g Lf::::ﬁdm-og:ag Sand :o‘dl Gfi :gﬁ T RIMARY SEFTIC TAHR CARACTIY iu;ﬂumzm o
- L] W, ENCOUM,
URIDERGRCUND AND OVERHEAD LTILITIES PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORR. TERED I'me\l IDYS:W e e REQUI

TEST HOLE 2 EL=53.7%

CON5TRUCT|ON NOTES ) O F5OM [E00 o [ mw GTER FCONDARY SEFTIC TAMH i ReOBED

Binh(ﬁ:, [Us0A) AN - GV @ 100% = 440 REGURED

1.) ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE STATE EHVIRONMENTAL CODE, o101 A [P tosmy Sand \GT= 21 . SECONDARY SEFIC TANK CAPACITY PR0VIDZD)
TNLE 5, AND THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE LOCAL BOARD OF HEALTH, 11-80 B 'V Gamy M=dvwm-Ce Sand | IOYR SIE] PERC g3 A5 <2MBN__|
2.) SEPTIC TANK(S), GREASE TRAP(S), DOSING CHAMBER(S) AND DISTRIBUTION B0-|8C c Medey Coaras Sadd IR &4 HQ GV, SHCOUNTERED | LMGHIHG C-\"AC D
BOX(ES) BE SET ON A LEVEL STABLE BASE WHICH HAS BEEN MECHANICALLY = : Flm!
B Gt 2 et CRiISHED STONE BASE. %ﬁ;‘o; 5‘;“_53' L ﬁ’&’m T VI8 K iaﬁ’g 1+ cs“sos:;’go)z o0 5 o)X Ot GPOSF=455.19 GFO
3. SFFTIC TANK{S) SHALL FAEET ASTM STANDARD C| 127-23 ANO SHALL HAVE St HeRizoN | IRE R |MOTTUNG
ey THREE i GINMETER MANOLES, THE MIMMUM DEFTH RN THE BOT- OICHES) (U504 (uiSEuy il GARDAGE DISPOSAL I5 HOT, fﬂRMﬂTfDWlm THIS DESIGN,
TO“D"‘THESEI’I’ICTN#R‘IDTHE FLOAY LINE SHALL DE 40°, o3 A Fe Losuy Sead 10YR, 2/1 LON
4) SCIZOWE 40 FYC UILET AND OULET TEES SHALL EXIZD AMIIMUM OF 6° 252 B Loy hedumConze Sind {10 88 m}}— 103 CALON SECONARY SEFTIC Tk,
ABOVE THE FLOW LINE OF THZ SEFTIC TANK AND SHALL BE INSTALLED O THE 52:120 G iMedvnCoide Sa1d OYR, 6/ FERC & o’ <2MIN
CENTERLRIE OF THE TANK DIRCGTLY UNDER THE CLEANOUT MANHOLE. TPST HOLE 41 ELaBG, 3 i
5,) RAISE COVERS OF THE SEFTIC TANK AND DISTRIBUTION BOX WITH PRECAST SOIL SOIL. |E= . |CTHER
CONCRETE WATER TIGHT RISERS OVER INLET AND OUTLET TEES TO WATHIN &* OF il COLOR, o MOTTUNG
[IISH GRADE, OR AS AFFROVED BY THE LOCAL BOARD OF HEALTH AGENT. e T .
6,) FIPING SHALL CONSIST OF 4" SCHEOULE 40 FVC OR EQUIVALENT, FIPE SHALL Nad: Sud [IOVR /G
EE LAID ON A MINUKA CONTINUOUS GRADE OF NOT LESS THAN 1%, A LN iR e TR =)
7.] DISTREUTICH UNES FOR SOIL ABSORFTION SYSTEM (AS REGUIRED) SHALL BE AL S -
) .
SEDNUEER BEIEDUID 0 [VOLAD A0 005 LT NS SHALLER hrren FERCOUATICH RATE: LE55 THAH 2 MINGHCH 1N "B & 'C LAYERS,
WATHESSED BY: MATTHEW J. WROBEL, EIT, J.M, ORELLY & ASSOCIATES, INC,
OUTLET FIFES PROM DiSTRIBUTION BOX SHALL REMAMN LEVEL FOR AT LEAST M‘ﬂ’ﬁm{ TEHAGH AGENT. HARMWICH HEALTH DEPARTMENT

8}
BEFORE G TC SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEM, WATER TEST DISTRIBLTION HO WATER ENCOUNTE]
& BOKTO wg.lgﬂ»é‘fgl& DISTRIBUTION. USE A LOADING RATE Oi‘ 074 GPO/SF FOR SIZING OF SOIL ABSORFTION SYSTEM,

9,) DISTRBUTICN BCX SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM SUMP OF 6" MEASURED BELOW
THE OUTLET INVERT.
10.} PASE AGGREGATE FOR THE LEACHING FACIIJTYE'HAU. CONSIST OF 3/4°T0
[-172* DOUBLE WASHED STONE FREE OF IRON, FRIES AND DUST AND SHALL BE SAS DETA”_
ISTALLED BELOW THE CROWH OF THE DISTRIBURIOH LINE TO THE BOTIOM OF THe

SOIL ADSORPTION SYSTEM, BASE AGGREGATE SHALL BE COVERED WATH A 2* SCALE: 1*= IO ]
LAYER OF 1J8*TOD 1j2* DOUBLE WASHED STONE FREE OF IRON, FINES AND DUST.
1 1.) VENT 501L ABSORPTION SYSTEM WhEN DISTRIBUTION LINES EXCEED SC FCET)
WHEH LOCATED EfTHER IN WHOLE CR IN PART UNDER DRIVEWAYS, PARKING lRfAS.
TURNING AREAS OR OTHER IMPERVIOUS MATERIAL; OR WHEN FRESSURE DOSED.

2.) SOM ABSORPTION SYSTEM SHALL BE COVERED WITH A MIHIMUM OF 91 OF
CLEAN MEDUM SAND (EXCLUDING TOPSOIL).
13.,) FINISH GRADE SHALL BE A MAXIMUM OF 36" OVER THE YOP OF ALL SYSTEM
COMPONENTS, MCLUDING THE SEFTIC TANR, BISTRIBUTION BOX, DOSING CHAMBER
AND EO{I.A&‘BORJ"HDII SYSTEM. SEFTIC TANRS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM COVER
or e,
144.) FROM THE DATE OF INSTALLATION OF THE SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEM UNTIL WO (2) 18" CONCRETE COVERS
RECEWT OF A CERTIFICATE OF COMPUANCE, THE PERRMETER OF THE SCIL ABSORP- 70 BE BUILT UP TO ¥ATHIN &* OF
TION SYSTEM SHALL BE STAKED AND FLAGGED TO FREVENT THE USE OF SUCH FMIZH GRADE
AREA FOR ALL ACTIVITIES THAT MIGHT DAMASE THE SYST2M.
J5) SUESURACE COM COMPONENTS OF A SYSTEM SHALL NOT BE BACKFILLED OR
(CEALED FROM VIEW UNPL A FINAL INSPECTION HAS BEEN CONDUCTED
BY‘D’SENFKDVHG AUTHORITY AND FERMISSION HAS BEEN GRANTED BY THE APFROVING
AUTHORITY TO DACKFILL THE SYSTEM, THE DESIGHER SHALL INSFECT THE CONSTRUCTION
AFTER. THE INTIAL EXCAVATION, FRICR TO BACKFILLING, AND DURING BACKFILUNG,
[ ASDITION, THE FINAL INSPECTION OF THE SYSTEM SHALL BE CONDUCTED BY THE
MG AUTHORITY, THE SYSTEM INSTALLER AND DESIGNER PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE

UFAO.'RTFJG\TE OF COMPLANCE FURSUANT TO 310 CMR, 15.02 1(3). ANY COMPONENT
OF THE SYSTEM WHICH HAS BEEN COVERED WITHOUT SUCH FERMISSION SHALL BE
UNCOYERED UPCN REQUEST OF THE APFRCVING AUTHORITY OR, THE DEPARTMENT.
1 6] OWRER ] CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW HOUSE LOCATION, GRADING AND
DWELLING ELEVATION PRICR T THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.
17.} OWKER/ CONTRAGTCOR SHALL REVIEWY DRIVEWAY LOCATION, GRA.D!I\&, AND
AND MATERIAL PRIOR TO THE STARY DfF CONSTRUCTION.
18.) CONTRAGTOR SHALL VERIFY BUILDING SETEACKS; COMPUANCE Wit ZONNG
SETBACKS 15 NOT EXFRESSED OR IMPLIED HEREGH.
19.) PISTALLER TO CONFIRM LOGATION OF ALL URDERGROUKD AND OVERHEAD
UTILINES PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION,

NOT TO SCALE

- 3 OUTLET DISTRIBUTION BOX (H-20 Rated)
TH!.EE (3) 500 GALLON LEACH CHAMBERS WITH 4' DF NATIVE STONE ALL AROLND

FLAN BOOK PAGE
DEED BOOK | 132 FAGE 443
ASSESSORS' MAP 8 PARCELCI-O

LEGEND

——132] EXISTING CONTOUR
32 PROPOSED CONTOUR,
1234 EXISTING SPOT GRADE
2455 FROFOSED SPOT GRADE
—W—  WATER SERVICE LINE
| —O0—  OVERHEAD UTILITY SERVICE
—U—  UNDERGROUND UTILITY SERVICE
—=G~—  GAS SERVICE LINE
TEST HOLE / BORING LOCATION
SEPTIC TANK
B DISTRIBUTION BOX
SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEM
ne  RESERVED FOR FUTURE
VTILITY POLE
CATCH BASIN
FIRE HYDRANT
WELL
DRAINAGE MANHOLE
CONCRETE BOUND, FOUND
—T— TOPOFBANK
~—x—i—  LIMIT OF WORK,

Plan Bock Page

98-

LR

“uawane] {0 FoPR

gam 29
AiveLl Tive 40O 2d¥O

FENCE
“rmass EDGE OF CLEARING

CELEBRATION WAY NOTE:

FROPOSED ROAD PROFILE AND PLAN FOR CELEBRATION WAY
ARE TAKEN FROM THE 'FLAN AND PROFILE FRIVATE WAY TO
ACCOMPANY DEFINMTIVE SUBDIVISION FLAN LAND IN HARWICH,
MA® AS PREFARED F'OR *THE DAVENFORT COMPANIES*
FREAPARID BY 'RYDER & WILCOX, INC.* DATED ALY 11, 20132,
REVISED 1072019,

FLAN
SCALE |*=20
THIS AREA IS SERVED
BY TOWN WATER.

ZONING TABLE

RRZOHE

FRONT YARD SETBACK, 25 reet
SIDE AND REAR YARD SETDACKS 20 FE€T
SURDING COVERAGE 15%
SiTE COVERAGE 5%
EUNDING HEIGHT 20 FEET

PROFOSED BUILDING COVERAGE:
BUILOING ARCAS

LOT ARZA etk

THE LAYOUT AND DIMENSIONS OF THE
PROPOSED DWELLING HAS BEEN TAKEN
FROM THE PLAN DATED | 1/1 1116,

\ # PREPARED BY DAVENPORT BUILDING

@ COMPANY,

2400 5Py |60 w £.0% < 15T, OK
40,100 5F%

FROFOSED SITE COVERASE:

BULDIHG, DECR, BULKHEAD, WALKWAY & DRIVEWAY ARFAS
LOT AREA

X 100

S503BSEE 4 09 = §2.7% < 25%, O
40,100 5F %

PROPOSED BUILDING HEGHT CALCULATIONS
AVERAGE GRADE = (51.7 4- 56.6)/ 2= 54,1 %

O T PO TR . OF &/ o S S 8- SN T . T I A
PROFOSED ELEVATION:
55,0 (fOF) + 23.] (BUILDING HEIGHT) = 78.1 < 84.1, OR

SPECTION NOTE:

WO (2) 4" CLEAN OUTS TOTAL OF SEVEN (7) COVERS: | peyz 1) AL INSFECTION BY THE ERGINEER, SYSTEM

(LA 3] AL UM Wl (2) EACH ST, (1) DB, (2} SAS | nicz3 To 1 COMPLETE ICLUDING BUILDUP FGR COVERS.

SECTIONS OF #5 REBAR

LOT |
Arga=40,100 S5F%

FLOW PROFILE:

NOT TO SCALE

12” DIAMETER CORCRETE COVERS
RAISED TO WTHIN ©* OF FISH
GRADE (OR AS HOTED)
(SCE NOTE #5)

(- Froposcd AL=54.0% Proposed L=53.7%

JCP OF POVNDATION
71 El=55.0%

——Proposed EL=53.0% o —Trtepased BL=53.0%
78

%2 (ydelodion

DAVENPORT COMPANIES INC.

20 HORTH MAN STREET, YARMOUTH, MA 02664

SITE ¢ SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM DESIGN
"LOT 1Y, 79 HEADWATER DRIVE, HARWICH, MA

J.M. O’'REILLY & ASSOCIATES, INC.

i

o

20" Fropozed

SN
co5a (Nt - 3E° M)

P, AL L= Ll LA s} =

.00 50,85 —E“, U ip—A .'
! 140 £0. 10 14 3 I b B
T e =] T_l{ =77k /.

_ [~ 2" DROP
GAS BATIE ; BENCHMARK,

———— o = USE THREE (3) SHOREY PRECAST Top of Survey Gpi edslonal
S e — = . 500 GALON LPACH CHAMBERS 8,5 . El=54.3% wwngd ditum)] %) P 4 g & Land Servivea
A Longest Run SAS : e e—
Beesdh 1500 GALLON FRIMARY L—— v —1 o ey S I e 14 o DHNVL.FDRMWW ' ) ALE 1720 1673 Wein Strost = Routa 04
SEPTIC TANK 2 EL=38.2 BOYTOM OF TEST PIT 22 . ’ SCAEAT= P.0, Box 1770
SEPTIC TANK D-BOX LEACHING CHAMBER, : (00)p90-6001 Oftlor  Hremien Ma 02031 (S08)008-000% Fax
33.5'x 12,83'x 200 . 3 DATE! SCALE: BYi QHECK: [ JOBNUMBER:

GaThe Divenport Compani=dB7AB - Headwakees Dave - Hanichdwg8746.505 FLANS 12/12/ve As Noted MW JMO | IMO-8748




BOG LANE - Center Storage - 11.11.2016.pIn

{
\n‘th

These plans are for all four Davenport Applications
PB2020-03 through PB2020-06

T3 1 T hwie] |

=E

7]

S BE]

NEW HOME

FOR
Davenport Building Co.

BOG LANE,
HARWICH,
Massachusetts 02645

ISSUED: 11/11/16

CONSULTANTS

e ey
| s e e i |
Davenport Building Company
20 North Main Street

South Yarmouth, MA 026664
508-398-2293

Tom Grew
tgrew@davenportbuilding.com

REVISIONS:
DATE | DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NO:

MODEL FILE:
DRAWN BY:
CHK'D BY:
OFFICE:

|

SHEET TITLE

Perspectives

Al




NEW HOME

FOR
Davenport Building Co.

02645

BOG LANE,
HARWICH,

Massachusetts

11/11/16

A2

REVISIONS:

DATE | DESCRIPTION

ISSUED
ELEVATIONS

Davenport Building Company
tgrew@davenportbuilding.com

20 North Main Street
South Yarmouth, MA 026664

CONSULTANTS
508-398-2293
Tom Grew

PROJECT NO:

MODEL FILE:

DRAWN BY:

CHKD BY:

OFFICE:

SHEET TITLE

10

SCALE: 114"

Right Elevation

140"

140"
x 16" Footing

Front Elevation
Rear Elevation
NOTE:
Buildings are mirror images
NOTE:
Unheated Outside Storage
Low Pitch Roofs, 2x6 Rafters, 3'-10"
Foundation Wall, 8"
main roofs

SCALE: 1M

SCALE: 114"
All sections are mirrored

5/8" x 10" Anchor Bolts, H2.5A
Hurricane Anchors, 2x4 PT Mudsill,
2x4 Walls, 1x8 Trim, Shingles match

10"

Left Elevation

SCALE: 114"

BOG LANE - Center Storage - 11.11.2016.pIn




NEW HOME

FOR
Davenport Building Co.

BOG LANE,
HARWICH,
Massachusetts 02645

ISSUED: 11/11/16

CONSULTANTS

P 1
p= rr (? rr fi? 167" &T-r T =+ e s
a2 42 —— —
p== = e i
4 iE Lo Loy
\ e e i |
¥ il T k4
fa I T 5
z HH NOTE: T 1
T[] 1 Unheated Outside Storage I
I I - | | ?
I M Low Pitch Roofs, 2x6 Rafters, 3-10" I | S o
| (8 B Foundation Wall, 8" x 16 Footing I |
1 5/8" x 10° Anchor Bots, H2.5A i
B N | N ! Hurricane Anchors, 2x4 PT Mudsill, | | []] 1 s I s | [ .
| PR : L - === H 2,4%93,1,5-{,1-,,,_?@95““ LI I e Davenport Building Company
= main rool &
| e O, e ]! | lr==r=— R —-= ——1p | 20 North Main Street
I 14T 1 ! South Yarmouth, MA 026664
L8 e . . i ————— s : R | 508-398-2293
o I o = ——= ——= ! 1 I Tom Grew
i HAL . | | tgrew(@davenportbuilding.com
1§ ! 1GH 1% il Ak
| ;
il | ! i A
I
Al |1 ‘@*: *g‘ el |1 I iy REVISIONS:
il I B[ DATE | DESCRIPTION
| 11 1 A
! FOOTING BEAM. (3) 2012 SPF i o BEAM. (3] 2125PF FOOTING: BEAM (3 12 SFF | (righi
2] ¥ BEAM. (3) 212 SPF L Bl | | L] prdge X 5 g
n i 4 /lﬁ&umﬂlW} ‘:‘ggéim ﬁﬂhﬂ?ﬂmm}\i\ i : : ; memmw 3|I.’i:‘Ll‘l2;C£m ‘.ﬁg‘mpﬁmowj\i “ : in 1"
| | |1 o
I L1 Ly I
i A 4| -
i : ] g e et RN S————— T ey —u—-*— ------- B ——Ta. E (Lt i ET ------ - B—- —————— SR, Sy T i g —)—— B : 2
i o ;
i ! 1l |
- o o | i
b 6-10" 69" 69" 6.9~ 6.9" 6‘-10“—:—-' I N | .7‘1‘—6'-10" e 69 69" 69" 610" : : is
L [ = ze? L =
/‘E 11 | | | H\
wir| ! i i I PROJECT NO:
\F_‘; | i L L MODEL FILE:
T LI if]! ! I\ DRAWN BY:
i @: il i ! o 69 CHKD BY-
o il b I =
! ! ! [ L OFFICE:
5 ¢ : Eo’u:‘c‘o:amhﬁm ANCHOR BOLTS: 58°x 12 F ¢ : : E I u_n;acucnamlswu'zn; 10'”;‘:;4:\:1;::&1"9 e :
I : Canata WAl £ AT " rr;"x%m‘a;ﬁ:ﬁ““ } 1 I I ot o cam«ewalra'xrw'\]‘ ? ’
e Bl |
i[- ! e el - — - — — — — 2o |
t— Y e e AT - e
AN
Aoty —————————am ey
-, @
FOUNDATION
SCALE: 114" = 10"
SHEET TITLE

FLOOR PLANS

A3

BOG LANE - Center Storage - 11.11.2016.pln




DECK
12x18

-

DINING

[y |
oJo
©

| ‘ | LIVING

]

:E

® = ey
= EE—— |
o : 'WOO00 FLOORS THROUGHOUT

UNHEATED
STORAGE

311 m‘—[—:‘-u'—

DECK
12x 16

[

d

BOG LANE - Cenler Slorage - 11.11.2016.pln

First Floor
SCALE: 174"

-w—]nlnL

1258

'WOOD FLOORS THROUGHOUT

[]

26"

148 14"

O =]
H

) e et

——— 53 34"

i
i

e

r T

@

NEW HOME

FOR
Davenport Building Co.

BOG LANE,
HARWICH,
Massachusetts 02645

ISSUED: 11/11/16

CONSULTANTS

Davenport Building Company
20 North Main Street

South Yarmouth, MA 026664
508-398-2293

Tom Grew
tgrew@davenportbuilding.com

REVISIONS:

DATE | DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NO:

MODEL FILE:

DRAWN BY:

CHK'D BY:

QFFICE:

SHEET TITLE

FIRST FLOOR

o e e

A4




12

NOTE:
Unheated Outside Storage

Foundation Wall, 8* x 16 Fooling
5/8" x 10" Anchor Bolts, H2.5A
Hurricane Anchors, 2x4 PT Mudsill,

13°

&

————————————— ——————

2x4 Walls, 1x8 Trim, Shingles match

CONSULTANTS

NEW HOME

FOR
Davenport Building Co.

BOG LANE,
HARWICH,
Massachusetts 02645

ISSUED: 11/11/16

12

Low Pitch Roofs, 2x6 Rafters, 3-10" —

main roofs

5

13"

D

13"

Davenport Building Company
20 North Main Street

South Yarmouth, MA 026664
508-398-2293

Tom Grew
tgrew(@davenportbuilding.com

REVISIONS:

DATE | DESCRIPTION

& ©

B T |

———

| MAMBEAM

nnwmmd/
atal comers

BOG LANE - Center Storage - 11.11.2016.pIn

{3) 2012 $PF

13"

PROJECT NO:

MODEL FILE:

DRAWN BY:

CHK'D BY:

OFFICE:

PP |

First Floor Framing
SCALE: 114" = 1.0

&

\nu'xwﬂ,wa
atal comers

SHEET TITLE

FLOOR FRAMING

AS




NEW HOME

02645

BOG LANE,

HARWICH,

Massachusetts

FOR
Davenport Building Co.

ISSUED: 11/11/16

CONSULTANTS

Davenport Building Company

20 North Main Street

YW

Cartar Lina of

Certer Parthion

Kigns weh Man
Baam Below

—H—d—

210 @ 16%0c

Celing Outines

A6

REVISIONS;

DATE | DESCRIPTION

FRAMING

South Yarmouth, MA 026664
tgrew@davenportbuilding.com

508-398-2293
Tom Grew

PROJECT NO:
MODEL FILE:
DRAWN BY:
CHK'D BY:
OFFICE:

I SHEET TITLE

(@10

Stai Wel Framing =

10"

10

SCALE: 114"

Section 4

SCALE: 114"

Second Floor Framing

£8° Piywood
2010 Ratars § 16'c
58" Undarha pment
2410 Fioar Framming @ 16°0c
13 Sragoing
102 Shawrock

s

i

L

2410 Rim Jost

N il

14° TAG Piywood
Ghied & Nadud
210 @ 16
248 PT Wudl
210 Rim Joied

=1

A

=90
=7.75"

[Factzce]

Treads
Risers.

1-0"

10

Roof Framing

SCALE: 114"

N

Section 5

SCALE: 14"

N

1

2610 Rafters @ 1670
58" Underizymant
2610 Floor Framing @ 16'0c
13 Skapping
112" Shastrock

1

| I N

I

= = =

B

=

NOTE:
Unheated Outside Storage
Low Pitch Roaofs, 2x6 Rafters, 3-10"
main roofs

5/8" x 107 Anchor Bolts, H2.5A
Hurricane Anchors, 2x4 PT Mudsill,

Foundation Wall, 8" x 16" Fooling

2x4 Walls, 1x8 Trim, Shingles match

BOG LANE - Center Storage - 11.11.2016.pln

o

T




02645

FOR
Davenport Building Co.
BOG LANE,
HARWICH,

Massachusetts
ISSUED: 11/11/16

NEW HOME

CONSULTANTS

\\\lx/J
B
TN

=
g 3
2. WO
E &
3
S8
@SS
E B
S@ L
==
AEES
S 2
, | 5259
f =
2T~ R
58 <=cm
\ / e 0
\ 5 Deo
o oo
AQwv®n

S

A7

REVISIONS:

DESCRIPTION

ROOF FRAMING

tgrew@davenportbuilding.com

Tom Grew

PROJECT NO:
MODEL FILE:
DRAWN BY:
CHK'D BY:
OFFICE:
SHEET TITLE

DATE

i N I e L

ﬂmw\
s¥gn 4
Zuie
s-33
a3ty
3
b
®
e
¥
8
3
-
s A
[T~ = = = = T ==

Roof Framing
= 10"

SCALE: 114"

2010 @ 16%c
I

BOG LANE - Center Storage - 11.11.2016.pIn




Contrss Rekge
L50%t Venly

=5

TE T

—TB 2

BOG LANE - Center Storage - 11.11.2016.pin

=

BEAM {3) 212 SPF
418 Baam Poclat ()

70"

248 PT s
2410 SPF Rim Joist
DSPF@ 16'cc

Floar Framing

T

ANCHOR BOLTS

12" From Corers + 30" on
3% 14" Plate Washer

Section 3
SCALE: 14" = 10"

10°x 18" Canoreta Fostrg /
2x 4 Kepwzy /
Corcreta Wall- 8 x 7-10°

58'x

NOTE:
Unheated Outside Storage

Foundation Wall, 8 x 16* Fooling
5/8" x 10" Anchor Bolts, H2.5A
Hurricane Anchors, 2x4 PT Mudsill,

main roofs

Low Pitch Roofs, 2x6 Rafters, 3-10"

2x4 Walls, 1x8 Trim, Shingles match

Section 6
SCALE: 14" = 107

_ CortranusRgs
AScTtverts

T8 12"

| ] )

I—

1=

(-

243 PT Mudsl
200 SPFRmJost
BEAM {3) 2¢12 SPF 210 SFF @ 16'c
418 Beam Pockat (hp) Treads =9.0° Framng
Risers = 7.875"

FOOTING
12012030
312" Laly Colamn

107

10" x 18" Concrele Foctng

CoreraloWal- 8'x7-10°

Section 1
SCALE: 114" = 10"

Cort=ious Rz
LSoTtven's

HEADER

A keppy

Q2w

B 12"

(- (-

2APT Nudsll
210 SPF Rm Jost
10 SPF @ 16

5 Fleas Framing
£ BEAM (3) 2612 SPF Trends = 8.0°
446 Baam Pocial tp) Rizers = 7.875°
FOOTING i ]
1212430 ks
3172 Laly Gebsmn it :
= 3 = ] 12¢12630 [ : ¢ ’q@
208" '+

10" 16 ComaretaFoctng
Cent 204 Kegaap
Plale Washars Comarete Wl - B* X 7-10°

Section 2
SCALE: 14" = 1-0°

NEW HOME

FOR
Davenport Building Co.

BOG LANE,
HARWICH,
Massachusetts 02645

ISSUED: 11/11/16

—

CONSULTANTS

Davenport Building Company
20 North Main Street

South Yarmouth, MA 026664
508-398-2293

Tom Grew
tgrew@davenportbuilding.com

REVISIONS:
DATE | DESCRIPTION

| e o s s e st |
PROJECT NO:

MODEL FILE:
DRAWN BY:
CHK'D BY:
OFFICE:

ﬁ

SHEET TITLE

SECTIONS

A8




TOWN PLANNER e 732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

508-430-7511 fax: 508-430-4703

Agenda Item I11.C

To:  Planning Board

From: Charleen Greenhalgh, Town Planner
Date: February 12, 2020

Re:  Use Special Permit Staff Report

PB2020-04 Davenport Companies, applicant and prospective buyer, c/o Philip O.
Scholomiti, PLS, representative, Estate of James G. Marceline, as owner(s) seeks
approval of a Use Special Permit with waivers for a Two-Family dwelling pursuant to
the Code of Town of Harwich 8§ 325-13.A, -51 and -51.N as set forth in MGL c. 40A
89. The property is located at 6 Celebration Way, Map 81, Parcel C1-2 in the R-L
District.

The Planning Board will hold a public hearing on this matter on Tuesday, February 25, 2020 not
sooner than 6:30 P.M.

Description
The applicants seek a special permit to build a two-family dwelling pursuant to §325-51 N of the

Harwich Town Code. The application and plans were filed with the Town Clerk on January 22,
2020, and includes the following:

1. Form A Planning Board Application date received January 23, 2020.

2. Waiver letter dated January 21, 2020 from Ryder & Wilcox.

3. “Site & Sewage Disposal System Design” Lot 2, 79 Headwater Drive, Harwich, MA,
dated 12/12/19, scale 1’=20 prepared by J. M. O’Reilly & Associates, Inc.

4. Set of Building Plans, “New Home for Davenport Building Co.”, Bog Lane, Harwich,
Massachusetts 02645, dated 11/11/16, by Davenport Building Company, as follows:

Sheet Al — Perspectives

Sheet A2 — Elevations, scale ¥4” = 1’-0”

Sheet A3 — Floor Plans, scale 4 = 1°-0”

Sheet A4 — First Floor, scale %4 = 1’-0”

Sheet A5 — Floor Framing, scale 4 = 1°-0”

Sheet A-6 — Framing, scale 4" = 1’-0”

Sheet A-7 — Roof Framing, scale 4” = 1’-0”

Sheet A-8 — Sections, scale %4~ = 1’-0”

S@ e oo o

MGL Reference and Planning Board Jurisdiction

Pursuant to MGL ¢.40 A, 89 the Planning Board must, within 65 days of submission of
application for a special permit, hold a public hearing, and render a decision within 90-days of
the close of the hearing.

PB2020-04 Davenport Special Permit (#6) Page 1 of 4



The Planning Board has jurisdiction to review this application pursuant to the Code of Town of
Harwich Use Table and §325-51.N:

8325-51.N - Two-family dwelling. Special permits for two-family dwellings may be granted
upon a determination by the Planning Board that the following additional criteria have been
met:

1. The lot area shall contain a minimum of 40,000 square feet of contiguous upland in all
applicable zoning districts; however, in the Drinking Water Resource Protection
District (WR) the minimum lot area shall be 60,000 square feet of contiguous upland.

2. The floor area for each dwelling unit shall be a minimum of 800 square feet.

3. A common roof or a series of roofs shall connect the dwelling units.

4. There shall be two off-street parking spaces per each unit.

Waiver:
A waiver is requested from Article 11, Section 400-17 A(1)(a) requiring a signed and notarized
affidavit by the owner stating that he or she will live in one of the units on a year-round basis.

Eee: A filing fee of $525.00 was paid on January 23, 2020.

Comments from Other Boards/Committee/Departments:

Health: This 4 lot subdivision was approved by the Board of Health during their regularly
scheduled August 2019 meeting. The approval was conditioned on the submittal a favorable
Environmental Impact Report (EIR). As originally designed for 32 bedrooms, the EIR was
not approved as presented. This EIR was withdrawn without prejudice with the
understanding that the subdivision would support no more than 18 bedrooms in total in order
to be below the 2,000 gallon per day threshold for EIR requirements.

The plans submitted for the Planning Board review indicate 18 bedrooms in total
as follows:
10 Celebration Way: 6 bedrooms (two-3 bedroom units)
2 Celebration Way: 4 bedrooms (two-2 bedroom units)
6 Celebration Way: 4 bedrooms (two-2 bedroom units)
14 Celebration Way: 4 bedrooms (two-2 bedroom units)

This allocation of bedrooms remains under the 2,000 gallon per day threshold and is
acceptable to the Health Department. All properties will require compliant Title 5 septic
systems and recorded deed restrictions reflecting the maximum number of bedrooms
permitted.

Engineering: See Planning Staff Comments below.
Fire, Police and Highway: No concerns.
Conservation: Not in Conservation jurisdiction — No concerns.

Planning Staff Comments:
1. The Town Engineer and Town Planner reviewed the plans and application on February 7,
2020. Based on that review the following conditions are recommended:
a. All stormwater runoff generated with the subject property shall be controlled and
infiltrated on the subject property; up to and including the 100 year storm event.

PB2020-04 Davenport Special Permit (#6) Page 2 of 4



b. No commencement of site work shall be conducted until stormwater design is
reviewed and approved by the Town Engineer.
c. Said lot must be released from the Planning Board Covenant, Barnstable County
Registry of Deeds Book 32590, Page 128, before any site work can commence.
2. Pursuant to 8325-51 N the requirements/criteria for issuing a special permit are as
follows:
a. The lot area shall contain a minimum of 40,000 square feet of continuous upland in
all applicable zoning districts.
e The lotsize is 44,833 s.f.
b. The floor area for each dwelling unit shall be a minimum of 800 square feet.
e The floor area for each unit contains ~1,090 sq. ft.
c. A common roof or a series of roofs shall connect the dwelling units.
e A common roof existing for the two units
d. There shall be a minimum of two off street parking spaces per each unit.
e Two off street parking spaces per unit are proposed.
3. There is a strong need for rental units within the Town of Harwich.
4. The requested waivers are reasonable.
5. Standard conditions are recommended.

BOARD VOTE
Continuance
If the Board will require additional information or wants to take the matter under advisement the

following motion is recommended:

Move to continue the hearing for PB2020-04 Davenport Companies, to no earlier than 6:30
pm on (Next Meeting Dates: March 10, March 24, April 14) for the following
reason(s): Need to provide reasons for the continuance...additional information.

IF BOARD IS READY TO RENDER A DECISION, THE FOLLOWING MOTIONS ARE PROVIDED:

I. Vote to Close the Public Hearing

Proposed Findings (Vote to Adopt) the following are suggested finding:

The lot contains the minimum requirement of 40,000 SF of upland.

Each dwelling unit’s floor area is greater than the 800 SF minimum requirements.
A common roof connects the dwelling units.

The parcels provide sufficient access for two spaces for each unit.

The use as developed will not adversely affect the neighborhood.

The specific site is an appropriate location for such a use, structure or condition.
There will be no nuisance or serious hazard to vehicles or pedestrians.

NookrwbdPE

Waivers

Move to approve the waiver from Article Il, Section 400-17 A(1)(a) requiring a signed and
notarized affidavit by the owner stating that he or she will live in one of the units on a year-round
basis.

PB2020-04 Davenport Special Permit (#6) Page 3 0f 4



Use Special Permit (A vote by at least five members of the Planning Board is required)

Move to approve a Use Special Permit with waivers for PB2020-04 Davenport
Companies, applicant and prospective buyer, Estate of James G. Marceline, as owner, a
Use Special Permit with waivers for a Two-Family dwelling pursuant to the Code of
Town of Harwich §325-13.A, §325-51 and §325-51.N for the property located at 6
Celebration Way, Map 81, Parcel C1-2 in the R-L District, based on the aforementioned
findings of fact and the fact that the application meets the necessary requirements and
criteria for approval.

Motion to approve with conditions a Use Special Permit with waivers for PB2020-04
Davenport Companies, applicant and prospective buyer, Estate of James G. Marceline, as
owner, a Use Special Permit with waivers for a Two-Family dwelling pursuant to the
Code of Town of Harwich §325-13.A, §325-51 and §8325-51.N for the property located at
6 Celebration Way, Map 81, Parcel C1-2 in the R-L District, based on the
aforementioned findings of fact and the fact that the application meets the necessary
requirements and criteria for approval; with the following conditions:
1. Each unit shall have no more than two (2) bedrooms, per the Board of Health.
2. All stormwater runoff generated with the subject property shall be controlled and
infiltrated on the subject property; up to and including the 100 year storm event.
3. No commencement of site work shall be conducted until stormwater design is
reviewed and approved by the Town Engineer.
4. Said lot must be released from the Planning Board Covenant, Barnstable County
Registry of Deeds Book 32590, Page 128, before any site work can commence.
5. The Special Permit decision shall be recorded at the Registry of Deeds.
6. Any changes to the plan shall be subject to further Planning Board review.

Motion to deny a Use Special Permit with waivers for PB2020-04 Davenport Companies,
applicant and prospective buyer, Estate of James G. Marceline, as owner, a Use Special
Permit with waivers for a Two-Family dwelling pursuant to the Code of Town of
Harwich 8325-13.A, §325-51 and 8325-51.N for the property located at 6 Celebration
Way, Map 81, Parcel C1-2 in the R-L District, based on the fact(s) that...(need to provide
reasons for denial)

PB2020-04 Davenport Special Permit (#6) Page 4 of 4



GENERAL NOTES: SQIL TEST LOGS: : SYSTEM DESIGN CALCULATIONS:
SEWAGE DESIGN ALOW:
A HETHER DRIVEWAYS HOR PARKING ARZAS ARE ALLOWED OVER SEFTIC SYSTEM TESTHOLE |1 EL=E4.22 BIDRDOH GAELUNG @ |10 GFD = 440 GF
= =5 = ] .
UNLESS H-20 COMPONENTS ARE USED, ETILEEM (R%zon [T T o LEACHING CAFACTY REGUIRED: .
P.) THE DESIGNER 'WLL HOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SYSTEM AS OESIGKED UN- QNCHES) 508 mmj%m =440 6FD REQUIRED
LESS CONSTRUCTED AS SHOWN. ANY CHAHGES SHALL BE APPROVED IN WRITING. 0-12 A IFielomy Sand /2 { HONE PRIVARY SEPTIG TANK CAP REQUIRED:
) CONTRAGTOR SHALL BE RESFONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE LOCATION OF ALL 126 D |loame Medm.Cosse Sand % : = 440 GFD @ 20C% & 650 GAL, REQUIRED
UNDERGROUND AND OVERHEAD UTILITIES FRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. £9:168 c Saad 1 1KO G.W, EHCOUNTERED | PRIMARY SEPTIC TANK, CAPACITY PROVIGED:
TEST HOLE 2¢ EL=64.0% TE00 GALLOW EEFTIC TAHK (MIN, ALLOWED)
CONSTRUCTION NOTES: | T e g |OTHER SECONDARY SEFTIC TANK CAPACITY REQUIRED)
- : - s iokaon (St & #Binaia DRITFLON = 440 GFD § 100% = 440 GAL REGUIRED
1.} ALL COMSTRUGTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE STATE ENVIROHMENTAL CODE, o A |Fine Loamy Sond lovR 32| SECONDARY SEFTIC TAIK CAPACITY PROVIDED)
TILE 5, AND THE REGUIREMENTS Of THE LOCAL BOARD OF HEALTH. 11-52 B Lonsrmg Medwin. Coazse Sand M_SEi TERC @ 954 <2MINIL El - AL
T an R M BT T, L L e e Ty T——
f i } TEST HOLE 8: ELeg5.3% ={33.8X 12,63) + (35.5 X 2. 13
A oy L e AL STAAD 112793 1D St e L o B e e e s rd s o oD
TAHK(S) S TACE i} .
ATLEASY WiE 201 OANETER n!émnmf;{gmm% DEPTH FROM THE BOT- “"‘;"‘:*':’ - mw — ﬂi Dmaie o i i e ’
52 oW a 3 TREM - RIMARY % 5 .
:ﬁm ﬂ-;,‘:,;,,:;"m S rics Shs Be &) IMMUM S et 1133 P sencid Jlomscl——|To% cave s cotelEs T oo LN bt et Ptk s s : : . 8,
ABOVE THE FLOW LINE OF THE: SEFTIC TANK AND SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE |_89:-123 G |MedunCoirss Sand OYR &4 |NO G.W, ENCOUNTERED. | i~ OHE (1) -3 OUTLET DISTRIBUTION BOX (H-20 Rsted) s FLAN BOOK. PAGE
CRNTERIAE OF THE TANK, DIREGTLY LNIDER THE CLEANOUT MARHOLE, TEST HOLE 4: [L=G5.6% THREE {3) - 500 GALLON LEACH CHAMBERS WATH 4' OF NATIVE STONE ALL AROUND B DEED BOCK | 132 PAGE 443
5.) RAISE COVERS OF THE SEFTIG TAHR AND DISTRIBUTION BOX WATH PRECAST EPTH J Miﬁﬂll. [ T = T paziess .
CONCRETE WATER TIGHT RISERS OVER INLET AND GUTLET TEES TO WITHI &° OF foRiZoN ﬁmﬂ : %fga MOTTUNG RS' MAP 81 PARCEL C1-0
FNSH GRADE, OR AS AFFROVED BY THE LOCAL BOARD OF HEALTH AGENT. —— T =
6.} PIPING SHALL CONSIST OFf 4" SCHEDULE 40 FVC OR EGUIVALENT, PIPE SHALL B [P - |t 10% GRAVEL & COBBLES, [ LE‘GEND
DE LAD GH A MINIMULA CONTINUOUS GRADE G HOT LESS THAN 1%. A1-123 G |MedumCoarse Sand 10VR &/al PERC @ 75% <2MIN z b
7.) ASTRIBUTION LINES FOR SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEM (AS REQUIRED) SHALL BE GATE OF TESTRG: TLNID. .| ; . . . . ———[52] EXISTING CONTOUR,
4 DIAMCTER SCHEDULE 40 FVG LAID AT 0.005 FT/FT. LINE SHALL BE CAPFED rmagrm s Vo' DA 2 MINCH 1M B # T LAYERS, ————37 FPROPDSED CONTOUR
AT EHD OR A3 ROTED, WINESSED BY, MATTHEW J. WROBER, ZIT, J.M, OREILY ¢ ASSOCIATES, INC. X1za4 EXISTING SPOT GRADE
©.) OUTLET FFES FROM msmaungr;ﬂ B&u %A#Mm‘ﬂ;lﬁ ;Evﬁ%{gk;g aw\a\'l T ammr T TENAGLIA, AGENT, HARWICH HEALTH DEPARTMENT FPROPOSED SPOT GRADE
2 BEFGH ING TO S 501 SYSTEM, WATES UTiCH :
mrg’f,gru?f Esgm;%gnmou, USE A LOADING RATE OF 0,74 GFO/SF FOR SIZNG OF S50IL ABSORPTICH SYSTEM. WATER SERVICE LINE
9.) DISTRIBUTION BOK SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM SUMP OF 6* MEASURED BELGW i OVERHEAD UTILITY SERVICE
THE OUTLET VERT. UNDERGROUND UTIUTY SERVICE
10.) BASE AGGRESATE 'OR THE mﬁa r.acmr}'swco::?r c?; }aa g?: GAS SERVICE LINE
1-172* DOUBLE WASHED STONE IRON, FINES AND DUST A : TEST OCA
INSTALLED BELEYY THE CROWH OF THE CISTRIBUTIDN LINE TO THE BOTTOM OF THE Eemg%RBORING LacATION
SO ABSORFTION SYSTEM, BASE AGGREGATE SHALL BE COVERED WiTH A 2* SAS DETAIL
LAYER OF 1B TO 1/2* DOUBLE WASKED STOME FREE OF IRCH, FINES AND GUST, DISTRIBUTION 8OX
11.) VENT SO ABSORPTICH SYSTEM WHCH DISTRIBUTION UNES EXCEED 50 FEET; \ SOIL ABSORFTION SYSTEM
VHEN LOCATED EITHER [N WHOLE OR [N PART UNGER DRIVEWAYD, PARRING ARPAS, \ - RESERVED FOR, FUTURE
TURNEG AREAS OR OTHER IMPERVIOUS MATERIAL; OR WHEN FRESSURE DOSED. | UTILTY FOLE
12.) 8CL ABEORPTICH SYSTEM SHALL BC COVEREZD WATH A M:MIMUM OF 97 OF ‘ CATCH BASIN
CUZAN HAEDHUM SAHD (TXCLUPING TOPSOIL). 1 (52 HYDRANT
13,) FIISH GRADZ SHALL BE A MAXIMUM OF 36* OVER THE TOF OF ALL 6YSTEM \ e !
COMPONENTS, RICLUDING THE SEPTIC TANK, DISTRBUTION BOX, DOSING CHAMBER.
AN SO ABSORFTION SYSTEM, SEPTIC TANKS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM COVER < \ DRAINAGE MANHOLE
OF B, \ CONCRETE BOUND, FOUND
. 14,) FROM THE DATE GF INSTALLATION OF THE SO ABSORPTION SYSTEM UNTIL \ TOP OF BANK.
RECEPT OF A CERTIGATE OF COMPLIANCE, THE FERIMETER OF THE SO/l ABSORP- LIMIT 5 WORE.
TIOH SYSTEM SHALL BE STAXED AND FLAGGED TO PREVENT THE USE OF SUCH WO (2) 18 CONCRETE COVERS: h
AREA TOR ALL ACTIVITIES THAT MIGHT DAMAGE THE SYSTEM. 70 BE BUILT UP TO WITHI &° OF B FENGE
15.) SUBSURFACE COMPONENTS OF A SYSTEM SHALL NOT BE BACKILED OR. FitlisH GRADE EDGE OF CLEARING
OTHERVSE CONCEALED FROM VIEW UNTIL A FINAL INSFECTION HAS BEEN CONDUGTED O
e AT e ol e e T S
AUTHORITY TO BACKF X SHALL INSPE NS ot
AFTER THE BIITLAL EXCAVATION, PRIOR YO BACKFILLING, AND DURING BACKFILLING. =g CELEBRAT!ON WAY NOTE:
1 ADGATION, THE FINAL INSPECTION OF THE SYSTEM SHALL BE CONDUCTED BY THE m
AFTROVING AUTHORITY, THE SYSTEM INSTALLER AND DESIGHER PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE PRGPOSED ROAD PROFILE AND PLAN FCR CELEBRATION WAY
* DF A CERTICATE OF COMPLIANCE PURSUANT TO 310 CMR 15.021{8), ANY COMPORENT o ASE TAXEN FROM THE 'PLAN AND PROFILE PRIVATE WAY TO
OF THE SYSTEM WHICH HAS BEEN GOVERED WITHOUT SUCH FZRMISSION SHALL BE ACCOMPANY DEFINMIVE SUBOIVISION FLAN LAND I HARWICH,
UNCOVERED UFOH REQUEST OF THE APFROVING AUTHORITY CR THE DEPARTMENT, g O m&%&‘m DRVEI:IEF‘; ﬁ_%ﬂmf-?’l it
16.) OWNER] CONTRAGTOR SHALL REVIEW HOUSE LOCATICH, GRADRIC AND M) REVISED 10-7-2019. ' B
DWELLRIG FLEVATION FRIOR TO Tilf: STARY OF CONSTRUCTION. u
17 CWiER] CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW ORVEWAY LOCATION, GRADING, AND E
#10 MATERIAL PRIOR TO THE GTART OF CONSTRUCTION. 3
18 CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY BUILDING SETBACKS; COMPLIANCE WATH ZONING o] e
SETBACKS IS NOT BXPRESSED OR IMPLED HEREOM. i o oA
19 INSTALLER TO CONFAIRM LOCATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND AND OVERHEAD 2
UNUMES FRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION. @
ZONING TABLE v

BENCHMARK:
Top of Survey Spie
RRZONE EL=E] 4= (Assumed dstom)

FRONT YARD SETOACK 25 reer
SIDE AND REAR YARD SETBACKS 20 reer
BULDING COVERAGE 15%
SITE COVERAGE 25%
BUILGING HEIGHT 30 FEET
FROPOSED BUILDING COVERAGE;

BUILDING AREAS

a1

_2AOBSLE v 100 = 5,5% < |5%, OK

40,474 5%
LOT 2
FROPOSZD SITE COVERAGE: Area=40,474 SFx
BUNSING, DECK, BULKHEAD, WALKWAY & DRVEWAY AREAS |
LOT AREA z

_B.625 5P v 100 = 13.9% < 25%, OK
4 S+

0 PLAN
FROPOSED BUILDING HEIGHT CALCULATIONS SCALE ["=20'
AVERAGE GRADE = (G1.4 + 67.6)/ 22645 H THIS AREA IS SERVED
MAX, ALGWADLE ELEVATION: G4.5 + 30 = 94,5 4 BY TOWN WATER.

FROPOSED ELEVATION:
65,3 (TOF) + 23,1 (DUILDING HEIGHT) = 88.4 < 94.5, DK

FLOW FRO Fl LE: . - IISFECTION NOTE:

- PRIORTO FINAL INSPECTION BY THE EHSIM!
NOY TO SCALE TWO (2) 4° CLEAN OUTS TOTAL OF SEVEN (7) COVERS: | neeos 10 B COMPLETE maunma gdﬁlntﬁosﬁmﬁma.

(OKE (1) EACH RLIN) WITHIN :
6" OF FINISH Gmﬂé\'ﬂrﬂ (2) EACH ST, (1) DB, (2) SAS
SECHON® OF #5 RFEAR 18* DIAMETER CONCRETE COVER,

FROPOSED DWELLING HAS BEEN TAKEN
. ] ; : FROM THE FLAN DATED 1 I/1 1116,
t;ifi‘;;g:@, : . : . . ' FREPARED BY DAVENPORT BUILDING DAVENFORT COMPANIES s INC.

COMPANY. 20 NORTH MAM STREET, YARMOUTH,MA 02664

TOP OF FOUNTATICH RAISED TO WATHM &* OF MHIEH . . . 2 )
EL=g5.3% GRADE (OR AS NOTED) ¥ . ) )
(SCE NOTE 45} . . . . : ) )
3 — Proposed FLeG4.0% o Proposed FL=G4, 1 & Proposed EL=E4.3% .——F%,,I___n”“-a* . . . THE LAYOUT AND DIMENSIONS OF THE V Om
o ; 5 == X .

[lar iﬁ!lr‘—‘: : 2
€2.70 61,55 /" __L“m- 140
=l T

GAS DAFFLE

2'LAYER OF 1/8° - 112" STONE

e P - /-— 8f4® - |- 112" STONE ‘ ) 2 ’ " ) . 2 o Z - @ SITE ¢ SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM DESIGN
o % ; - ' . . 'LOT 2", 79 HEADWATER DRIVE, HARWICH, MA

5!

S
{ e oo BL oy _ _ , I ;M{ (3 EEI,I{}Y m.zckAisd(icmefﬂNc.
e e z ruarevascs OM LEACH € ERS '+ B = » . = » ‘rofession: 7.y ) ULV,
| L_","a_; m l___y__] !__-\ ;’E‘lﬁ;’ﬁq 5;{;;:5 DENL;IORH;MW ) . : = g 0 20 . 40 &0 ee ying Services

1500 GALLON PRIMARY [ — e ——— ]

1000 GALLON SECONDARY {END VIEW) " "
SEFTIC TANK op:2 EL=50.2: BOTIOM OF TEST FIT #2 . i . SCALE "=20' 1673 Main Streat — Routo 04
SEPTIC TANK D-BOX LEACL'L“:GI aCJ;'lNzVLﬂER . : : (500)090-0801 Oftice  Troasien ik 02031 (502)080-0002 Fax
St : : . & DATE: SCALE: g CHECR: | JOBNUNIBER:
‘ ATt poit Comp o~ DPrve - Harvackidwa5745.505 FLaNs | 1212119 As Noted MW JMO | IMO-8748



TOWN PLANNER e 732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

508-430-7511 fax: 508-430-4703

Agenda Item 11.D

To:  Planning Board

From: Charleen Greenhalgh, Town Planner
Date: February 12, 2020

Re:  Use Special Permit Staff Report

PB2020-05 Davenport Companies, applicant and prospective buyer, c/o Philip O.
Scholomiti, PLS, representative, Estate of James G. Marceline, as owner(s) seeks
approval of a Use Special Permit with waivers for a Two-Family dwelling pursuant to
the Code of Town of Harwich 8§ 325-13.A, -51 and -51.N as set forth in MGL c. 40A
89. The property is located at 14 Celebration Way, Map 81, Parcel C1-4 in the R-L
District.

The Planning Board will hold a public hearing on this matter on Tuesday, February 25, 2020 not
sooner than 6:30 P.M.

Description
The applicants seek a special permit to build a two-family dwelling pursuant to §325-51 N of the

Harwich Town Code. The application and plans were filed with the Town Clerk on January 22,
2020, and includes the following:

1. Form A Planning Board Application date received January 23, 2020.

2. Waiver letter dated January 21, 2020 from Ryder & Wilcox.

3. “Site & Sewage Disposal System Design” Lot 4, 79 Headwater Drive, Harwich, MA,
dated 12/12/19, scale 1’=20 prepared by J. M. O’Reilly & Associates, Inc.

4. Set of Building Plans, “New Home for Davenport Building Co.”, Bog Lane, Harwich,
Massachusetts 02645, dated 11/11/16, by Davenport Building Company, as follows:

Sheet Al — Perspectives

Sheet A2 — Elevations, scale ¥4” = 1’-0”

Sheet A3 — Floor Plans, scale 4 = 1°-0”

Sheet A4 — First Floor, scale %4 = 1’-0”

Sheet A5 — Floor Framing, scale 4 = 1°-0”

Sheet A-6 — Framing, scale 4" = 1’-0”

Sheet A-7 — Roof Framing, scale 4” = 1’-0”

Sheet A-8 — Sections, scale %4~ = 1’-0”

S@ e oo o

MGL Reference and Planning Board Jurisdiction

Pursuant to MGL ¢.40 A, 89 the Planning Board must, within 65 days of submission of
application for a special permit, hold a public hearing, and render a decision within 90-days of
the close of the hearing.

PB2020-04 Davenport Special Permit (#6) Page 1 of 4



The Planning Board has jurisdiction to review this application pursuant to the Code of Town of
Harwich Use Table and §325-51.N:

8325-51.N - Two-family dwelling. Special permits for two-family dwellings may be granted
upon a determination by the Planning Board that the following additional criteria have been
met:

1. The lot area shall contain a minimum of 40,000 square feet of contiguous upland in all
applicable zoning districts; however, in the Drinking Water Resource Protection
District (WR) the minimum lot area shall be 60,000 square feet of contiguous upland.

2. The floor area for each dwelling unit shall be a minimum of 800 square feet.

3. A common roof or a series of roofs shall connect the dwelling units.

4. There shall be two off-street parking spaces per each unit.

Waiver:
A waiver is requested from Article 11, Section 400-17 A(1)(a) requiring a signed and notarized
affidavit by the owner stating that he or she will live in one of the units on a year-round basis.

Eee: A filing fee of $525.00 was paid on January 23, 2020.

Comments from Other Boards/Committee/Departments:

Health: This 4 lot subdivision was approved by the Board of Health during their regularly
scheduled August 2019 meeting. The approval was conditioned on the submittal a favorable
Environmental Impact Report (EIR). As originally designed for 32 bedrooms, the EIR was
not approved as presented. This EIR was withdrawn without prejudice with the
understanding that the subdivision would support no more than 18 bedrooms in total in order
to be below the 2,000 gallon per day threshold for EIR requirements.

The plans submitted for the Planning Board review indicate 18 bedrooms in total
as follows:
10 Celebration Way: 6 bedrooms (two-3 bedroom units)
2 Celebration Way: 4 bedrooms (two-2 bedroom units)
6 Celebration Way: 4 bedrooms (two-2 bedroom units)
14 Celebration Way: 4 bedrooms (two-2 bedroom units)

This allocation of bedrooms remains under the 2,000 gallon per day threshold and is
acceptable to the Health Department. All properties will require compliant Title 5 septic
systems and recorded deed restrictions reflecting the maximum number of bedrooms
permitted.

Engineering: See Planning Staff Comments below.
Fire, Police and Highway: No concerns.
Conservation: Not in Conservation jurisdiction — No concerns.

Planning Staff Comments:
1. The Town Engineer and Town Planner reviewed the plans and application on February 7,
2020. Based on that review the following conditions are recommended:
a. All stormwater runoff generated with the subject property shall be controlled and
infiltrated on the subject property; up to and including the 100 year storm event.

PB2020-04 Davenport Special Permit (#6) Page 2 of 4



b. No commencement of site work shall be conducted until stormwater design is
reviewed and approved by the Town Engineer.
c. Said lot must be released from the Planning Board Covenant, Barnstable County
Registry of Deeds Book 32590, Page 128, before any site work can commence.
2. Pursuant to 8325-51.N the requirements/criteria for issuing a special permit are as
follows:
a. The lot area shall contain a minimum of 40,000 square feet of continuous upland in
all applicable zoning districts.
e The lotsize is 44,833 s.f.
b. The floor area for each dwelling unit shall be a minimum of 800 square feet.
e The floor area for each unit contains ~1,090 sq. ft.
c. A common roof or a series of roofs shall connect the dwelling units.
e A common roof existing for the two units
d. There shall be a minimum of two off street parking spaces per each unit.
e Two off street parking spaces per unit are proposed.
3. There is a strong need for rental units within the Town of Harwich.
4. The requested waivers are reasonable.
5. Standard conditions are recommended.

BOARD VOTE
Continuance
If the Board will require additional information or wants to take the matter under advisement the

following motion is recommended:

Move to continue the hearing for PB2020-05 Davenport Companies, to no earlier than 6:30
pm on (Next Meeting Dates: March 10, March 24, April 14) for the following
reason(s): Need to provide reasons for the continuance...additional information.

IF BOARD IS READY TO RENDER A DECISION, THE FOLLOWING MOTIONS ARE PROVIDED:

I. Vote to Close the Public Hearing

Proposed Findings (Vote to Adopt) the following are suggested finding:

The lot contains the minimum requirement of 40,000 SF of upland.

Each dwelling unit’s floor area is greater than the 800 SF minimum requirements.
A common roof connects the dwelling units.

The parcels provide sufficient access for two spaces for each unit.

The use as developed will not adversely affect the neighborhood.

The specific site is an appropriate location for such a use, structure or condition.
There will be no nuisance or serious hazard to vehicles or pedestrians.

NookrwbdPE

Waivers

Move to approve the waiver from Article Il, Section 400-17 A(1)(a) requiring a signed and
notarized affidavit by the owner stating that he or she will live in one of the units on a year-round
basis.

PB2020-04 Davenport Special Permit (#6) Page 3 0f 4



Use Special Permit (A vote by at least five members of the Planning Board is required)

Move to approve a Use Special Permit with waivers for PB2020-05 Davenport
Companies, applicant and prospective buyer, Estate of James G. Marceline, as owner, a
Use Special Permit with waivers for a Two-Family dwelling pursuant to the Code of
Town of Harwich §325-13.A, 8325-51 and §325-51.N for the property located at 14
Celebration Way, Map 81, Parcel C1-4 in the R-L District, based on the aforementioned
findings of fact and the fact that the application meets the necessary requirements and
criteria for approval.

Motion to approve with conditions a Use Special Permit with waivers for PB2020-05
Davenport Companies, applicant and prospective buyer, Estate of James G. Marceline, as
owner, a Use Special Permit with waivers for a Two-Family dwelling pursuant to the
Code of Town of Harwich §325-13.A, §325-51 and §8325-51.N for the property located at
14 Celebration Way, Map 81, Parcel C1-4 in the R-L District, based on the
aforementioned findings of fact and the fact that the application meets the necessary
requirements and criteria for approval; with the following conditions:
1. Each unit shall have no more than two (2) bedrooms, per the Board of Health.
2. All stormwater runoff generated with the subject property shall be controlled and
infiltrated on the subject property; up to and including the 100 year storm event.
3. No commencement of site work shall be conducted until stormwater design is
reviewed and approved by the Town Engineer.
4. Said lot must be released from the Planning Board Covenant, Barnstable County
Registry of Deeds Book 32590, Page 128, before any site work can commence.
5. The Special Permit decision shall be recorded at the Registry of Deeds.
6. Any changes to the plan shall be subject to further Planning Board review.

Motion to deny a Use Special Permit with waivers for PB2020-05 Davenport Companies,
applicant and prospective buyer, Estate of James G. Marceline, as owner, a Use Special
Permit with waivers for a Two-Family dwelling pursuant to the Code of Town of
Harwich 8325-13.A, §325-51 and 8325-51.N for the property located at 14 Celebration
Way, Map 81, Parcel C1-4 in the R-L District, based on the fact(s) that...(need to provide
reasons for denial)

PB2020-04 Davenport Special Permit (#6) Page 4 of 4



: GENERAL NOTES: =~ . S0l TEST LOGS:  SvoTEM DESIGN CALCULATIONS‘ HaRwICH,
i . SOIL T : WA
T - SEWAGE DESIGN FLOW:
A) NEITHER DRIVEWAYS NOR Pmncnwsmmwmomsmsmwu TST HOLE I ELo6).52 TWLG'@ lloeru wtd0GrD :
LSS H-20 COMPONENTS ARE L'SE D) M B OTHER
HEE N or  [MOTIMNG] .
B,) THE DESIGHER WAL NOT BE v:s?ousta!.: FOR, THE SYSTEW AS CESIGNED Ui ﬁu; bz 25 ket QAR5 ’ %n =440 GFD mz\mz:o -
: LESS CONSTRUCTED AS SHOWM, ANY CHANGES SHALL BE AFROVED i WRITHG., o7 & | Fie Losme Bend WONE st P
C) CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIIYING THE LOCATION OF AL, 7-35 I [T a2z Sand | IOVR 5/3 [HONE - ) et S 200% & REQUIRED
LNDERGROUND AND OVERHEAD LTIUTIES PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. Hgi;:c aL: e :I = ?Ez Lmsgngr%c?%m PROVIDEDI .
: BL=Gl, A L
CONSTRUCT!O N NOTES: om[son_ Teoit - SECONDARY SIPTIC TANK CAPACITY REQUIRED: - -
j A5 RERTIE™ [FRzon e e e e W
+ l.)mcoé.-smicnorr BHALL CONFORM TO THE STATE ENVIRONMENTAL CODE, oo~ | - A |fee ooy Sind ‘CONDARY SEFTIC TANK, CAPACITY PROVIDED: _ . *
i TITLE 5, AND THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE LOCAL BOARD OF HEALTH, i I [P ] W@W ; N :
| 2)5EPICTAIK(S), GREASE w”w}_rggiﬂéis mb&ﬂﬂs Ngggf&mﬁmo& - C_ {MedugCoama Sand ] mc c.mmzrr rﬂ;: Eu i
o] LEVEL &1 MECHANI LY 2 g g (:{A},m ]gpm
O o 2 INcH CRUSHED STONE EASE. e s abels o eishs K1zen L (835X 2002 +172.63X 20021 £ 0,74 GPojsr—45.19 GFO
i Sﬂ’l‘CTN’RtS) 5HAU.MET AﬁTM STANDARD G 1 27-93 AND SHALL HAVE Sm_ . IHURJION %“JF-E g 'COLOR, I MOTTUNG B
! Rt MANHGLES, THE MM DEPTH FROM THE BOT- siches) . GUES, mmmm o 05""5"”" ERSATIED YT THIS DESIGH.
100 OF THE SETTE TAMKTD THE FLOW UHE BIALL BE 48" CAER et 10YR 3/2] gE M ;&"3?““";“’“,5,’&?’“%“”"‘ N
4.) B¢ 0 FVC IMLET AND CUTLET TEES EXTEHOD A MIRIMUM DT‘G' |—L3-45 LOVR S N - ALLON
). cu!_n;l_lc_nﬂ meofm:aerncfmﬁmosﬂﬂubﬂwﬂﬂiﬁﬂ A5-170 € IMedu-Coarsz Sand tovRG] HO &.W/. ENCOI 0 ONE(1) - 3 CUTLET DISTRIBUTION BOX WITH 4'TEE[H Rated) E PLAN BOOK FPAGE
S e T - L B R W e 1 e Pt
5,) RAISE COVERS OF THE SEPTIC TANK AND DISTRIBUTION BOX WATH PRECAST FROM : 0] son - JOTHIR | SESSORS' MAP 8 ?
« ENCSESE TR TIGHT SISERS OVER JLET Al OUTLEY TE2S T0 WTHIN GG % o %ha{,kﬂ Blos, [Tl k] AS 1 FARCEL CI-0
" st GRASE, OR AS APFROVED BY THE LOCAL BOARD OF HEALTH AGENT, T S T Loamy Sand T i ;
)G SHALL CGISIST OF 4"SCHEDULE 40 FVC ORSQUVALET, i St Exe3 Tl MesiunCoares Sand | IO S16] - i LEGEND
SELAD ON AMINIMUM CONTINUOUS GRAGE OF NOT LSS THAN 32,154 & IMedom-Coara= Sand FERC & GO% =B :
7.) DISTREUTION LINES FOR, SOIL ADSORFTION SYSTEM (AS R:wm) SHALL BE . T — 5B EXSTING CONTOUR
4" DISMETER SCHEDULE 40 FVG LAID AT 0,005 FTIFT, LINE SHALL BE CAPPEO OATE ur;g?‘n 5115 fsss'rnm 2 MINHCH N 61 & 61 LAYERS. ———32 FROPOSED CONTOUR,
ATEND OR AS NOTED, el MATTHEY L U000 G, AL, ORI § ASSSaATES, I #2346 EASTING SPOT GRADE
i - 8)OUTIET AIPES FROM DISTRIEUTICN BOX sg&th n:m\ym mT;:sLTrua AT szsr ol HLEEH TENAGUA, AGEHT, HARMCH HEALTH PEFARTMENT 245 PROPOSED SPOT GRADE
i B St ORFTION S , DISTRIBUTION HO WATER El; e
R e o LSt ALBADRNG RATZ OF 0.74 GPOIGI FGR SIZHG Of son.ﬁascmon sysiEw, . W WATER SERVICE LINE
—C— OVERHEAD UTILITY SERVICE
5)WJRONW5?MMVEAMDIIMUM EUM?D" G‘MEA‘!URED BH.DW .
THE OUTLET (HVERT. : . 2 —_—u— UNDERGROUND UTILITY SERVICE
¥ 10) BASZ AGGREGATE FOR THE LEACHING FACLITY SHALL CONSIST OF 4'TO . —_ é—* GAS SERVICE LINE .
14172 DOUBLE WASHED STONE FREE OF IRON, FINES AND DUST AND SHALL B2 TEST HOLE | B0
BeTALED EaW e ROV OF T %sxéusﬂm UNETo T BOTTGM of Tie SAS DETAIL o bl AN’& RING LOCATION
e e Sl oo o ]
LAYER OF [/84TO 1/2” DOUBLE WASHED STONE FREE OF IRON, ﬁms Mo bt SCALE: "= |C . oB DISTRIBUTION BOX
F1.) VENT SOL ABSORPTION SYSTEM WHEN DISTRIBUTION LINES EXCEED 50 FEET; . ; SAS SOIL ABSORFTION SYSTEM
VHEH LDCATED CITHER I WHOLE OR. I PART UNDER DRIVEWAYS, PARKING ARFAS, TWI (2) | 8° CONCRETE COVERS = Reserve  RESERVED FOR FUTURE
TURNING AREAS OR DTH!E.LWERVIOU5 MATERIAL; OR WHEN PRESSURE DOSED, 10 S£ BUILT UP TO WITHIN & OF . L1} UTILTY POLE
i 12,) SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEM SHALL BE COVERED WITH Ammum or *or, FNISH GRADZ B CATCH BASIN
! CUEAN MEDIUM SAND (EXCLUEHNG TOPSOR), ¥ = FIRE HYDRANT
; LA CHDE S DS AU o S VERTE o o ML 21T ' @ w
COMP 5, NCLUDING THE NG CHAMBER RISTALL 40 MIL HOPE LINER, * s -
5 BAND smmenmou 5verM ‘SEFTIC TANKS SHALL HAVE A MINMUM COVER FROM EL=61.6 TO EL= 57.6 @ DRAINAGE MANHOLE
i oray- L “ LENGTH OF LINER = 63t 3 o CONCRETE BOUND, FOUND
14 RO TWie OATE OF STALLATION OF THE SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEM UNTL (SCENOTE #21) 2 . ——  TOPOF BANS
RECEFT OF A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLANCE, THE FERIMETER OF THE SCIL ABSORP- # —i——  LIMIT OF WORK
TION SYSTEM SHALL BE STAKED AND FLAGGED TO FREVENT THE USR OF SUcH ) 3
ATEAFORALL ACTIVITIES THAT MIGHT DAMAGE THE SYSTCM, - - s |5 seerbr—y: FENEE »
15,) SUBSURFACE COMPONENTS OF A SYSTEM SHALL HOT BE BACKFILLZD OF, © = ~Aaaans  EDGE OF CLEARING
COHCEALED FROM VIEW UNTIL A FiINAL INSFECTION HAS BEEN CONDUCTED g :
' BY THE ASTRCATIG AUTHORITY AUD FERMISGIGH A5 BET ggggc‘f‘g: BY THE APFROVING g > ]
& AUTHORITY TO BACKFIL. THE SYSTEM, IGH 5 THE CONSTRUCTION .
TR S el ol o e CELEBRATION WAY NOTE:
0, THE ] E
i AFFRGYING AUTHORITY, THE SYST2M INGTALLER ANG DZSIGHER FRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE R e L T %’ES’#‘%‘&."E FRvATE WA TG
OF A CERTINCATE OF COMPUANGE FURSUANT TO 310 CUR 15.02 Ie) Ay comPCGt ACCOMPANY DEFINTIVE SUBDIVISION PLAN LAND I HARWICH,
OF TH2 SirSTEM WHICH S BEEN COVERED WITHCUT SUCH PERMISSION 5 : * MATAS FREPARED [OR THE BAY . '
. ICOVERED UPCH REGUEST OF THE AFPROVING OR FHE Wﬂﬂv‘-ﬁ 4000 as FREAPARED BY 'RIDER & Woxﬂfgsgggﬁ’\l’a?l 2019,
: 14.) SOL REMOVALy THE TOP SOIL ‘A! LAYER. SHALL BE REMOVED FOR A DISTANCE : a.5¢¢ eso - y REVISED w -7-2019, ! '
i 8. ARV ; 4,00
OF 5'FROM ThE SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEM DOWH TO THE LOAMY MEDILM-COARSE o
S0 AT AREA TO DI DACKFILED T CLEAN SKD KD COMPACTED T . ~
MINIMIZE SETTLEMENT. > X 33,500
17.) o-mwconmcrov.sml.nwnousc LOCATION, GRABIG A0 5 ' PLAN
DHYELING REVATION PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION, oo
18) DWHER/ CONTRAGTOR SHALL REVIEW DRIVEWAY Loc,\nc-u, smm@ AND SCA
AND MATERIAL FRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUGTION. : THIS AREA IS SERVED
19) COMTFAGTGR SHALL VERIFY EUILDING SETBACKS; COMPUANCE YTH ZONIiG BY TOWN WATER.,
; SETBACKS IS NOT EXFRESSED OR IMPLIED HEREOH, ZON'NG TABLE -
1 20) NSTALER TO f.‘m.ﬁRM LDCNHDH OFA—L UNDERﬁRﬂUP-D AND UVERHEAD ; r
UnuTES F.ifORTD START OF CONSTRUCTI i ‘RRZONE ..
21.) HorE UhERlTHESOﬂ.ABEORFﬂGN 5\’5'[3“ ’HNLMVEAEOMILHDFP.LFIER 5
INSTALLED , A5 SHOWN OM THE PLAN VIEW ( vwwwwwvaae), TOP CF LINER SHALL BE FRGHT YARD SETBACK 25 FEET
FROM El.ﬂsi,G DO TO ELEVATION 59.6. LINER SHALL BE APFROXIMATELY 75 FECT. SIDE AND REAR YARD SETBACKS 20 FEET
BUILDING COVERACE 5% :
SME COVERAGE ; 25% ’
) BULDING HEIGHT 50 reer
! FROFOSE0 BUILDING COVERAGE:
BIJI‘LDH\GARERS
* n TIOTAREA 190, ¥
i 2408508 00 =
R[CE}VE 46051 SF% 6.2% < |5%, OK
PROFOSED STECOVERAGET . .
2 3 2823 BULDHG, DECK, BULKHEAD, WALKWAY & DANEWAY AREAD, ) 7
[y e
' OLER c.881 erx -
oL ey |sr='"'°° 15.0% < 25%, oK,
town of Han
PROPOSED BULDING HEIGHT CALCULATIONS
AVERAGE GRAE = (63.4 + 67,6/ 2656
ML, ALLOWABLE EEVITION: 65.6 + 20 = 85,6
PROFOSED FLEVATIONS ‘ ' ) )
7.3 (10F) + 23,1 (BUILDRIG HEIGHT) = 50.4 < 55.6, OK B . i
FLOW PROFILE: ; : : . ! I 5 — —— i A BENCHMARK: -
y F % s - 5 =6[,GT0 BLn59,6 - Tepof Concrete Bound X
NOT TO SCALE ohe(h 4 cealouT TOTAL OF SEVEN (7) COVERS: - . ¢ ! *‘W 7 65.04 it : LENGTH OF LIHFR & 78%% \\ EL=54, 4% (Assumed datun) ' - ;
Y BT OF 45 (2} EACH ST, (1) DB, (2) BAS . - o 1 EEEHOT 214) 4 THE LAYOUT AND DIMENSIONS OF THE
BAR ; . : N\ L PROFOSED DWELLING HAS BEEN TAKEN
18 CLAMETER COMNCRETE COVERS , . - 1 3
TOP OF FOVHDATION s W RAISED TO VATHIN 6 OF FINISH ) ! PrantN I @ % , FROMTHE FLAN DATED 1 1/1 1/16,
T EL=67.3% : GRADE (OR AS NOTED) ? s \ EREPARED BY DAVENFORY BUILDING
‘é{i‘x " {SEENOTE #5) 5 m.:c:cd EL HICH 5IDE) =65.8% s A\ @ . COMPANY, -
. s Froposed BL=66. 1% Prozosed EL=65.7:% _a——Propesed FLeiG5, 4% /< —froposed EL QOW BIDE) =64.6+ - E 7 < %
e | T PGS \ & :
sz | Ve g e g _
i B g i 7
| P J e , : DAVENPORT COMPANIES, INC.
> ) lJ"h E 4] .- ; 2.2 ' S i . 20 HORTH MAIN STREET, YARMOUTHMA 02664 -~
430 /| es.co /] Tor T4 P e - e 2'LAYER OF 1/B" - [2* STONE . :
ji,'q 1 / sz “—m WA T o s 11 sr0ne SITE & SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM DESIGN
5 . . 62.75 £ .83 o
T cmme S ™ T . "LOT 4", 79 HEADWATER DRIVE, HARWICH, MA
53,55 / . 3 2 3
g FRIOR YO FIAL (HSFEGTION BY THE ENCINECR, SysTan D
- USE THRZE (3) SHOREY FRECAST ,L . HEEDS TO BE COMFLETE INCIUDING BUILDUF FOR COVERS. JM. 0 RBng.-nLY & ASS(;CI'ATES , INC.
t orige st Ru = e 500 GALLQN LEACH CHAMBERS = . / Professlonal E eering & land Surveying Services
—giﬁl 1550 GALLON FRIMARY l - ! - W"‘z"ﬁ‘ﬁﬂ ‘SEESAS DETAIL FOR LAYOUT . . 20 40 €0 !
0 GALON S 1000 GALLOM SECONDARY oe-3 (Eip viEv) ) SCALE |"=20' 1878 Ha!.n Smel- ~ Routo 64
SEFRCTANE SEPTIC TANK, D-BOX LEACHING CHAMBER, “T~5L41:34 eorion oF et rras -
et (5081060601 OMico  Dramwtem MA. | 92031 (508)008-0602 ax
-m i £ 4 \TE: SCALE: BY: OECR | OB HUMBER
GiiThe Dsverport Companes5748 - Headwaters Dnve ~ Harnehidwg B748,503 FLANS 12nzf9 As Noted MW JMO | IMO-8748




TOWN PLANNER e 732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

508-430-7511 fax: 508-430-4703

Agenda Item I1.E

To:  Planning Board

From: Charleen Greenhalgh, Town Planner
Date: February 12, 2020

Re:  Use Special Permit Staff Report

PB2020-06 Davenport Companies, applicant and prospective buyer, c/o Philip O.
Scholomiti, PLS, representative, Estate of James G. Marceline, as owner(s) seeks
approval of a Use Special Permit with waivers for a Two-Family dwelling pursuant to the
Code of Town of Harwich 88 325-13.A, -51 and -51.N as set forth in MGL c. 40A 89.
The property is located at 10 Celebration Way, Map 81, Parcel C1-3 in the R-L District.

The Planning Board will hold a public hearing on this matter on Tuesday, February 25, 2020 not
sooner than 6:30 P.M.

Description
The applicants seek a special permit to build a two-family dwelling pursuant to §325-51 N of the

Harwich Town Code. The application and plans were filed with the Town Clerk on January 22,
2020, and includes the following:

1. Form A Planning Board Application date received January 23, 2020.

2. Waiver letter dated January 21, 2020 from Ryder & Wilcox.

3. “Site & Sewage Disposal System Design” Lot 4, 79 Headwater Drive, Harwich, MA,
dated 12/12/19, scale 17’=20’ prepared by J. M. O’Reilly & Associates, Inc.

4. Set of Building Plans, “New Home for Davenport Building Co.”, Bog Lane, Harwich,
Massachusetts 02645, dated 11/11/16, by Davenport Building Company, as follows:

Sheet Al — Perspectives

Sheet A2 — Elevations, scale 4" = 1°-0”

Sheet A3 — Floor Plans, scale %4 = 1’-0”

Sheet A4 — First Floor, scale V4" = 1°-0”

Sheet A5 — Floor Framing, scale ¥4 = 1’-0”

Sheet A-6 — Framing, scale /4" = 1’-0”

Sheet A-7 — Roof Framing, scale '4” = 1’-0”

Sheet A-8 — Sections, scale %4 = 1’-0”

S@ e oo o

MGL Reference and Planning Board Jurisdiction

Pursuant to MGL ¢.40 A, 89 the Planning Board must, within 65 days of submission of
application for a special permit, hold a public hearing, and render a decision within 90-days of
the close of the hearing.

PB2020-06 Davenport Special Permit (#10) Page 1 of 4



The Planning Board has jurisdiction to review this application pursuant to the Code of Town of
Harwich Use Table and §325-51.N:

8325-51.N - Two-family dwelling. Special permits for two-family dwellings may be granted
upon a determination by the Planning Board that the following additional criteria have been
met:

1. The lot area shall contain a minimum of 40,000 square feet of contiguous upland in all
applicable zoning districts; however, in the Drinking Water Resource Protection
District (WR) the minimum lot area shall be 60,000 square feet of contiguous upland.

2. The floor area for each dwelling unit shall be a minimum of 800 square feet.

3. A common roof or a series of roofs shall connect the dwelling units.

4. There shall be two off-street parking spaces per each unit.

Waiver:
A waiver is requested from Article 11, Section 400-17 A(1)(a) requiring a signed and notarized
affidavit by the owner stating that he or she will live in one of the units on a year-round basis.

Eee: A filing fee of $525.00 was paid on January 23, 2020.

Comments from Other Boards/Committee/Departments:

Health: This 4 lot subdivision was approved by the Board of Health during their regularly
scheduled August 2019 meeting. The approval was conditioned on the submittal a favorable
Environmental Impact Report (EIR). As originally designed for 32 bedrooms, the EIR was
not approved as presented. This EIR was withdrawn without prejudice with the
understanding that the subdivision would support no more than 18 bedrooms in total in order
to be below the 2,000 gallon per day threshold for EIR requirements.

The plans submitted for the Planning Board review indicate 18 bedrooms in total
as follows:
10 Celebration Way: 6 bedrooms (two-3 bedroom units)
2 Celebration Way: 4 bedrooms (two-2 bedroom units)
6 Celebration Way: 4 bedrooms (two-2 bedroom units)
14 Celebration Way: 4 bedrooms (two-2 bedroom units)

This allocation of bedrooms remains under the 2,000 gallon per day threshold and is
acceptable to the Health Department. All properties will require compliant Title 5 septic
systems and recorded deed restrictions reflecting the maximum number of bedrooms
permitted.

Engineering: See Planning Staff Comments below.
Fire, Police and Highway: No concerns.
Conservation: Not in Conservation jurisdiction — No concerns.

Planning Staff Comments:
1. The Town Engineer and Town Planner reviewed the plans and application on February 7,
2020. Based on that review the following conditions are recommended:
a. All stormwater runoff generated with the subject property shall be controlled and
infiltrated on the subject property; up to and including the 100 year storm event.

PB2020-06 Davenport Special Permit (#10) Page 2 of 4



b. No commencement of site work shall be conducted until stormwater design is
reviewed and approved by the Town Engineer.

c. Said lot must be released from the Planning Board Covenant, Barnstable County
Registry of Deeds Book 32590, Page 128, before any site work can commence.

2. Pursuant to 8325-51 N the requirements/criteria for issuing a special permit are as
follows:

a. The lot area shall contain a minimum of 40,000 square feet of continuous upland in
all applicable zoning districts.
e The lotsize is 44,833 s.f.
b. The floor area for each dwelling unit shall be a minimum of 800 square feet.
e The floor area for each unit contains ~1,090 sq. ft.
c. A common roof or a series of roofs shall connect the dwelling units.
e A common roof existing for the two units
d. There shall be a minimum of two off street parking spaces per each unit.
e Two off street parking spaces per unit are proposed.

3. The Building Plans submitted for these units show only two (2) bedrooms. Recommend
that revised plans be submitted to the Planning Board and Town Clerk prior to the
issuance of a building permit.

4. There is a strong need for rental units within the Town of Harwich.

5. The requested waivers are reasonable.

6. Standard conditions are recommended.

BOARD VOTE

Continuance
If the Board will require additional information or wants to take the matter under advisement the
following motion is recommended:

Move to continue the hearing for PB2020-06 Davenport Companies, to no earlier than 6:30

pm on (Next Meeting Dates: March 10, March 24, April 14) for the following
reason(s): Need to provide reasons for the continuance...additional information.

IF BOARD IS READY TO RENDER A DECISION, THE FOLLOWING MOTIONS ARE PROVIDED:

I. Vote to Close the Public Hearing

Proposed Findings (Vote to Adopt) the following are suggested finding:

The lot contains the minimum requirement of 40,000 SF of upland.

Each dwelling unit’s floor area is greater than the 800 SF minimum requirements.
A common roof connects the dwelling units.

The parcels provide sufficient access for two spaces for each unit.

The use as developed will not adversely affect the neighborhood.

The specific site is an appropriate location for such a use, structure or condition.
There will be no nuisance or serious hazard to vehicles or pedestrians.

NogakrwnpE

PB2020-06 Davenport Special Permit (#10) Page 3 0f 4



Waivers
Move to approve the waiver from Article Il, Section 400-17 A(1)(a) requiring a signed and
notarized affidavit by the owner stating that he or she will live in one of the units on a year-round

basis.

Use Special Permit (A vote by at least five members of the Planning Board is required)

Move to approve a Use Special Permit with waivers for PB2020-06 Davenport
Companies, applicant and prospective buyer, Estate of James G. Marceline, as owner, a
Use Special Permit with waivers for a Two-Family dwelling pursuant to the Code of
Town of Harwich §325-13.A, 8325-51 and §325-51.N for the property located at 10
Celebration Way, Map 81, Parcel C1-3 in the R-L District, based on the aforementioned
findings of fact and the fact that the application meets the necessary requirements and
criteria for approval.

Motion to approve with conditions a Use Special Permit with waivers for PB2020-06
Davenport Companies, applicant and prospective buyer, Estate of James G. Marceline, as
owner, a Use Special Permit with waivers for a Two-Family dwelling pursuant to the
Code of Town of Harwich §8325-13.A, §325-51 and §325-51.N for the property located at
10 Celebration Way, Map 81, Parcel C1-3 in the R-L District, based on the
aforementioned findings of fact and the fact that the application meets the necessary
requirements and criteria for approval; with the following conditions:
1. Each unit shall have no more than three (3) bedrooms, per the Board of Health.
2. Revised building plans representing three (3) bedrooms per unit shall be filed with
the Planning Board and Town Clerk prior to the issuance of a building permit.
3. All stormwater runoff generated with the subject property shall be controlled and
infiltrated on the subject property; up to and including the 100 year storm event.
4. No commencement of site work shall be conducted until stormwater design is
reviewed and approved by the Town Engineer.
5. Said lot must be released from the Planning Board Covenant, Barnstable County
Registry of Deeds Book 32590, Page 128, before any site work can commence.
6. The Special Permit decision shall be recorded at the Registry of Deeds.
7. Any changes to the plan shall be subject to further Planning Board review.

Motion to deny a Use Special Permit with waivers for PB2020-06 Davenport Companies,
applicant and prospective buyer, Estate of James G. Marceline, as owner, a Use Special
Permit with waivers for a Two-Family dwelling pursuant to the Code of Town of
Harwich 8325-13.A, §325-51 and 8325-51.N for the property located at 10 Celebration
Way, Map 81, Parcel C1-3 in the R-L District, based on the fact(s) that...(need to provide
reasons for denial)

PB2020-06 Davenport Special Permit (#10) Page 4 of 4



|
i

GENERAL NOTES:

A) HETHER GRIVEWAYS HOR PARRING AREAS ARE AUOWED OVER SEFTIC EYSTEM

UNLESS H-20 COMPONENTS ARE USED.

B.) THE DESIGNER WALL NDT PE RESPONSIBLE FOR, THE SYSTEM AS DESIGNED UH-

LESS CONSTRUCTED AS SHOWH, MQWIGEB SHALL BE APFROVED le‘ﬁ.mNE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REFONaIBIEI'ORVEEIPﬂNG THE LOCATION OF ALL’

_UI(DE&GROI.MJ AND OVERHEAD UTILITIES FRIORTO DDMMEHCDA'NTOF WORK.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:.

1.JALL CONSIRDCII N EHMI.CONFO'#ATD THE STATE ENVIRONMENTAL CODR, ~
TIE 5, AND THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE LOCAL EOARD OF HEALTH.

2 SEPTIC TAMKEN, sm.semna). DOSIMNG CHAMBER(S] AHD DISTRBUTION
BON(ES) SHALL DE SET O A LEVEL STADLE BASE WHICH HAS BEEN MECHANICALY
DOMPAE!ED, ORONAG NGI’! GRDSHED STONE BASE. |

3.) SEFTIC TANR(S) SHALL MEET ASTM STANDARD G ]27 23 Ao EHAlL HAVE
AT LEAST THRZE 20° DIARETER MAHHOLES, THE MINIMUR DEFTH FROM THE BOT-
Tomormcsgrnmm&mwmwmmsnmnua' .
4.) SCHEDULE 40 ?VG IHLET AHD OUTLET TEES SHALL EXTEND A MINMUM OF &°
ABOVE THE FLOW LINE OF THE SEPTIC TAK AND SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE
CANTERLING OF THE TANK DIREGTLY UNGER THE CLEANOUT MANHOLE,

5.J RAISE COVERS OF THE SEFTIC TASIK AND DISTRIBUTION BOK WITH PRECAST
CONCRETE WATER, TIGHT RISERS OVER INLET ANG GUTLET TEES TO WITHIN &* oF
FMISY GRADE, OR AS APPROVED BY THE LOCAL BOARD CF HEALTH AGENT,
©) PG SHALL CONSIST OF 4" SCHEDULE 40 PVC OR EQUNALENT. FIE SHALL
BZLAID O A MINIMUM CONTIHUOUS GRADE OF HOT LESS THAN |

. 7.) DISTRIBUTION LINES FOR SO ABSORFTION SYSTEM (AS Rf.aumzo) SHALL BE

4° DIAMETER SCHEQULE 40 PVC LAID AT 000:1 I"I?Ff UNE SHALL BE CAFPED
AT END OR AS NOTED,

©.) GUTLET 7AFES PROM DISTRIBUTION BOK 5MLREMNM l-EVE"- FOR, AT LEAST
&' BITORE FITCHING TQ SOIL ABSORFTION 5Y3TEM- WATERT‘:5T GLE:R.BU'IO"
BDKTOAS‘UR.. EVEN DISTRIBUTION, -

2] DISTRISUTION BOK SHALL RAVE A MINIMUM SUMP ﬂl’ G' MEASURED BFLOW
THE OUTLET INVERT.

10.) BASE AGGREGATE FOR THE LE\CHI?\G FACIU'W ‘HAL‘L CDNBISTO]’ 4’ TO
J-1/2* DOUBLE WASHED STOMNE FREE OF IRON, FINES AND DUST AND SHALL BE

* . PISTALLED BELCW THE CROWN OF THE BISTRIBUTION LNE TO THE BOTTOM OF THE

SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEM, BASE AGGREGATE SHALL BF COVERED WATH A 2°
LAYER OF 1" TO I DOUBLE WASHED STOKE | FREE OF IRON, FINES AND DUST,

11.) VENT SOLL ABSORFTICH SYSTEM WHEN DISTRIBUTION LINES EXCEED 50 FEET;

VAIE] LOCATED ETTHER I WHOLE OR [N PART UNDER DRIVEWAYS, PW'HG AREAS,

TURHING AREAS OR OTHER IMPERYICUS MATERIAL; OR WHEN FRESSURE

12.) SO AESQRFTION SYSTEM SHALL BE COVERED WITH A MitIMUM OF 9° DI'

CLEA MEDIUM SAND (E(CLUDING TOFSOL).

13 FINISH CRADE SHALL BE A MAXIMUM OF 36" OVER THE TOP OFN-..&YSTEM
COMPONENTS, INCLUDING THE SEFTIC TANK, DISTRIBUTICN BOK, DDSING CHAMBER

AD SDILI-Bﬂ)!FI'IG}! 5\'5'IEM SEFTIC TNI.KS SHNJ. HAVE A MINIMUM COVER

it

14.) FROM THE DATE OF INSTALLATICN or TﬂE MLMEORFT'DN SYSTEM L.
RECEFT OF A CERTIFICATE OF CDMFUAHCE THE FERIMETER OF THE S01L ABSORP-
TGN SYSTEM SHALL BE STAKED AND FLAGGED TO FF\LVENTTH'UBE OF SucH

AREAFOR ALL ACTIVITIES THAT MIGHT DAMAGE THE SYSTEM.,

lE.]&JMAm COMPONENTS OF A SYSTEM SHALL NOT B!ﬂmﬁ D OR
OTHERWISE COMCEALED FROM VIEW UNTIL A FINAL INSPEGTION KAS BEEN CONDUCTED
BY THE APTROVING

BACKFLL THE SYSTEM, THE DESIGHER SHALL MSPECT THE CONSTRUCT:ON

. AUTHORITY TO
AFTER THE INITIAL EXCAVATION, FRIOR, TO BACKALLING, AND DURING BACKFLUING,

FLOW PROFILE:

TN ADDITION, THE FIHAL INSPECTION OF THE SYSTEM SHALL BE CONDUCTED BY THE
APPROVIMG AUTHORITY, THE SYSTEM INSTALLER AND DESIGHER FRIOR TO THE

ISSUARCE
CF A CERTHICATE OF COMPUANCE PURSUANT TO 310 CMR 13,021(5). ANY COMPONENT
VATHOUT SUCH Fi

OF THE SYSTEM WHICH HAS PEEN COVERED ERMISSION SHALL BT
UFON REQUEST OF THE APPREVING AUTHORITY OR THE DEPARTMENT,

16.) OWNERS CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW HOUSE LOCATION, GRADING AND
DWEUNG ALEVATION PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION,

J?.} OVATER f CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW DRIVEWAY LDCATION, GRADIHG. AND
AND MATERIAL PRIOR, TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION,

18,) CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIY BUILDING SE'BACG COMPLIAHCE WATH ZONING
SETBACKS 15 HOT EXPRESSED OR IMPUED HEREON, . -

19.) ISTALLER, 7O COMFIRM LOCATION orm. VHDERGROUID AND OVERIEAD
UTIUMES FRIOR TO START OF GONSTRUCTION,

ZONING TABLE

RR ZDNE .
PRONT YARD SETBACK. 25 FEET
SIDE AND REAR YARD SETDACKS X 2O FZET
BULDING COVERAGE 15%
SITE COVERAGE 255
BLALDING HEIGHT 2o e
PROPOSED BUILDING COVERAGE:
BUILDING AREAS L ]
“ormm '
2ADBEEE v 100 = 4.7% < 15%, OK
50,819 5PE
PROPOSED SITE COVERAGE:
BUADRIG, vr.cn BULKHEAD, WALEWAY + DRVEWAY NEAS |
10T AREA

_ABISSFE y 100 9,7% < 25%, O
50818605 | )

FROFGSZD BUILDING HEIGHT CALCULATIONS
AVERAGE GRADE = (67.8 + €6.4)] 2=E8.1

HAX, ALLOWABLE FLEVATION: €8.1 + 30 = 88,1
FROPOSED ELEVATIGH:
€6.9 (TOF) + 23,1 (BUILDING HEIGHT) = 92.0 < a1, ox

TV (2) 4* CLEAN OUTS
(ONE(1) EACH RUN) wrmm

AUTHORITY AND PERMISSION HAS EEEN GRANTED BY THE AFFROVING

SO[L TEST LOGS

TEST HOWE 1t E.L-Gcitr_
DEr leRDM SOIL E= . % SDI% (GTHER
SURE) ﬂOEIZON R, G|
(ONCHES) TB‘QEBL')\‘KE =S
0O-11 A__ oz Loamy Sand 1 E
11-56 B lloamy Medwm-Codrse Sand - HONE
5G-141 [ Medum-Coapas Saad 6 | HONE HO G.W. EHCOUNTERED
TEST HOLE 21 EL=66, | G z

ONGHES)

BB ko [Bre

- 012

A Finz Logmy Sand

SOIL
2lor [FoTume| MR
1 21
oR sie |

1246 B |Loamy bedwm-Cosrse Sand |1
AC-141 c Fedsn-Ce v-u-B:nd IR CC __IPERC @ €3% <aMINM
. TEST HOLE 31 u-as-s«- F i T i
TROM [ SO SO SOIL_ - 1OTHER.
HORIZO] R_ MO -
HGIES) 105‘ il %‘E s MUNSE phlsta
08 A e loomy 1OYR 32 PR .
B.57 B |Losmy Medum-Cosrae Sond_[10 PERC 7 334 <2MINAN
57-186 | . C Aed Sand - 10vR 6/4 | 110 6.W. BICOUNTERZD.
TEST OLE 41 EL=G5.4 7 g = g -
i 501 SOIL
Gy g o By [
(INCHES)
0-10 A hrsu::« o loweE] - -
1040 B ltcame M=dym-Cosrsz Send | IOYR S/
40-156 G IMedun-Coarse Sand IO &4 HO G, ENCOUNTERED

» ﬂﬁ\‘lﬁOrTEﬁTl'lG. THIA/12 -

PERCOLATION RATE:
WITHESSED BY:

KO WATER BICO!

MATI’HﬁW

LESS THAN 2 MIMNCH I?I’B’PC‘ LAYERS.
WROBEL, EIT, J.M. ORALLY ¥ ASSOCIATES, INC.
ARWENT

HLEEN TENAGLIA, AGEm' anmm HEN.TI’ DEP
vse ALDADD'GRAT! OF 0.74 GFOI5F rOR SLEN G OF 50!“5503?“9“ SYSTEM.

ﬁmta) 18 COHCRETE COVERS —
TO B2 BULT UP To WITHIN 6 OF"
FilISH GRADE

" TOTAL OF EIGHT (8) COVERS:

5A5 DETAIL

SCALEr 1* = |10

NSPECTION NOTE:

FRORTO ﬂm IHSFECTION BY THE ENGINEER, SYSTEM

i
1§ )
,'5 II_,
u /

A~

70.1

O 7o SoALE (enE i zach K (2) EACH BT, () DB, BE NEEDS TO 82 COMPLETE INCLUDNNG BUILDUF FOR COVERS, g
A S smvousousw.a.aa i . ry =
{ TOP.OF FOUNDATION " RAISED YO WITHIN G* OF FINISH
ELeEB.9% GRADE (OR 5 NOTED)
i - [GENOTEZS) :
(e Proposed 1=67.6% o Proposed FL=67.5% Proposed [lwG7.5% o—Proposed Buc. I

92" Propes
(2" bin - 56' M.n)

[+] [N

1500 GAULON PRIMARY
SEPTIC TANK »

275

2'LAYER OF 1/8" - 1j2* STGHE

7 = 3{4'~ [-1f2" STONE ¥ "

USE VR (5) SHOREY PRECAST
~ . 500 GALON LEACH CHAMBERS 7%
: G Loages: R ‘SEE SAS DETAIL FOR [AYOUT
1000 GALLON SECONDARY # - i N (=0 ViEw) i "
SEPTIC TANK D-BOX LEACHING CHAMBER, —1= E-=544% BOTTOM OF TEST PIT 42
50.5'x 12,69'% 2.0

“.---._u.___,__. N

. PROPOSED - sEE NOTE
(40'WIOE - PRIVATE WAY)

SYSTEM DESIGN CALCULATiONS

EEWMSE DMQGH O
TWELLING @ | 10 GFD = 660 67D

I.EAEHIHG CAPACTTY REQUIRED
PRIMARY SEFTIC TANK CAPACITY REGUIRED)
mm

PD = 6CO GFD REQUIRED

G GAL. REQUIRED

RIMARY SEFTIC T/ CA.PMJ Y FROVIDED)

2 UIGCAP.\GI[YI"RDWDED
ONE(]

H: ETAJIA

ONE 1) - & OUTLET DISTRIBUTION BOX

 PLAN
| SCALE 1"=20"
THIS AREA IS SERVED
BY TOWN WATER,

ﬂmONBAKYSWnCTNIKWMH‘fWRﬁJl

SCCOHDARY EEFTIC gANK CAPACITY FREMDEDl

'GUIRED

6 CHAMDE!
W'H‘D5XGIEBZJ + tsa sx zo)e + (!a.as X z.n)zl X074 GPDRI=666,9] GFD
NOTE: A EARBAGEDEI’D&\L I5 HDY I’ERM!‘U!D WITH THIS DESIGH.

- | 500 GALLON PRIMARY SEPTIC TAMR -
ONEU:I 1000 GALLON 5:60!10.{02\’53?110 TANK

(H-20 Rate:
TIVE (5) - 500 GALLON LEACH CHMPB?& WITH 4 g?' HATIVE STONE ALL AROUND

Area=50,619 5F&

THE LAYOUT AND DIMENSIONS OF THE
PROPOSED DWELLING HAS BEEN TAREN
FROM THE PLAN DATED LI/ 1716,
PREFARED BY DAVENPORT BUILDI NG
COMPANY,

. [ &AThe Osvenport C

HARWICH,
MA

o

o

£ PLAN BOOK PAGE

. DEED BOOK | 132 PAGE 443

] ASSESSORS! MAP 81 PARCEL C1-0
5

[

LEGEND

__a_.a—g_gl EXISTING CONTOUR
-————32 PROFOSED CONTOUR

*1224 EXISTING BPOT GRADE

2425 FROPOSED SPOT GRADE .

WATER SERVICE LINE

OVERHEAD UTILITY SERVICE
. UNDERGROUND UTILITY SERVICE
- GAS SERVICE LINE -

TEST HOLE / BORING LOCATION
st SEFTIC TANK
o8 . DISTRIBUTION BOX

SOIL ABSORFTION SYSTEM

RESERVED FOR FUTURE

UTILTY POLE -

CATCH BASIN

FIRE HYDRAN

WELL .

DRAINAGE MANHOLE
- CONCRETE BOUND, FOUND

TOP OF BANK.

LIMIT OF WORK,

FENCE .

EDGE OF CLEARING

—
—o—
—

——

{.eeqaagg
: i

CELEBRATION WAY NOTE:

FROFOSED ROAD i"R.OﬂlEAND F‘UN FOR CELEBRATICN WAY
ARETAREN FROM THE "FLAN AND FROFILE PRIVATE WAY TO

ACCOMPANY DEFINMVE SUDDIVI-SIDN FLAN LAHD W H&mcﬂ.
MA'.‘J PREPARED FOR "THE DAVENFORT COMPANIES!

REV}SED 10-7-2012,

BENCHMARK—
Top of Suvey
EL=gC.5% wﬂm ditum)

L T ]
{2am S'28)
IvaL v 402 3dYO

. I i ’

il @@@abMO/\

ARED BY 'RYDER & WILCOX, DIC.'DA!’EDMYII 2019,

DAVENPORT COMPANIES, INC

20 NORTH MAIN STREET, YARMOUTH,MA 02664

SITE & SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM DESIGN
"LOT &%, 79 HEADWATER DRIVE, HARWICH, MA

% T.M. O'REILLY & ASSOCIATES, INC.

& Land wing Services

SCALE |"=20 1678 Maln Streot -  Foute o4
¥ ox
tsoa}ssauum Oftlee nrmm, 02031 (608)a88-8602 Fax
X DATE: | SCALE: BYi CHECRr | JGB HUMDER:
> 748 - Headwaters Devve je74s.s0sAms | 12112119 As Noted MW | JMO | IMO-B8748




AGENDA ITEM IIL.F
February 12, 2020

To:  Harwich Planning Board
From: Charleen Greenhalgh, Town Planner
Re:  Zoning Amendment Public Hearing - Essential Services

On January 14, 2020 the Planning Board voted unanimously to send the proposed zoning
amendment relative to the removal of the term Essential Services to the Board of Selectmen to
begin the public hearing process pursuant to MGL c.40A, 85. The proposed amendment was sent
to the Board of Selectmen on January 15, 2020.

On January 21, 2020 Board of Selectmen voted to refer the proposed zoning amendment relative
to the removal of the term Essential Services to the Planning Board. This was forwarded to the
Planning Board on January 23, 2020.

The legal notice for this amendment was sent to the Cape Cod Chronicle on January 30, 2020 for
publication in the February 6 and February 13, 2020 editions.

On February 5, 2020 the required notice and copies of the full text involved, was posted on the
Planning Board’s Town Webpage and copies were made available at the Town Clerk and
Community Development Offices. A copy of said posting is attached. Additionally, the legal
notice was posted with the Town Clerk.

On February 5, 2020, the abutting towns — Dennis, Brewster, Chatham and Orleans, the Cape
Cod Commission and the MA Department of Housing and Community Development were
notified via regular mail about the pending zoning amendment.

The public hearing for this zoning amendment is scheduled for Tuesday, February 25, 2020, not
earlier than 6:30 pm.

The process for the hearing is as follows:

The hearing must be opened and the legal notice must be read into the record.

The proposal should be explained.

The hearing must allow for public comments.

The Board should discuss and deliberate.

If the Board is ready to close the public hearing, do so; otherwise the hearing should be
continued to a date and time certain.

If the hearing is closed, the Board must then vote on a recommendation to the Town
Meeting. This vote does not need to occur on the same night as the public hearing; but the
Board must decide when it will take the vote up at a future meeting. A positive motion is
also preferable and the vote should be by rollcall.

AR

o

Example: Move to approve the proposed zoning amendment and recommend it
to the Town Meeting.



Harwich Planning Board Legal Notice — Proposed Zoning Amendment

In accordance with the provisions of MGL c.40A 85, the Harwich Planning Board will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, February 25,
2020 not earlier than 6:30 pm in the Donn B. Griffin Room, Harwich Town Hall, 732 Main Street, Harwich, to consider an
amendment to the Harwich Zoning Codes:

Article __ : To see if the Town will vote to amend the Code of the Town of Harwich — Zoning by deleting the definition of
“Essential Services” within §325-2 — Definitions and by deleting within §325-13 — Table 1, Paragraph Il — Public and Quasi
Public Uses, Item 3 — Essential services; facility, utilities.

Any person interested or wishing to be hear on this zoning proposal should appear at the time and place designated. The full text for
the proposed amendments can be found on the Town Website http://www.harwich-ma.gov/planning-board, and in the Community
Development and Town Clerk Offices at Town Hall, at the address noted above, during normal business hours.

In accordance with state law, this legal notice will also be available electronically at www.masspublicnotices.org.The Town is
not responsible for any errors in the electronic posting of this legal notice.

Joseph P. McParland, Chair
Cape Cod Chronicle 2/6/2020, 2/13/2020

Below are relative portions of the existing provisions of the Harwich Zoning Code to be amendment
relative to “Essential Services”

Language to be deleted is shown in strike-thru

§ 325-2 Word usage and definitions.

For the purpose of this bylaw certain terms and words shall have the meaning given herein. Words used in the present tense include
the future; the singular number includes the plural, and the plural includes the singular; the word "building,” "structure,” "lot,” "land"
or "premises" shall be construed as though followed by the words "or any portion thereof"; and the word "shall" is always mandatory
and not merely directory. The word "person” includes a firm, association, organization, partnership, trust, or company as well as an
individual. The word "used" or "occupied" includes the words "intended or designed or arranged to be used.” The word "lot" includes
the word “plot” or "parcel.”


https://ecode360.com/12263031#12263031
https://ecode360.com/12263031#12263031
https://ecode360.com/12263031#12263031
https://ecode360.com/12263031#12263031
http://www.harwich-ma.gov/planning-board
http://www.masspublicnotices.org/

8325-13 — Table 1, Paragraph 11 — Public and Quasi Public Uses, Item 3 — Essential services; facility, utilities.

Use | RrR| RL| RM|RH-1 |RH-2 [RH-3| cv|cH1 [cH2 | 1L | MRL [MRL-1] WR

Paragraph Il — Public and Quasi-Public Uses

1 Church or other religious purposes P P P P P P P P P P P P P

2 Educational use, nonprofit P P P P P P P P P P P P P

3 Essential-service: facility,-utilities S S S S S S S S S S S S S

4 Institutional use, other S S S S S S S S S S S S S

5 | Municipal use P P P P P P P P P P P P | P

6 Nonprofit library, museum or S S S - - - - - - - S S P
historical use

7 Personal wireless facility, 45 to S S S - - - - S S S - S
150 feet (8§ 325-14P; Article XI)

8 Personal wireless facility, up to S S S S S S S S S S S S S
45 feet (8 325-14P; Article XI)

9 Hospice S S S - - - S S - - S S S

10 | Nursing home S S S - - - S S - S S S S

11 | Assisted living facility S S S - - - S S - - S S S



https://ecode360.com/12263031#12263031

Memorandum from
Charleen Greenhalgh, Town Planner
Town of Harwich

AGENDA ITEM I11.LA.2

February 12, 2020

To:  Planning Board
From: Charleen Greenhalgh, Town Planner
Re:  PB2015-12 — Partial Lot Release

Mark T. Smith is seeking the release of Lots 6 and 7 from the Planning Board covenant being
held for Arthur’s Way, aka “The Preserve”. This subdivision is located off Route 139.

In April of 2018 the Planning Board voted to release Lots 2 and 3. At that time the Town
Engineer determined that the remaining work to be completed total $176,390 and with a 50%
contingency the amount is $220,488. Two additional Lots (4 & 5) were released in March 2019,

| have reviewed the request with the Town Engineer, Griffin Ryder, and we concur that the
remaining two (2) Lots (1 & 8) still held under covenant are more than adequate protection of the
remaining covenant.

Staff recommends the partial release of covenant for Lots 6 and 7 of the Arthur’s Way
subdivision, PB2015-12.

Recommended Motion:

Move approval of the partial release of covenant for Lots 6 and 7 of the Arthur’s Way
subdivision, PB2015-12.



TOWN PLANNER e 732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

508-430-7511 fax: 508-430-4703

Agenda Item 111.A.1

To:  Planning Board

From: Charleen Greenhalgh, Town Planner

Date: February 12, 2020

Re:  Waiver of Site Plan Request — Staff Report

PB2020-07 Kristen Myer, Tr., Grey House Property Management Trust as owner, Atty.
William Crowell, as representative, seeks approval of a Waiver of Site Plan Review
pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich §325-55.F to construct a first floor
addition, a 12° x 14’ shed for commercial storage, new first floor access, steps and
landing along with improvements to the second floor steps and landing. The property is
located at 515 Route 28, Map 14, Parcel Q11-1 in the C-V and V-C overlay zoning
districts.

The Planning Board will take this application up during the public meeting on Tuesday, February
25, 2020 not sooner than 6:30 P.M.

Description
The applicant seeks approval of a Waiver of Site Plan to construct a first floor addition, a 12° x

14> shed and make various changes to steps, landings and entrances. Per the narrative the
addition will be for a bathroom and small amount of office space for the first floor commercial
use. The Waiver of Site Plan application was filed with the Town Clerk on January 24, 2020,
January 27, 2020 and January 28, 2020 and included the following:

1. Form A application, originally date stamped received January 24, 2020 with a
corrected Form A date stamped received January 27, 2020.
2. A narrative dated stamped received January 27, 2020.
3. Parking calculation dated January 27, 2020 (date stamped received January 28, 2020)
prepared by Moran Engineering Assoc., LLC.
4. Set of Plans for 515 Route 28, Harwich Port, Prepared for Kirsten Meyer by Moran
Engineering Assoc., LLC; as follows:
a. Existing Conditions Plot Plan in Harwich, dated 08/15/19 and 1/22/19, scale
17=20
b. Proposed Conditions Plot Plan, dated 10/31/19, 12/7/19 and 1/22/19
5. Set of Building Plans prepared by William Kwaak, for 515 Route 28, Harwichport,
MA 02646, scale ¥4 = 1’0" as follows:
a. Sheet A2 showing Proposed First Floor Plan and Existing 2" Floor Plan,
dated January 27, 2020
b. Sheet EC1 showing Existing First Floor Plan and Existing 2" Floor Plan,
dated January 27, 2020
c. Sheet A2 showing Proposed First Floor Plan and Detail & Sections, dated
January 23, 2020

PB2020-07 Meyer Grey House Staff Report Page 1 of 3



Planning Board Jurisdiction

The Planning Board has jurisdiction pursuant to §325-55, specifically subparagraph “F” —
Waiver of Site Plan. “When in the opinion of the Planning Board the requirements of Subsection
C, Applicability, do not substantially change the relationship of the structure to the site and to
abutting properties and structures, the Planning Board may determine, without a public hearing,
that submission of a site plan for special permit approval is not required. An affirmative vote by
a majority of the Planning Board present and in no event fewer than four members of the
Planning Board is required.”

Comments from other Boards, Departments, Committees

Health: The septic system was installed in 2000 with a design flow of 462 gallons per day. The
system passed inspection in 2018. The system has sufficient flow for the proposed use, and a
Professional Engineer has already relocated the septic system reserve area to an acceptable
new location. As the plan is proposed the Health Department has no concerns.

Engineering: The Town Engineering and the Town Planner reviewed the application and plan

together. There were no concerns or iSsues.

Conservation: No concerns. Not is Conservation jurisdiction.

Planning Staff Comments
1. This is a public meeting matter and not a public hearing.
2. As noted in the Engineering comments, we reviewed the application and plan together and
there were no concerns or issues raised.

Board Votes

Vote to Continue

Motion to continue PB2020-07 Kristen Myer, Tr., to the following meeting date
(next meetings March 10, March 24, April 14), no earlier than 6:30 pm in the Griffin Room,
Harwich Town Hall for the following reasons: (need to state reasons)

If the Board is ready to vote on the request:

Findings of Fact (amend or change as necessary)
Motion to adopt the following:
1. The parcel is in the C-V zoning district and VV-C Overlay District.
2. The application does not substantially change the relationship of the structure to the site
and to abutting properties and structures.
The existing site is suitable for the proposed use.
There is a negligible increase in retail space.
The proposed office space will be utilized by the existing retail use.
The existing building is non-conforming and the new building will conform to setback
requirements.

ook w

PB2020-07 Meyer Grey House Staff Report Page 2 of 3



Waiver of Site Plan (Pursuant to § 325-55(F) of the Code) — Suggested Motions:

1. To Approve case PB2020-07 Kristen Myer, Tr., Grey House Property Management Trust
as owner, for a Waiver of Site Plan Review pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich
8325-55.F to construct a first floor addition, a 12’ x 14’ shed for commercial storage, new
first floor access, steps and landing along with improvements to the second floor steps and
landing for property located at 515 Route 28, Map 14, Parcel Q11-1 in the C-V and V-C
overlay zoning districts. The decision is based on the aforementioned findings of facts and
the fact that the proposal does not substantially change the relationship of the structure to
the site or to abutting properties and structures and the application meets the necessary
requirements and criteria for approval.

2. To deny case PB2020-07 Kristen Myer, Tr., Grey House Property Management Trust as
owner, for a Waiver of Site Plan Review pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich
8325-55.F to construct a first floor addition, a 12’ x 14’ shed for commercial storage, new
first floor access, steps and landing along with improvements to the second floor steps and
landing for property located at 515 Route 28, Map 14, Parcel Q11-1 in the C-V and V-C
overlay zoning districts, based on the fact that the proposal does demonstrate substantial
changes with the relationship of the structure to the site and to abutting properties and
structures, and therefore requires a Site Plan Review Special Permit.

PB2020-07 Meyer Grey House Staff Report Page 3 of 3



§15 e 8- Piad. 6D

The Petitioner seeks to construct an addition, shed, first floor access steps and landing and
second floor access steps and landing as shown on the Proposed Conditions Plot Plan prepared
by Moran Engineering Assoc., LLC dated October 31, 2019 and revised on December 7, 2019
and January 22, 2020 filed herewith. The addition will be for a bathroom and a small amount of
office space for the first floor commercial use and the shed will be primarily for storage of
inventory for the first floor commercial use. The proposed the first floor access steps and
landing will be to provide access to the first floor commercial use and the second floor access
steps and landing will be at the same location as the existing steps and concrete pad to provide
access to the second floor.

TOWN CLER
Town of Hafwicr}l{




MORAN ENGINEERING ASSOC.. LLC

941 Main Street, P.O. Box 183, South Harwich, MA 02661

Daniel P. Croteau, PE
. ' (508) 432-2878
I'Fjlli(t::klllaa'g JL:gﬂFa,R ELS FAX (508) 432-3501
MoranEng@gmail.com
Harwich Planning Department & Board Janua g, ()2
732 Main Street
Harwich, Ma 02645 RErﬁVEU

Ref: 515 Route 28
Harwich Port, MA
Applicant: Kirsten Meyer

JAN 2 8 2020

TOWN CLERK
Town of Harwich,

Existing Parking Calculation

Existing First Floor: 1033 SF dedicated to retail customer use. (see attached architectural plan)
Existing Second Floor: 1 Bedroom Residential Unit

Per Harwich Zoning Bylaw 325-39
1033 SF / 150 SF/parking space = 7 parking spaces required
1 residential unit = 1.5 parking spaces required
Total required parking spaces per 325-39 = 7 + 1.5 = 8.5 spaces

Existiﬁg Parking Spaces provided = 8 spaces

Proposed Parking Calculation

Proposed First Floor: 1046 SF dedicated to retail customer use. (see attached architectural plan)
Existing and Proposed Second Floor: 1 Bedroom Residential Unit

Per Harwich Zoning Bylaw 325-39
1046 SF / 150 SF/parking space = 7 parking spaces required
1 residential unit = 1.5 parking spaces required
Total required parking spaces per 325-39 =7 + 1.5 = 8.5 spaces

Proposed Parking Spaces provided = 8 spaces

Sincerely,

Dol s

Daniel Croteau, PE

s

CIVIL
No. 46253




7
///,,/_

/
M

EXISTING FIRST FLOOR PLAN
V4" u 10"

1257.8 &.F. TOTAL
1©32.6 5.F. RETAIL CNLY

]

sl

1

Do !
é cLo.

EXISTING 2ND FLOOR PLAN
ey

124.2 &.F. TOTAL

scaE /4" = |
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

DRALN BY:

wkclesign

Hemsiny. Jonsary T2, 3000

5/5 ROUTE 28
HARWICHPORT M4, OZedé




PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLA

14" « 10"

1365 &.F. TOTAL
1045.8 S.F, RETAIL ONLY

—re

EXISTING 2ND FLOOR PLAN
e

724.9 S.F. TOTAL

174" =1
TRAWN BY:

ukdesign

5/5 ROUTE 28
HARWICHPORT MA4. O2646




LEGEND

Existing Building

Proposed Addition SZZiii
Driveway
Parking Spot
spot elevation e0
septic system
Fence

Existing
Existing
Existing
Existing
Existing

=

PB 181/77

\\\

0

LOT 2

Plan 181/77
11,564 SF+
or 0.27 Acx

®

Revised Location
of Septic SAS
Reserve Area

Locat

Septic System —

ion per

Installation
As—Built

SCALE:
20

1’}:20,

40

PROPOSED
Addition
90 SFx

(on tube & Posi

Foundation) _

60

i s N i E——

Existing Building Height Calc.

217 Roof Ridge =

PROPOSED

Existing
2nd Floor

First Floor \\ )
done's } P Eg
Landing 21l EL] .
bR
<t

19.98’

Avg. Pre—Existing Grade =
£l 50.4
Existing Bldg. Height= El 50.4'—E| 21.5 =E| 28.9

PROPOSED
Second Floor
Access Steps & Landing
(at location of existing
steps and conc pad)

DANIEL

P.
CROTEAU
CiviL
No. 46253

NOTE:
* This property is located within the
Village Commercial Overlay District

2242172 =E| 21.5

Noantucket
Sound

LOCATION MAP

Assessors’ ID: 14—Q11—1

Deed: Book 26,623, Page 179

Plan: Book 181, Page 77,
Iot 2

** This property is_not located within a
Special Flood Hazard Area.
*** This property is _not located within a
Zone |l, Drinking Water Protection District
: : Village
Zoning Compliance Commercial
Zone Overlay Proposed
Zone: C—=V c-V District* Existing Shed
Min Front Setback 25" |per Review|36.2’ 15.3| 587
Min Side Setback 20° i 52,0 9.6’ 30.1’
Min Rear Setback 20’ 20’ 8.9’ 205"
o (5,782 sf) (1,659 sf) | (1,920 sf)
Building Coverage | 50% max 14.4% 16.6%
, (9,251 sf) |(9,251 sf) | (5778 st) | (6,060 sf)
Site Coverage 80% max | 80% max 50% 52.4%

* Planning Board may waive or modify
VCOD dimensional requirements.

MORAN ENGINEERING ASSOC.,LLC

508—432—2878

941 MAIN STREET (RTE 28), HARWICH, MA

PROPOSED CONDITIONS PLOT PLAN

Prepared For: Kirsten Meyer

515 KEOQUIE 28

HARWICH PORT

PROJECT:

19—163

DATE: 10/31/19

12/7/19, 1/22/19




LEGEND Building Height Calc.

Existing Building Avg. Pre—Existing Grade = 22+21/2 =E| 21.5
Existing Driveway ioesiieeieeceeisss FND Roof Ridge = EI 50.4

Existing Parking Spot (1) Existing Bldg. Height= El 50.4'-El 21.5 =E| 28.9
Existing spot elevation 6.0 5&;2

Existing septic system ------------
Existing Fence

P,
CROTEAU
cwi
No. 46253 Nantucket

V4

LOCATION MAP

Assessors’ ID: 14—Q11—1

Deed: Book 26,623, Page 179

Plan: Book 181, Page /7,
Lot 2

LOT 2

Plan 181/77
11,564 SFx
or 0.27 Act

PB 181/77

NOTE:

* This property is located within the
Village Commercial Overlay District

** This property is_not located within a
Special Flood Hazard Area.

*** This property is_not located within a

\\\
\\\

Zone |l, Drinking Water Protection District

Zoning Compliance Village
Commercial

Zone Overlay
Zone: C—V c—-V District* Existing

Min Front Setback 25’ per Review|36,2’ 15.3’
Min Side Setback 2’ 10’ 520 96

Min Rear Setback 20’ 20’ 8.9°
(5,782 sf) (1,659 sf)
Building Coverage 50% max 14.4%
_ (9,251 sf) (9,251 sf) | (5778 sf)
Site Coverage 80% max | 80% max 50%

* Planning Board may waive or modify
VCOD dimensional requirements.

MORAN ENGINEERING ASSOC.,LLC

\§ 508—432—2878 941 MAIN STREET (RTE 28), HARWICH, MA
220

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLOT PLAN IN HARWICH
Prepared For: Kirsten Meyer

515 ROUTE 28 HARWICH PORT

© 2019 Moran Engineering Associates, LLC PROJECT: 19—163 DATE: 08/75/79
1/22/19

Septic System -

Location per
Installation
As—Built

SCALE: 1"=20°
0 20 40 60




ABENDA TTEM TIT.A.3

HARWICH ZONING BOARD of APPEALS PUBLIC HEARING
* Wednesday, February 26, 2020 at 7:00-p.m.
. Griffin Meeting Room, Harwich Town Hall
- AGENDA

On Wednesday, February 26, 2020 at 7:.00 PM, the Harwich Zoning Board of Appeals will hold a Public
Hearing in the Griffin Meeting Room at the Harwich Town Hall, 732 Main Street to hear the following
cases. Any member of the public having interest in these applications is invited to attend and provide
information and comment relevant to these matters or may submit the same in writing by noon.on
Monday, February 24, 2020. Documents received after this time may be too late for submission to the
Board.

Case #2020-04 (CONTINUED from 1.26.20) -

Kevin M. Blute and Lorraine M. Blute have applied for a Special Permit to build a 3-season porch onto a

pre-existing, non-conforming single family dwelling. The application is pursuant to the Code of the Town
of Harwich, §325-54 and Table 2, Area Regulations as set forth in MGL Chapter 40A §6. Thé property is

located at 9 Idle Way, Map 62, Parcel K33 in the RR Zoning District. '

Case #2020-06 (CONTINUED from 1.26.20)

Ronald A. Emler and Diane D. Bouffard, Trustees of the Ronald A. Emler and Diane D. Bouffard
Revocable Living Trust Agreement, through their agent, Attorney William Crowell, have applied for a
Special Permit, or in the alternative, a Variance, to construct a porch onto a pre-existing non-conforming
single family dwelling. The application is pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich, §325-54 and Table
2, Area Regulations as set forth in MGL Chapter 40A §6 and if necessary Chapter 40A §10. The property is
located at 12 Parlk St, Map 50, Parcel P1-3 in the RM Zoning District. -

£

Case #2020-07 (CONTINUED from 1.26.20)

David C. Fogaren, and Lisa M. Fogaren, Trustees of the Fogaren Family Revocable Trust, through their
agent, Attorney Jeffrey Ford, have applied for a Special Permit to demolish and replace a pre-existing, non-
conforming single family dwelling. The application is pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich, §325-
54 and Table 2, Area Regulations as set forth in MGL Chapter 40A §6. The property is located at 12
Hiawatha Road, Map 6, Parcel F-3-5 in the RH-1 Zoning District.

Case #2020-05 (CONTINUED from 1.26.20)

David Radlo and Irene Radlo, through their agent, Jeffiey Hennemuth have applied for a Special Permit to
replace an existing deck of a pre-existing, non-conforming single family dwelling. The application is
pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich, §325-54 and Table 2, Area Regulations as set forth in MGL
Chapter 40A §6. The property is located at 7 Ginger Plum Lane, Map 5, Parcel G4 53 in the RH-1 Zoning
District.

Case #2020-02 (CONTINUED from 1.26.20)

The Royal Apartments LLC, through its agent, Alex Burdin, has applied for a Variance, to convert the use
of the property from a nursing home/assisted living use to multi-family dwelling residential use. The
application is pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich, §325-52 and Table 1, Use Regulations as set
forth in MGL Chapter 40A §10. The property is Iocated at 328 Bank Street, Map 41, Parcel N4 in the
MRL Zoning District.

Case #2020-03 (CONTINUED from 1.26.20)

. Andrew Hall, Successor Trustee of the Emulous Hall Realty Trust through his agent, Attorney Andrew L.
Singer, has applied for a Variance, to redevelop a previously disturbed and commercially-used portion of
property located in 2 zoning districts in connection with a seasonal, miniature golf course. The application
is pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich, §325-52 and Table 1, Use Regulations as set forth in MGL
Chapter 40A'§10. The property is located at 346 Route 28 and 0 Sisson Road, Map 21, Parcels N2-0 and
N1-0 in the CH-1 and RM Zoning Districts. '



Case #2020-08

Paul R. Donovan and Laura J. Donovan, through their agent, Rick Roy of Rick Roy Construction, have

. applied for a Special Permit to create an addition onto a pre-existing, non-conforming single family
dwelling. The application is pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich, §325-54, §325 Table 2, Area
Regulations as set forth in MGL Chapter 40A §6. The property is located at 16 Kent Road, Map 44, Parcel
A1-24 in the RR Zoning District.

Case #2020-09

Timothy P. Gerspacher and Stephanie J. Gerspacher, through their agent, Attorney Howard Cahoon, have
applied for a Special Permit to add a screened porch onto a pre-existing, non-conforming single family
dwelling. The application'is pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich, §325-54, §325 Table 2, Area
Regulations as set forth in MGL Chapter 40A §6. The property is located at 6 Silver Street Map 10, Parcel
P4 in the RH-1 Zoning District.

Case #2020-10

Jonathan P. Chorey and Susan G. Chorey, Trustees et al, through their agent, Peter Barnard of Cape Coastal
Builders have applied for a Special Permit to demolish and replace a pre-existing, non-conforming garage.
The application is pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich, §325-Table 2 - Area Regulations as set
forth in MGL Chapter 40A §6. The property is located at 153 Gorham Road, Map 24, Parcel R2 in the RR

Zoning District.

In other business, the Board will address the following:
* Approval of minutes from the January 26, 2020 meeting.
* New Business per the Board’s discretion. '

Documents related to the above cases are on file with the Bulldmg Department and the Office of the Town
Clerk located at 732 Main Street, Harwich.

In accordance with State Law, this legal notice will also be available electronically at
www.masspublicnotices,org. The Town is not responsible for any errors in the electronic posting of this
notice.

Per the Attorney General’s Office: The Board may hold an open session for topics not reasonably
anticipated by the Chair 48 hours in advance of the meeting following “New Business.” If you are deaf
or hard of hearing or a person with a disability who requires an accommodation, contact the
Selectmen’s Office at
508-430-7513

This Agenda may change at the discretion of the Board.

Recording & Taping Notification: As required by law, the Town may audio or video record this meeting.
Any person intending to either audio or video record this open session is requir ed to inform the chair.
Authorized Posting Officer: Shelagh Delaney, sdelaney@town.harwich.ma.us

Board of Appeals Recording Clerk

The Cape Cod Chronicle Print dates: February 6 and 13, 2020.



HARWICH PLANNING BOARD
HARWICH TOWN HALL - 732 MAIN STREET- GRIFFIN ROOM
TUESDAY, JANUARY 28, 2020 — 6:30 PM
MEETING MINUTES

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman Joseph McParland; Mary Maslowski; William
Stoltz; Craig Chadwick; and Arthur Rouse. David Harris was present via remote participation.
Vice-Chairman Alan Peterson arrived at 6:33 PM.

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Duncan Berry.

OTHERS PRESENT: Town Planner, Charleen Greenhalgh; Cyndi Williams; Kyle Douglas;
Alex Bardin; Ben Zehnder; Dave Michniewicz; Matt Nelson; David Reed; Andrew Singer; Bill
Crowell; Art Boden; Bruce Young; Bradley Parsons; Liz Argo; Joe Della Morte, Carla Burke;
Brendan Lowney; Judith Underwood; Steve Casbarro; Ginny Hewitt; Bob Nickerson; Alan
Wirsul; Greg Winston; Bob Reed; Richard Waystack; Bonnie Hall; and others.

CALL TO ORDER - 6:30 PM by Mr. McParland with a quorum present.
Chairman McParland announced the Recording & Taping Notification: As required by law, the
Town may audio or video record the meeting. Any person intending to either audio or video

record this open session is required to inform the chair.

PB2019-49 Kyle Douglas, Use Special Permit for Alternative Access, 334 Oak Street
Representative: Kyle Douglas

Chairman McParland opened the hearing at 6:31 PM by reading the legal notice into the record.
Owner seeks approval of a Use Special Permit for Alternative Access pursuant to the Code of the
Town Harwich §325-18.P and -51. The proposal seeks access via a private driveway easement
over 344 Oak St (Lot 2 shown on Plan Book 591 Page 64). The property is located at 334 Oak
Street, Map 82, Parcel T1-3, in the R-L and Six Ponds Zoning Districts.

Kyle Douglas explained his request to have alternative access for his driveway at 334 Oak Street.
Mrs. Greenhalgh read departmental comments and the Planner’s report. Fire: No concerns,
Police: No concerns, Highway: No concerns, Engineering: No concerns, Conservation: Received
Conservation approval 10/23/2019, RDA 2019-19. Planning Staff Comments: 1) The reasons
and explanations provided for this request are valid and a shared driveway does appear to be
superior to access from the lot frontage. 2) Standard conditions are recommended.

There were no comments or questions by Board members or the public. Ms. Maslowski made the
motion to close the public hearing at 6:33 PM, seconded by Mr. Chadwick, so voted (6-0-1) via
roll call vote. Mr. Peterson abstained.

Following a duly made motion by Ms. Maslowski, seconded by Mr. Stoltz the Planning Board
voted via roll call as follows: McParland — Yes; Maslowski — Yes; Peterson — Abstain; Stoltz —
Yes, Chadwick — Yes; Rouse — Yes; to adopted the following findings:
1. The alternative access proposed is necessary to lessen any impact the wetlands in the area
and therefore it creates a superior access way.

Harwich Planning Board Meeting January 28, 2020 Page 1 0of 16



2. The use is consistent with the Zoning Code and will not adversely affect the
neighborhood.

3. The specific site is an appropriate location for such a shared driveway.

4. There will be no nuisance or serious hazard to vehicles or pedestrians.

On a motion from Ms. Maslowski, seconded by Mr. Chadwick the Board voted via roll call as
follows: McParland — Yes; Maslowski — Yes; Peterson — Abstain; Stoltz — Yes, Chadwick — Yes;
Rouse — Yes; to approve with conditions Use Special Permit for Alternative Access pursuant to
the Code of the Town Harwich §325-18.P and -51. The proposal seeks access via a private
driveway easement over 344 Oak St (Lot 2 shown on Plan Book 591 Page 64). The property is
located at 334 Oak Street, Map 82, Parcel T1-3, in the R-L and Six Ponds Zoning Districts;
based on the fact that the application meets the necessary requirements and criteria for approval
pursuant to the Code of Town of Harwich with the above findings and following conditions.

1. The special permit decision shall be recorded at the Registry of Deeds.

2. Any changes to the site plan shall be subject to further Planning Board review.

PB2019-45 Rovyal Apartments LLC, Multi-Family Use Special Permit and Site Plan Review
Special Permit, 328 Bank Street
Representative: Ben Zehnder, David Michniewicz, Alex Bardin and Matt Nelson.

Chairman McParland re-opened the hearing at 6:38 PM. Applicants seek approval of a Multi-
Family Use Special Permits in the Harwich Center Overlay District and a Site Plan Review
Special Permit for the proposed use and additional parking and other appurtenances pursuant to
the Code of the Town of Harwich §8325-51.D and -51.0 and 325- 55. The property is located at
328 Bank Street, Map 41, Parcel N4 in the M-R-L, Harwich Center Overlay and Historic
Districts. Hearing continued from January 14, 2020.

Attorney Zehnder explained the proposal of a Multi-Family dwelling. He explained that they also
have to go in front of the Zoning Board of Appeals, which is scheduled for tomorrow evening.
Mr. Michniewicz then reviewed the existing site plan, as well as the proposed site plan and the
improvements. Mr. Zehnder also reviewed additional improvements the project will be bringing
to the site. They are seeking Site Plan Review Special Permit and a Special Permit for Multi-
Family for the two existing buildings on the site. The property had previously be used as an
Assisted Living Facility and the new owner seek approval for 26 apartments. Additional parking
and an accessible front entrance will be added. It was explained that the property has 424.3'of
frontage along Parallel Street and Bank Street and is improved with two existing buildings, a
15,239 sq. ft. structure originally built in 1900 and later increased to its current size, and a 1,118
sg. ft. structure built in 1985. It is currently used as the location of an assisted living facility and
a senior day care facility, which are allowed uses by special permit in the district under Bylaws
8325. The applicant proposes converting the use of the property from the current assisted living
use to multifamily dwelling residential use. This use is allowable in the MR-L district by special
permit under the Table of Use Regulations, however, a variance from the Bylaw lot area and
density requirements (minimum 10 contiguous acres lot area; maximum density of 8 bedrooms
per acre is required, pursuant to Bylaw 8325-52 and General Laws, c. 40A, §10. In addition, the
applicant has applied for Site Plan Approval pursuant to Bylaw § 325-55, as required by
subsection C2. The property is otherwise conforming in the Harwich Center Overlay District,
having more than the required minimum 15,000 sg. ft. of lot area, 10’ side and rear setback

Harwich Planning Board Meeting January 28, 2020 Page 2 of 16



distances, 5'side and rear setback distances, 150'frontage, and less than the maximum building
coverage and maximum site coverage. The applicant wishes to convert the existing use to the
proposed multifamily use. Specifically, Royal Apartments proposes no exterior changes to the
building and minimal reconfiguration of the existing structure inside the property. The applicant
will do exterior maintenance and painting to the structure and will reconfigure the parking areas
to make 41 parking spaces to accommodate the 26 new apartments. These will be a mix of studio
and bedrooms 1-bedroom and 2-bedroom apartments in the two existing buildings, for a total of
33 bedrooms.

Mrs. Greenhalgh provided departmental comments. Health: The Health Department requires that
a passing Title 5 inspection be submitted prior to any building permit approval. Fire Chief: No
concerns, but he does fully endorse this project. Police & Highway: No concerns. Conservation:
As proposed all work is outside the 100’ buffer zone. Erosion control shall be install on the 100’
line to ensure work stays out of conservation jurisdiction. Permits required if work will enter
conservation jurisdiction. Engineering: The Town Engineer reviewed the plans with the Town
Planner. Additionally, he will be reviewing in detail the Stormwater Report and provide
comments as needed. Planning Staff Comments: 1) As noted, the Town Engineer and Town
Planner met to review the plans and application as submitted on December 23, 2019. At that time
comments were sent to the applicant. We reviewed the revised plans on January 9, 2020. Many
of the items raised were addressed with the revised plans. 2) To clarify, Sheet SP-3 should be
titled “Lighting Plan”. 3) The Town Engineer did meet with the Applicant’s Engineer for the
purposes of review the stormwater management on the site. 4) In addition to the sections of the
zoning code already referenced the following subparagraphs (I — L) pursuant to §325-18 —
Additional Regulations. 5) This property was been used as an Assisted Living Facility for a
number of years. The number of total bedrooms within the structures is not increasing and other
then the additional parking being added and the accessible entrance, the exterior of the buildings
is not changing. 6) Relief from the Zoning Board of Appeals will be needed for the land area. 7)
Reasonable conditions are recommended including: A) Erosion control shall be install and
maintain during construction on the 100’ conservation buffer line to ensure work stays out of
conservation jurisdiction. Permits from Conservation shall be required if work will enter
conservation jurisdiction. B) A passing Title 5 inspection be submitted to the Health Department
prior to any building permit approval. C) All signage shall comply with the Sign Code, Historic
District & Historical Commission and Building Department Requirements. D) All lighting shall
comply with the Lighting Code and Historic District & Historical Commission Requirements. E).
Appropriate relief from the Harwich Zoning Board of Appeals shall be required. F) Appropriate
approvals from the Historic District & Historical Commission shall be required. G) All drainage
and storm water requirements, local, state and federal, shall be met and approved by the Harwich
Town Engineer prior to the commencement of construction operations. H) This decision shall be
recorded at the Barnstable Registry of Deeds. 1) Conformance with all review procedure
requirements outlined pursuant to 8400-18.G Inspection, certificate of completion and as-built
plan, of the Code of the Town of Harwich shall be met.

Mr. Stoltz asked if a dumpster will be on the property. Mr. Michniewicz pointed to where it is
located on the site plan, just off Parallel Street down a small driveway. He also asked if there are
any plans to connect the side walk to Bank Street. Mr. Michniewicz said there were no plans at
this current time.

Harwich Planning Board Meeting January 28, 2020 Page 3 of 16



A lengthy discussion ensued, and Board members asked many questions, all which were
answered by the applicants.

Bruce Young, Fire Inspector, voiced a few concerns on the dumpster location, for fear of
dumpster fire, as well as concerns for the neighbors for trucks backing up onto Parallel Street. He
also questioned if there was a shed, or any areas for storage. It was answered that there will be
storage available in the basements. Mr. Young stated there is nothing specifically in the code that
states they have to move the dumpster, it is merely a suggestion. The applicants said that they
would revise the plan with a new dumpster location.

Attorney David Reed, representing 109 Parallel Street, stated they have many concerns. He
started with the site plan zoning compliance chart. It appears to show that the project is in
substantial compliance, but the overlay district setbacks only come into play if you chose to
approve the special permit. It still must adhere to the MRL zone. The board should also
understand that there are substantial existing non-conformities that will remain. He has also not
seen the landscape plan, which requirements must be met. The special permits for the use is also
a problem. The prior use, and the proposed use, are not the same. The prior use was for elderly
who were not commuting, and to substitute 33 multi-family bedrooms is a world of difference. It
is not the same magnitude or type of use. The other small building, 111 Parallel Street, has never
been used as a residence before. Traffic is also an issue. When approving, it is a requirement that
the use will not adversely affect the neighborhood, and the site is appropriate for the use. Any
multi-family use requires a minimum of 10 acres, and any multifamily use cannot have a greater
density then 8 bedrooms per acre. The site is less than 20% of the requirement. He asked that the
Board not approve this proposal.

Carla Burke, 200 Bank Street, has some concerns on the congestion and traffic in the area. She
works at the library, and crosses Parallel Street to get there. She noticed in the staff report section
that it listed “no nuisance or serious hazard to vehicles or pedestrians™. It is her understanding
that this was not studied by the traffic safety committee in town. She thinks traffic needs to be
considered.

Art Bodin, Harwich Housing Committee Chairman, 800 Orleans Road, believes that this is a
great project. There are many comments on traffic, rightfully so, but he hasn’t heard anything
about people. What do we do for people? We need more apartments. Not only in Harwich but the
whole Cape, and all of Massachusetts. We need places for people to live. Not only affordable
housing, but market rate housing. We’re trying to revive Harwich center, and what a better way
than to bring people to the center. This is a great opportunity. The developer sounds like they are
willing to work with everyone. Think of the people we are servicing.

Judith Underwood, 220 Sisson Road, also a trustee of the Affordable Harwich Trust, Water
Commissioner, and with the Housing Authority, wants to echo what Art said. We need more
housing stock. This gives young professionals a place to live on Cape Cod. This is huge. She
understands that young people want to live and work on Cape Cod, but there is no were to live.
This is a good project, and a good location. Traffic is bad 3 months out of the year anyway. This
makes Harwich more walkable. This is a great opportunity to make it vibrant again. Please
support this project.

Harwich Planning Board Meeting January 28, 2020 Page 4 of 16



Ginny Hewitt, Library Director, said when she first heard of this project, the density surprised
her. As she looked into the project, she believes it meets all the zoning requirements. She wishes
there were a few less units, but she thinks it certainly meets all requirements. Parking originally
concerned her, but after library hours, it wouldn’t be a problem if people parked there. She is
also on the Harwich Initiative Committee. She fully supports this proposal. Rental housing is a
priority in the Towns housing plan. There is a huge need for housing. This is a historic building,
and the inn was moved to that site in 1913, and has never been a single family home. Seems like
a consistence use, a similar purpose. This is a welcomed addition to revitalize the center.

Alan Wirsul, 2 Englewood Drive, abutter to this property, stated he is totally against this for the
same reasons as Attorney David Reed. This project will set a precedent across not only Harwich,
but Cape Cod for properties developed on a postage stamp. Most of this property is made of
wetlands. There is not enough parking, not have they addressed the issue of children. This is very
different than a nursing home. If those apartments were condos, then you would have more tax
revues for the people of Harwich. This Township has been wonderful, but this would change the
whole dynamic of this place. Other applicants will come to develop properties that are not large
enough to accommodate the proposal. The Planning Board needs to take this very seriously. The
density will nearly double, children playing on Parallel and Bank Street with no fences. Once
this is signed over, the Town has no jurisdiction. Tenants’ have all the rights, they will lose total
control over this property. How can the Planning and Zoning Board approve a project like this?

Greg Winston, abutter and owner of the Winstead Inn and Beach Resort, as well as former owner
of 328 Bank Street. He purchased the property from Snow Inn in 1981, where he opened the
Winstead retirement center. He added a wing, and had 32 guests. At that time they couldn’t have
kitchens because of the density, so no food preparation was done other than what could be done
at a wet bar. There were 32 people with only 2 kitchens. How can these people have 33
apartments, with all the kitchens? It is too much density. His attorney has already referred to the
size of the lot for what is being proposed. This is a for profit operation. Not something to make
the town look pretty. Not enough parking, not enough green space, this is just a very bad idea.
He is totally against it. He also spent time on the Harwich historic commission. Bob Doane and
he adopted the first guidelines. He worked with the planning board to design the overlay district.
He is the Chairman of the Mid Cape Church Homes, the largest provider of homes, Pine Oaks 1-
3 and is developing Pine Oaks 4. They already looked at the property as a possible stop gap for
Pine Oaks 4. They investigated to see if this would work for elderly in a smaller number, they
were advised that this property does not have enough land. They are providing quality housing
with its own infrastructure. People will be packed in like sardines at this project. There is no
room for a lawnmower, or children’s toys.

Brendan Lowney, 25 Pleasant Lake Ave, is on the Historic Commission and Affordable Housing
Trust. Cape Cod Commission information states that single family homes makes up 52% of
housing in Massachusetts, 80% of Cape Cod, and 88% of Harwich. There is a need for
multifamily housing. He asked that the Board consider this proposal. He is in favor of all
housing, and he will leave it to the Board to decide the density factor of this property.

David Plunkett, Winstead Inn, abutter on two sides. The parking diagram does not have the
required green space. How can the Board approve this without seeing the green space? 39 spaces
with 33 bedrooms is inadequate. There will be no guest spaces. This is too dense.

Harwich Planning Board Meeting January 28, 2020 Page 5 of 16



Carla Burke doesn’t have a problem with housing, it’s the density. She spoke to the Town
Planner about the nuisance, and she mentioned the applicant had to demonstrate how they will do
that. She felt like she didn’t get an answer when she spoke earlier.

Mr. Bardin asked how you prove a negative. It’s very difficult. There is already septic capacity,
residence staff, deliveries, visitors, lodging come in at a nightly basis, and it’s a different use.
Apartments live on a consistent schedule. They don’t believe that number of spaces are going to
significantly impact traffic. No significant change in the property. There are many perspectives
of the project. The immediate neighborhood have concerns on density and traffic, and the
community general has a concern on housing. If this is approved, 26 units of people will live in
this Town. This will increase the tax base of the Town. This is not a nuisance to have housing.
As a board you are not here to protect the neighbors, but the committee. The abutters have the
right of appeal. Based on 8 per acre, they could put in 45 bedrooms, 40B is always an option, and
density limitations come off the table. These will be well built and maintained. Mid Cape Church
homes does great work. This type of work compliments that type of housing, they complement
each other.

A lengthy discussion ensued.

Ms. Burke asked that the traffic safety committee take a look at this proposal. Mrs. Greenhalgh
stated that they do not meet regularly. It could be difficult to have them look at it.

Mr. Zehnder wished to continue to February 11, 2020. Ms. Maslowski made the motion to
continue the public hearing to February 11, 2020 no earlier than 6:30 PM, seconded by Vice-
Chairman Peterson, unanimously so voted via roll call.

Recesses was taken at 8:02 PM. Recesses ended at 8:06 PM.

PB2019-46 Greenskies Renewable Energy, Site Plan Review Special Permit, 183 Oak Street
Representative: Bradley Parsons and Liz Argo

Chairman McParland re-opened the hearing at 8:06 PM. Applicants seeks approval of a Site Plan
Review Special Permit pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich §325-55, in conjunction
with 8325, Article XXIII to establish a Large Scale Photovoltaic Array at Cranberry Valley Golf
Course, owned by the Town of Harwich. The proposal consists of both a ground-mounted array
and a rooftop array on the cart barn building. The property is located at 183 Oak Street, Map 61,
Parcel H1 in the R-R and W-R zoning districts. Hearing continued from January 14, 2020.

Mr. Parsons explained the proposal for the ground mounted solar array Cranberry Valley Golf
Course. Mr. Parsons reviewed all of the waiver requests. He also reviewed the existing
conditions plan, as well as the proposed plan. The applicant won a bid solicitation and was
awarded the project for Photovoltaic Arrays (PV) through Cape & Vineyard Electrical Company,
Inc. (CVEC) on behalf of the Town of Harwich. The applicant is now before the Planning Board
for Site Plan Review. Because the standard Site Plan Review does not address the specifics of a
PV development, the applicant was advised by Town Staff to utilize the requirements of 8325,

Harwich Planning Board Meeting January 28, 2020 Page 6 of 16



Article XXIII Large-Scale Ground Mounted Photovoltaic Arrays, and more specifically §8325-
140 through 148.

Mrs. Greenhalgh provided the department comments: Health, Golf, Fire and Police: No
concerns. Conservation: The applicants filed for an Administrative Review for work in the 100’
buffer zone to pond and it was approved 12/12/19. Permit is good for 1 year. Building: Building
Permit Required. Engineering is included in Planning Staff Comments; 1. The Town Engineer
and Town Planner reviewed this application on December 19th, with comments sent to the
application on December 23rd. All comments and questions raised at that time have been
addressed. 2. As previously noted, Town Staff recommended that the applicant utilize the
requirements of Chapter 325, Article XXIII Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Photovoltaic Array
for their submittal. This section of the bylaw lends itself much more closely with the needs and
review demanded by this type of development. 3. At the May 2019 Annual Town Meeting, the
Town voted to approve Article 33: ARTICLE 33: To see if the Town will authorize the Board of
Selectmen to enter into long term leases, licenses, agreements, or other contractual agreements
on behalf of the Town, subject to such terms and conditions as the Board of Selectmen shall
deem to be in the best interest of the Town, for all or part of any of the following Town owned
properties including: Cranberry Valley Golf Course (grounds and cart barn), for the purposes of
developing, sponsoring, administering, installing, operating, and maintaining solar photovoltaic
energy systems and supplying solar energy, and further to authorize the Board of Selectmen and
Town Administrator to take such actions as may be necessary under Massachusetts law to
effectuate said agreements; and to act fully thereon. 4. The site went through a full site plan
review in 2018 and at that time solar was anticipated on the roof of the cart barn. 5. The
requested waivers are appropriate. 6. Standard conditions are recommended.

Board members asked several questions, all which were answered by the applicants. A lengthy
discussion ensued.

Steve Casbarro, 48 Hillcrest Drive, asked if there will be any expansion of this site in the future?
It was responded no.

Ms. Maslowski made the motion to close the public hearing at 8:41 PM, seconded by Mr.
Chadwick, unanimously so voted.

On a motion by Ms. Maslowski and seconded by Mr. Chadwick, the Planning Board voted
unanimously by way of a roll call vote (7-0-0) to approve the following waivers based on the
facts presented by the applicant:

1. Waiver from provision of §400-16B, and in the alternative to allow the plan to follow
requirements of Chapter 325, Article XXIII Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Photovoltaic
Arrays, 8325-140 Large-scale Solar Review.

2. Waiver from provision of 8325-140B (2)(b) with respect to the boundary survey prepared
by a Registered Land Surveyor as the Facility is located over 500 feet from the nearest
property line to the west, per the Town GIS.

Waiver from 8325-140B (3)(h) as §400-18 Review Procedure was followed.
Waiver from 8325-140B (3)(g) with respect to the required description of financial surety,
which will become a condition of approval to satisfy the requirements of §325-148.

~ow

Harwich Planning Board Meeting January 28, 2020 Page 7 of 16



On a motion by Ms. Maslowski and seconded by Mr. Chadwick, the Planning Board voted
unanimously by way of a roll call vote (7-0-0) to adopt the following:
1. The parcel is located within the RR zoning district and is within the boundaries of the
Cranberry Valley Golf Course.
2. The nearest home is over 1,000 feet away and would not be affected by the proposal.
3. The 2019 Annual Town Meeting approved the use of the land and the cart barn for this
purpose.
4. This area of the golf course went through a full site plan review in 2018, which anticipated
solar on the roof of the cart barn.

On a motion by Ms. Maslowski and seconded by Mr. Stoltz, the Planning Board voted
unanimously by way of a roll call vote (7-0-0) to approve with conditions and waivers case
number PB2019-46 Greenskies Renewable Energy for a Site Plan Review Special Permit
pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich §325-55, in conjunction with 8325, Article XXIII
to establish a Large Scale Photovoltaic Array at Cranberry Valley Golf Course consisting of both
a ground-mounted array and a rooftop array on the cart barn building for property located at 183
Oak Street, Map 61, Parcel H1 in the R-R and W-R zoning districts. The decision is based on the
aforementioned findings of fact, the fact that the application meets the necessary requirements
and criteria for approval pursuant to the Code of Town of Harwich. The following conditions are
imposed:

1. Prior to the issuance of a Building Permit, the applicant shall submit to the Planning Board
for review and approval the necessary documentation to satisfy the requirements of §325-
148 Financial Surety.

This decision shall be recorded at the Barnstable Registry of Deeds.

3. Conformance with all review procedure requirements outlined pursuant to 8400-18.G
Inspection, certificate of completion and as-built plan, of the Code of the Town of Harwich
shall be met.

no

PB2019-27 Wychmere Harbor Real Estate LLC, Site Plan Review Special Permit, 23 Snow
Inn Road

Representative: Andrew Singer, David Michniewicz, Mike Sharlet, Bill Ganshirt, George
Gakidis, and David Hawk

Chairman McParland re-opened the hearing at 8:45 PM. Applicant seeks to amend a Site Plan
Review Special Permit granted in Case PB2010-26 by making improvements to the existing
beach club; including replacing the existing restaurant/pool equipment building, two swimming
pools, the pool decking and other site improvements with a new restaurant building, a small
restroom and retail building, a pavilion expansion, two smaller swimming pools and a new
concrete pool deck, and various beach amenities. The applicant is pursuant to the Code of the
Town of Harwich 8325-55 (Site Plan Review), §325-51 (structure greater than 7500 s.f.) and
Chapter 400. The property is located in the RH-3 and R-L zoning districts at 23 Snow Inn Road,
Map 8, Parcel P2-12. Hearing continued from January 14, 2020.

Mr. Singer reviewed the entire proposal and provided the following: The Wychmere Beach
Resort located at 23 Snow Inn Road in Harwichport is a multi-use function and resort
development. The Applicant/Owner, Wychmere Harbor Real Estate, LLC, is seeking to amend
the Site Plan Review Special Permit granted in Case No. PB2010-26 in order to make further

Harwich Planning Board Meeting January 28, 2020 Page 8 of 16



improvements to the beach club facilities at the southern end of the Property as shown on the
submitted plans. Specifically, the Applicant is proposing to replace the existing restaurant/pool
equipment building, two swimming pools, the concrete pool deck, and some of the wooden
decks and other existing site improvements at the swimming pool area as well as to relocate the
existing Coastal Pavilion restaurant facilities, all with a new restaurant building, a relocated
Coastal Pavilion with attached addition containing restrooms and a small retail space, two
smaller swimming pools, new pool reception kiosk, and a new concrete pool deck with
integrated open and planting areas. The Beach Club is located completely within the R-H-3
Zoning District. The proposal has been designed to aesthetically complement the overall Harbor
Club and Beach Club property. There will be no change in parking demand on the Property as
part of the proposal. There will be no change of use on the Property. All parts of the proposal
will conform to yard setbacks. Building coverage will remain conforming. There will be a
decrease in the pre-existing nonconforming impervious site coverage as well as amenities
coverage. Property The Property, which contains 15.0+ acres of land and is shown as Parcel P-2
on Harwich Assessors Map 8, is bounded on the south by Nantucket Sound, on the east by the
entrance to Wychmere Harbor, on the west by Snow Inn Road and Town-owned beach property,
and on the north by residential properties. 2 The Property is improved with: A. The Beach Resort
facilities, including the: 1. Wychmere Harbor Club Building (two-story restaurant and function
facility); 2. Wychmere Beach Club (including restaurants, pool bar, swimming pools, and
associated amenities); 3. Snow Inn Building (26-guest room hotel plus offices); 4. Channel
House Building (6-guest room hotel plus fitness club); and 5. Outside function lawns and decks;
B. Eleven (11) residential condominium units in three buildings; and C. Associated parking,
wastewater treatment, and amenities. Coverages and Parking. The uses at the Property have
previously been determined by the Town during numerous regulatory reviews to be pre-existing
nonconforming because they were commenced decades ago and predate current zoning
regulations. The site coverage and amenities coverage of the Property (parking areas, pools, spas,
basketball court and similar impervious amenities and facilities) are also pre-existing
nonconforming. With the creation of the new circular drive entrance to the beach club, there will
be a reduction of fifteen (15) grass parking spaces from the existing 252 spaces. Shared parking
will continue for the non-residential uses, including the previously-established parking
management plan which also incorporates off-site parking and shuttle van service during the
summer season (see below). The residential condominiums have separate, dedicated parking.
Occupancy. There will be no change in the currently-permitted occupancy of the Property.
Current occupancy on the Property is as follows: 650 maximum restaurant seats spread
throughout the site, 26 hotel bedrooms plus office space in the Snow Inn Building, six (6) hotel
bedrooms in the Channel House Building, and 43 bedrooms in the 11 residential condominium
units. As previously reviewed and approved the Planning Board, the on-site restaurant seats are
shared between the various venues on site with the maximum number of authorized restaurant
seats in use not being exceeded at any given time. Prior Regulatory Approvals Over the years,
there have been numerous regulatory reviews and approvals granted for various redevelopments
of different portions of the pre-existing nonconforming Property. The Board of Appeals,
Planning Board, and Conservation Commission have each issued several decisions concerning
the Property. The Beach Club was last redeveloped in 2010. In 2013, the Planning Board, Board
of Appeals, and Conservation each approved a redevelopment of the Snow Inn Hotel building
and construction of thirteen additional residential condominiums in a large, new building in the
center of the Property. This redevelopment was ultimately not constructed. Parking-There will be
no change or intensification in use as part of the proposal, and parking will remain sufficient.

Harwich Planning Board Meeting January 28, 2020 Page 9 of 16



With the exception of approximately eight (8) weekends during July and August for which a
detailed parking management program is in place, there is an excess of parking at the Property.
Shared 3 parking will continue for the non-residential uses. The existing eleven residential
condominiums have separate, dedicated parking. Exclusive of this existing dedicated residential
parking, the commercial parking spaces will continue to service the shared Beach Resort
activities. All of the residential unit owners are also members of the Beach Resort and utilize
their respective, personal parking spaces. During the height of the season, the on-site parking
spaces are allocated as needed among Beach Club members, event guests, and hotel guests.
Because all events are scheduled months in advance, the Resort operators know how many
guests are attending and when. This allows them to manage the parking efficiently to provide
adequate coverage for all activities on the Property. Buses are arranged to transport guests to the
Property from off-site locations when necessary. All employees park off site and are shuttled or
ride bicycles to the Property. The shuttle runs from 8:00 a.m. to midnight on each Saturday and
Sunday and any other day deemed necessary due to event scheduling (primarily between June
15th and Labor Day). In addition, events are staggered such that most functions take place at
times when the Beach Club is less active, and Beach Club activity is highest when functions are
less active. Occupancy Commercial occupancy at the Beach Resort will remain the same. This
includes: 1. A maximum of 650 restaurant seats shared among multiple buildings and function
areas; 2. Up to 600 members (potential) at the Beach Club; 3. 26 hotel bedrooms in the Snow Inn
Building; 4. Six (6) hotel bedrooms in the Channel House Building; and 5. Office space. There
will be no change in the 43 bedrooms in the 11 residential condominium units. Building Height
Maximum building height in the RH3 Zoning District is four stories and 50 ft. As shown on the
submitted elevation plans, the reconstructed restaurant building (elevated to comply with flood
plain regulations) will be a conforming two stories and height (49 ft. 10 in. to the top of the
cupola, 36z ft. to the top of the roof bar, and the vast majority of the structure is at 27+ ft.). The
height of the relocated Coastal Pavilion structure will remain the same (35 ft.). Coverages
Building coverage on the Property will remain conforming (11.4% proposed). Site coverage will
continue to be nonconforming (39.9% proposed), but will be decreased slightly from the 40.1%
existing site coverage. Amenities coverage will continue to be nonconforming (28.5% proposed),
but will be decreased from the 29.9% existing amenities coverage. Green space will total
397,424 sq. ft. (60.1%). 4 During the Conservation Commission review of the proposed
redevelopment, the Commission members asked the Applicant to study reducing the application
of fertilizer and nitrogen to the function lawn areas in order to better protect the environment and
the coastal resource areas. The submitted plans meet this request by converting a portion of the
manicured function lawn area to a new synthetic turf that requires no watering, no fertilization,
and no maintenance. The Applicant submits that the new turf area (to be installed as shown
predominantly within the reconfigured swimming pool area to break up the massing of the
concrete pool deck) is not site coverage or amenities coverage as each are defined in the Harwich
Zoning By-Law. As discussed with Town Staff, the above analysis has been used in the
calculation of the coverage numbers. The definition of site coverage is “the aggregate coverage
of an individual site by buildings, parking areas and driveways (regardless of surface material),
pools, decks and other permanent structures and all impervious surfaces.” Structure is defined as
“a combination of materials assembled at a fixed location to give support or shelter, such as a
building, bridge, trestle, tower, framework, retaining wall, tank, tunnel, tent, stadium, pool,
reviewing stand, platform, bin or the like.” The definition of amenities coverage refers to
“parking lots, roads, streets, tennis courts, swimming pools and like amenities and
facilities...golf courses, putting greens, bowling greens and similar amenities which do not

Harwich Planning Board Meeting January 28, 2020 Page 10 of 16



involve covering the ground with any impervious material shall not be included for the purpose
of computing the total ground coverage of a project.” With the exception of parking (which is
counted as site coverage no matter the surface materials), both site coverage and amenities
coverage expressly exempt all pervious materials from being included in such calculations. The
turf being proposed in response to the Conservation Commission’s environmental request and
the sand with loosely compacted gravel base are not only permeable materials, they have been
documented to be significantly more permeable than the loam and seed that make up manicured
lawns. The proposed turf in place of the lawn area does not meet the express definitions of either
site coverage or amenities coverage as set forth in the Zoning By-Law. Landscaping, Lighting,
and Drainage. A detailed landscape plan program is proposed for the redeveloped beach club
facilities. A lighting plan and cut sheets have been provided. All lighting will comply with the
Harwich lighting regulations and will be dark-sky compliant. Drainage will be improved by the
reconfiguring of the pool deck areas with integrated open areas as well as by the replacement of
a portion of the lawn with the new turf and upgrading existing drainage facilities. There will be
no adverse impacts to surface water quality or groundwater quality. A Stormwater Report has
been submitted. Conclusion- The proposal satisfies the provisions of the Zoning By-Law. The
proposal will result in an existing building, including pool equipment and bathrooms, being
relocated above the 100-year floor elevation. This will eliminate a pre-existing nonconforming
condition and result in better environmental and stormwater protection than existing conditions.
There will be no impact to parking, use, and traffic, and the proposal protects the safety, public
health, convenience and general welfare of the community.

Mr. Singer pointed on the site plan where the proposals were to be made, as well as parking, and
other issues. A lengthy explanation ensued on each area.

David Michniewicz, the engineer, discussed the existing site plan, as well as the proposed site
plan. George Gakidis, the architect, reviewed the design structure. Dave Hawk, the landscape
designer, reviewed the landscaping proposal and green space.

Mrs. Greenhalgh provided departments: Health: The septic system is regulated through the
Department of Environmental Protection with a groundwater discharge permit. | recommend
referral to the DEP to ensure the changes are within the scope of the wastewater system and do
not require additional inspections. The proposed restaurant will require a new food service
permit through the Health Department. Review of the floor plans and finishes is required prior to
approval of a building permit application. Full compliance with the 2013 Federal Food Code is
required. The new swimming pools fall under the jurisdiction of the Health Department and will
require a full plan review through our office in addition to the Building Department. Full
compliance with 105 CMR 435.00: Minimum Standards for Swimming Pools, the State Sanitary
Code Chapter V is required. Fire, Police & Highway: No concerns. Conservation: Please see the
attached memo from Amy Usowski, Conservation Administrator, date received January 16,
2020. Engineering: The Town Engineer reviewed the plans with the Town Planner. Planning
Staff Comments: 1. As noted, the Town Engineer and Town Planner met to review the revised
plans and application Jan. 8, 2020. Several question arose, and on Jan. 13, 2020 there was a staff
level review with the applicant and several representatives. At this review meeting, several
questions and concerns were raised and two revised plans were submitted on January 17, 2020
along with a more descriptive memo of the project. 2. The Town Engineer is awaiting additional
information regarding the stormwater drainage. 3. The applicants propose to use artificial turf in

Harwich Planning Board Meeting January 28, 2020 Page 11 of 16



an around the pool area. They are counting this material not as lot coverage, but as green space.
No information has been provided to the Planning Board as to the composition of the proposed
material and base that will be needed for this artificial turf. I am not convince one way or the
other as to the validity of identifying this a “green space”; which historically has been vegetation,
a living thing. 4. Additionally, with regard to the artificial turf, the question arose as to whether
this will leach any chemicals or plastics into either the ground water or into Nantucket Sound.

5. The Conservation Commission should review and approve this application before the Planning
Board renders a decision. A large portion of the area involved is within a FEMA Flood Zone, for
which Conservation has jurisdiction. Any requirements imposed by the Conservation
Commission should be adopted by the Planning Board. 6. This will also require relief from the
Zoning Board of Appeals, which is scheduled on January 29, 2020. 7. For the Beach Club
Building a Roof Deck elevation of 34’ has been provided on the building plans; however an
overall height of the proposed building has not been provided. 8. No height dimensions for the
Pavilion have been provided. 9. As of January 21, 2020, two letters has been received, copies
attached. 10. At this time, the recommendation is to hear from the applicant, any abutters or other
citizens, and Board Members and to continue the hearing to a date and time specific.

Chairman McParland read two letters of concern into the record from Jack Welch, Snow Inn
Road, and Thomas and Laurie Cosmer, of Davis Lane. The Board asked many questions, all
which were answered by the applicants.

Bob Nickerson, Davis Lane, Pine Street, and Bay View, asked to see the south elevation. It is 34’
to the deck level, he would like to see is an overlay of the existing building to see the actual
impact of what is changing. Visual impact, looking south, is a new massive structure, he won’t
be able to see the water anymore. Merkel Beach wall will be right next to him. The structure is
raised 12’ from where it currently is as a starting point. Noise impact- as everyone has on alcohol
license, 150°. They are under the same guidelines and requirements. He has heard noise in
Harwich proper from these premise. How will the noise be mitigated with 4 bars onsite? How
many bars are needed? With this level of money, it has to impact the number of people. Piping
Plovers should be a consideration. The number of lights, and light mitigation is a concern.130
pages of pictures of lights. Increased number of people that walk down snow inn road, someone
will get hit. People drive very fast. Number of accidents have happened from Snow Inn to Route
28. There are no sidewalks. Davis Lane is a one way dirt Road that has many curves. This is a
dangerous traffic pattern. Proposed mitigation for this project?

Bruce Young, 678 Route 28, asked if there is any fire department access to the pool. It was
responded yes. He stated it is difficult for the fire department to get access to the jetty.

Ms. Maslowski made the motion to continue the hearing at 10:01 PM to February 25, 2020 no
earlier than 6:30 PM, seconded by Vice-Chairman Peterson, unanimously so voted via rollcall.

PB2019-47 525 Camelot, Modification of a Site Plan Review Special Permit, 557 Route 28
Representative: Andrew Singer, Chris Henry, and Sean Riley

Chairman McParland opened the hearing at 10:08 PM, by reading the legal notice into the
record. Applicant seeks approval of a Modification of a Site Plan Review Special Permit
(PB2016-20 & 17-13) and a Restaurant / Fast Food Takeout Use Special Permit pursuant to the

Harwich Planning Board Meeting January 28, 2020 Page 12 of 16



Code of the Town Harwich 88325-9, -14.0, -51 and 55. The use will be in association with a
retail use and 24 seats (including 5 outdoor seats) are proposed. The property is located at 557
Route 28 (aka Harwich Port Commons), Map 14 Parcel V9 in the C-V and RH-1 zoning districts.

Mr. Singer requested that the Board cross out wine and beer from the floor plan, and not take that
into consideration. It is ultimately up to the Board of Selectmen whether they can have a liquor
license or not. The applicant has an approved site plans pursuant to Cases PB2016-20 and
PB2017-13 for a mixed use development. A minor change to the site plan is proposed for
minimal outdoor seating at the street front. A retail market is proposed on the first floor of the
existing building and this use is allowable by right and requires no further approvals from the
Planning Board. In conjunction with the retail market use, the applicant seeks a Use Special
Permit for “Restaurant, Fast Food/Take Out” to allow for “take-out” foods, including but not
limited to ice cream, deli sandwiches, coffee, etc.

Mr. Singer read his reasoning as follows: 525 Camelot LLC, owns the property at 557 Route 28
in Harwichport. The Property is located in the C-V and RH-1 Zoning Districts, and is improved
with a recently-constructed, mixed-use building containing four dwelling units on the second
floor and commercial space on the first floor. The Applicant previously sought and received a
Site Plan Approval Special Permit and Use Special Permits from the Planning Board (PB2016-
20, as modified in PB2017-13). The first-floor commercial space was discussed to be used for
between one to four commercial tenants. At this time, the Applicant is proposing to have one
commercial tenant in the entire space. There will be no change to the four residential units on the
second floor. The primary use of the commercial space will be a retail market, which is allowed
by right and requires no further regulatory review. A component of the market, a deli with ice
cream and coffee service, requires an additional Use Special Permit as a fast food/takeout
restaurant business. Twenty-four seats are proposed for this use- 19 inside and 5 outside on the
front sidewalk adjacent to the building. Although the commercial use of the inside space on the
first floor of the building does not require additional site plan review, the outside seats do require
review. Based on all of the above, the Applicant is respectfully requesting an additional Use
Special Permit in accordance with Sections 325-9, 325-13, 325-14.0, and 325-51 of the Harwich
Zoning By-Law, as well as a further Modification of Site Plan Review in accordance with
Section 325-55, as necessary, to allow the proposed use in a portion of the retail business and
seating. The Board is authorized to grant the requested relief if certain findings are made. The
Applicant respectfully submits that the findings can be made in this instance because: 1. The
proposed use will be compatible with surrounding land uses in this commercial downtown area
of Harwichport Center and will not adversely affect the neighborhood; 2. The Property remains
an appropriate location for the proposed use, including outside seating, and will enhance the
commercial downtown of Harwichport Center; 3. There will be no nuisance or serious hazard to
vehicles or pedestrians. The existing parking (62 spaces) located to the rear of the building will
remain conforming for the proposal. In addition, all commitments made in the agreements and
easements with the abutting neighbors concerning access to and use of the shared parking area
will be met, and the Applicant suggests that this be a condition of approval. Based on the
foregoing, the proposed use will not adversely impact traffic flow and safety; 4. Adequate and
appropriate facilities are provided for the proper operation of the proposed site. All of the
activity, with the exception of the outside seats, will be located within the approved building. An
enclosed trash area is provided in the rear of the Property. The loading facility originally
approved by the Planning Board has been constructed and will not change. The septic system for

Harwich Planning Board Meeting January 28, 2020 Page 13 of 16



the Property has been installed and has sufficient design and capacity to handle the proposed use
in accordance with the health regulations. 5. Lighting complies with the Harwich lighting
regulations; 3 6. All necessary facilities and utilities are and will continue to be adequately and
appropriately provided for the proper operation of the use. This includes water, electricity, heat,
air conditioning, site drainage and landscaping to maintain the visual appearance of the site; 7.
The proposal remains in compliance with (a) the Planning Board’s Rules and Regulations
governing Site Plan Review and (b) the Zoning By-Law; and 8. The Applicant agrees that
Conditions 2 and 3 contained in the prior relief issued by the Board (PB2016-20, as modified in
PB2017-13) be re-incorporated in this Application. For all of the above reasons, the Applicant
respectfully requests that the Board make findings that the criteria set forth in the Zoning By-
Law have been met and grant approval of the Modification of Site Plan Review as necessary and
a Use Special Permit for a fast food takeout restaurant business, to allow the proposal to be
completed as shown on the plans.

Mrs. Greenhalgh provided department comments: Health: The Board of Health approved this
proposal on July 11, 2017 with the following conditions: 1) Construction and operation of the
facility shall be as per the Environmental Impact Report dated May 31, 2017 — currently 4 retail
spaces and 4 3-bedroom apartments. Potential uses outlined provide for a nitrogen loading
capacity of 22.62 mg/I utilizing 12 bedrooms and a 57 seat food service facility. 2) Septic
decision capacity allows for up to 3315 gallons per day although current proposal is for 1520
gallons per day. Applicant is aware that any change use must be pre-approved by applicant
review boards. 3) Septic system use is for non-industrial waste only. Building: Building Permit
Required. Questioned the parking for off-loading delivery trucks. Engineering, Fire and Police:
No concerns. Planning Staff Comments: 1. The application before the Planning Board is for a
minor change to the Site Plan and for a Use Special Permit relative to the Restaurant, Fast
Food/Take out. The proposed retail market is an allowable use by right and requires no approvals
from the Planning Board. 2. The proposed use is allowable in the C-V zoning district through the
special permit process. 3. The commercial use is restricted to the C-V zoning district. 4. No
significant changes are proposed for the site plan; however a condition to the total number of
outdoor is recommended, as is a condition that the outdoor seats not restrict sidewalk use or
impede accessibility. 5. The parking as provided as adequate for the proposed uses. 6. Standard
conditions are recommended. 7. Any signage will require a Sign Permit from the Building
Department.

Board members asked several questions, all which were answered by the applicant. Chairman
McParland read a letter of opposition from Joe Della Morte into the record, explaining how the
sale of alcohol would be breaking a recorded covenant.

Attorney William Crowell spoke for both Mr. Della Morte and the Waystacks, whom he is
representing. Mr. Crowell stated that this property is in the heart of Harwichport. A development
agreement was made in 2016, which went smoothly until now. The restrictive covenant protects
Cranberry Liquors from this building ever selling liquor. This is a substantial detriment to Mr.
Della Morte. The petitioner is not acting in good faith. The small business next door will be hurt.
Part of the business model and plan is beer and wine sales. If the liquor sales was resolved, they
would not have a large problem with this special permit. They will be back to the selectmen for
approval of sale of liquor on this property. They do not want them touting that the planning

Harwich Planning Board Meeting January 28, 2020 Page 14 of 16



board had no problem, so the selectmen shouldn’t have a problem. We should have a full
discussion, like last time.

Mr. Della Morte spoke briefly about the agreement and the restrictive covenant. He explained
that he gave up some of his parking when this process initially began in 2016. In exchange for
parking, a restrictive covenant was created, protecting him from that building ever selling
alcohol. He has no problem with the other aspects of the proposal, or if they even want to have a
pouring license.

Richard Waystack stated he is concerned with this whole process. The planning board
encouraged the original covenant and agreement, so why is it not being honored now? He
explained that he has rights to their parking lot. Out of the 62 parking spots, 10 are Mr.
Waystacks, 10 are Mr. Della Morte, and the rest belong to the applicant. There is a restriction on
record at the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds stating this building cannot sell liquor, and yet
the application includes alcohol sales. An out of state developer told them to cross out beer and
wine on the application, but what does that mean? We work and live here, our word is our bond,
and these out of state developers are not keeping their word. He would love to see a market go
there, but he does not want his neighbor of 15 years be impacted. Good faith is them keeping
their word. Bad faith is them saying I’m going to sell liquor, go back on our word, and compete
with someone who has been selling liquor for 52 years. If the board must approve the
application, please condition it so that no liquor sales can be made on the property. He does not
want to have to appeal the decision, or take it to court, so please support the restriction of record.
When people make promises, they should keep their word.

Bonnie Hall has been coming to the Cape since she was 1 years old. She was in the original
Harwich Jr. Theatre. She has been living here since 2006 as a fulltime Harwich resident. She also
happens to be the co-owner of the easement path behind Harwich Commons. The right of way
easement is partly hers. She is fully aware of all the liquor licenses that are around her. The Hot
Stove, Perks, Ember, Mad Minnow, Cape Sea Grille, and The Port. She loves Cranberry Liquors.
We don’t need beer and wine from a deli. She fully supports a deli though. She lived on
Braddock Lane, and didn’t need to drive. She would love to have a close deli, but will fight tooth
and nail if there’s a liquor license to sell beer and wine, and hurt cranberry liquors. She is
horrified to think that a lawyer will go around the covenant. She wants the owners to realize the
chamber of commerce advises beach goes to walk through the parking lot, go through the right
of way, up Braddock Lane, and go to bank street beach so people aren’t on Bank Street, which is
fast. She enjoys watching people walk by her house. Go on record she is totally against it, and
will fight with her neighbors alongside her.

Bob Reed, 52 Hoyt Road, owns the nearby bookshop. He agrees with what everyone has said. He
wants people to understand what Cranberry liquors has meant to the Town. They are civic
minded and generous people. He stated that Joe will always help in a low key way, and has made
a tremendous difference in the community. You need to know this is a person who has done
business in the old style on a handshake. We need to support long time businesses, or we’ll be a
different kind of town down the road. What has attracted people to Harwichport is the kind of
feel this place has. Businesses are coming out in solidarity, because these people make this town
what it is. Think protectively of them.

Harwich Planning Board Meeting January 28, 2020 Page 15 of 16



Cyndi William, Harwich Chamber of Commerce Executive Director, thanked all the merchants
that came out. This proposal is more than a deli. Harwichport is a community. Right down the
street is the Mason Jar, a deli that has been there for a long time. We are a community. We
embrace any project trying to come in and promote shopping local, shopping small, and
shopping Harwich.

Mr. Chadwick asked several questions on the covenant. Ms. Maslowski made the motion to
continue the hearing at 11:01 PM to February 11, 2020 no earlier than 6:30 PM, seconded by Mr.
Stoltz, unanimously so voted via roll call.

ADVISORY OPINIONS: Zoning Board of Appeals - Mrs. Greenhalgh spoke to Case #2020-01
KNT Realty Trust, for which the Planning Board approved a 2 Lot subdivision with a panhandle,
knowing it would need zoning relief. She asked the Board if they wanted her to write a memo for
the application. The Board agreed that would be appropriate.

MEETING MINUTES: January 14, 2020 - Ms. Maslowski made the motion to approve the
meeting minutes as written from January 14, 2020, seconded by Mr. Chadwick, unanimously so
voted via roll call.

CONTINUED ZONING DISCUSSION IL ZONING DISTRICT EXPANSION:
Mrs. Greenhalgh presented the revised map showing the IL Zoning District Expansion along
Queen Anne Road.

Ms. Maslowski made the motion to refer the zoning district expansion to the Board of Selectmen
for their refer for appropriate public hearings with intent on town meeting warrant, second by
Vice-Chairman Peterson, unanimously so voted via roll call.

PB2018-05: Cranberry Valley Golf Course Minor Site Plan

Mrs. Greenhalgh explained that in early 2018 the Planning Board approved the site plan for the
cart barn and for a reconfiguration of the parking area and landscaping nearest the pro-
shop/restaurant building. At this time and after operating for a season with the approved layout
nearest the proshop/restaurant building. This new configuration would allow for 10 more parking
spaces and a better configuration and traffic flow. Below are reductions of the existing and
proposed configurations. The question to the Board: does this need to come back for full review.
She explained that the applicant wants to reconfigure the traffic flow, close off the large traffic
circle with planters, and the small area closest to the large parking area, add 10 more spaces, and
redesign for their needs.

The Board decided the applicants do not need to come again before the Board for the changes.
BRIEFINGS AND REPORTS BY BOARD MEMBERS: None.

ADJOURNMENT: Motion to adjourn by Ms. Maslowski at 11:10 PM, 2nd by Mr. Chadwick,
unanimously so voted.

Respectfully submitted,
Kathleen A. Tenaglia, Board Secretary Adopted:

Harwich Planning Board Meeting January 28, 2020 Page 16 of 16



HARWICH PLANNING BOARD
HARWICH TOWN HALL - 732 MAIN STREET- GRIFFIN ROOM
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 11, 2020 - 6:30 PM
MEETING MINUTES

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman Joseph McParland; Mary Maslowski; Craig
Chadwick; and Arthur Rouse. David Harris was present via remote participation.

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Vice-Chairman Alan Peterson; Duncan Berry; and William
Stoltz.

OTHERS PRESENT: Town Planner, Charleen Greenhalgh; Cyndi Williams; Andrew Signer;
Chris Henry; Bill Crowell; Joe Della Morte; Walter Mason; Peter Hurst; James Horgan; Joe
Young; Michael Jacek; and others.

CALL TO ORDER - 6:30 PM by Mr. McParland with a quorum present.

Chairman McParland announced the Recording & Taping Notification: As required by law, the
Town may audio or video record the meeting. Any person intending to either audio or video
record this open session is required to inform the chair.

Chris Henry announced he will be audio recording.

PB2019-45 Royal Apartments LLC, Multi-Family Use Special Permits and Site Plan
Review Special Permit, 328 Bank Street

Chairman McParland re-opened the hearing at 6:31 PM. Applicant seeks approval of a Multi-
Family Use Special Permits in the Harwich Center Overlay District and a Site Plan Review
Special Permit for the proposed use and additional parking and other appurtenances pursuant to
the Code of the Town of Harwich §8325-51.D and -51.0 and 325-55. The property is located at
328 Bank Street, Map 41, Parcel N4 in the M-R-L, Harwich Center Overlay and Historic
Districts. Hearing continued from January 28, 2020. The applicant has requested a further
continuance to March 10, 2020.

Ms. Maslowski made the motion to continue the hearing to March 10, 2020 no earlier than 6:30
PM, seconded by Mr. Chadwick, unanimously so voted via roll call (5-0-0).

PB2020-01 Donna Smith, Site Plan Review Special Permit and a Use Special Permit with
Waivers, 296 Route 28
Ms. Maslowski recused herself from the hearing.

Chairman McParland opened the hearing at 6:32 PM by reading the legal notice into the record.
Applicants seek approval of a Site Plan Review Special Permit and a Use Special Permit with
waivers pursuant to the Code of Town of Harwich §8325-13, IV Line 30 & 32A, -14.0, -55, -
51 and -107 to renovate and expand the existing recreational use via a 4-station mobile bungee
trampoline, construct and operate a new snack shack with Fast Food / Take Out and expand and
improve the parking and vehicle access. The property is located at 296 Route 28, Map 12, Parcel
H1, in the C-H-1 and R-R zoning districts and the A-E Special Flood Hazard Area overlay.

Harwich Planning Board Minutes February 11, 2020 Page 10f7



Mrs. Greenhalgh read an email request of continuance from the applicant into the record. Mr.
Chadwick made the motion to continue the hearing to March 10, 2020 no earlier than 6:30 PM,
seconded by Chairman McParland, unanimously so voted via rolicall (4-0-0).

PB2020-02 Steve Gopoyan & Swavi Osev, Site Plan Review Special Permit and a Use
Special Permit with Waivers, 346 Route 28 and 0 Sisson Road
Ms. Maslowski recused herself from the hearing.

Chairman McParland opened the hearing at 6:34 PM by reading the legal notice into the record.
Emulous E Hall, et als., as owners, seeks approval of a Site Plan Review Special Permit and a
Use Special Permit with waivers, pursuant to the Code of Town of Harwich §8325-13, fIV Line
30, -55 and -51 to construct a miniature golf course and expand and improve the parking and
vehicle access. The property is located at 346 Route 28 and 0 Sisson Road, Maps 21, Parcels N1
& N2, respectively, in the C-H-1 and R-M zoning districts.

Mrs. Greenhalgh stated that the applicant has requested a continuance to March 10, 2020. Mr.
Chadwick made the motion to continue the hearing to March 10, 2020 no earlier than 6:30 PM,
seconded by Chairman McParland, unanimously so voted via rolicall (4-0-0).

Ms. Maslowski returned to the Board at this time.
PB2019-47 525 Camelot LLC, Modification of a Site Plan Review Special Permit and a

Restaurant Use Special Permit, 557 Route 28
Representative: Andrew Singer and Chris Henry

Chairman McParland re-opened the hearing at 6:36 PM. Applicant seeks approval of a
Modification of a Site Plan Review Special Permit (PB2016-20 & 17-13) and a Restaurant / Fast
Food Takeout Use Special Permit pursuant to the Code of the Town Harwich 88325-9, -14.0, -
51 and 55. The use will be in association with a retail use and 24 seats (including 5 outdoor
seats) are proposed. The property is located at 557 Route 28 (aka Harwich Port Commons), Map
14 Parcel V9 in the C-V and RH-1 zoning districts. Continue from January 28, 2020.

Andrew Singer began the hearing by explaining that they submitted revised plans with minor
changes, such as floor plan labeling. The outside seats corrected the location of the tables, and
added one outside seat for 6 outside and 18 inside. The plans stayed the same other than that. The
deli use is technically considered fast food take out, and therefore requires the restaurant use
special permit, and an amended site plan is needed for the outside seats. Since the last meeting,
they have had meetings with the abutters, and are happy to report that all parties are in agreement
moving forward. A private resolution is being made, and they will continue to work together on
the matter.

Mrs. Greenhalgh provided Planning Staff Comments 1. A revised floor plan, dated 2-3-20, was
submitted showing a slight change to the outdoor seating. The seating was moved and
reconfigured for one additional seat, for a total of 6 outdoor seats. 2. Additionally, the revised
plan also shows the relabeling of the some interior spaces. “Wine/Beer/Cheese” is now

Harwich Planning Board Minutes February 11, 2020 Page 2 of 7



“Dairy/Beverages/Cold Storage”; “Ref/Freezer” is now “Produce/Dairy”; the “Checkout
Counter” has been relocated to the rear of the store; and the “Ice Cream Counter” label has been
removed; and the indoor seating has been reduced by one seat. The total number of seats, inside
and out, remains at 24. 3. The application before the Planning Board is for a minor change to the
Site Plan and for a Use Special Permit relative to the Restaurant, Fast Food/Take out. The
proposed retail market is an allowable use by right and requires no approvals from the Planning
Board. 4. The proposed use is allowable in the C-V zoning district through the special permit
process. 5. The commercial use is restricted to the C-V zoning district. No significant changes
are proposed for the site plan; however a condition to the total number of outdoor seats is
recommended, as is a condition that the outdoor seats not restrict sidewalk use or impede
accessibility. 7. The parking as provided as adequate for the proposed uses. 8. Standard
conditions are recommended. 9. Any signage will require a Sign Permit from the Building
Department.

Mr. Chadwick asked about outdoor seating locations with regards to sidewalk placement. Mr.
Singer stated that this is not a regular sit down restaurant, it is just a brief take out. They would
consider location, but it has not been discussed with the Town.

William Crowell, who is representing Joe Della Morte and Bernadette and Richard Waystack,
thanked the Board and the Chairman for continuing the case originally. They have negotiated
and worked this out. Both of his clients are in support of this application, and they have no
objections.

Mr. Della Morte, cranberry liquors owner, stated that it was an intense few days of negotiating,
but they have come to a reasonable, workable, solution with respect to alcohol sales. He looks
forward to working cooperative for a mutually beneficial business for the town of Harwich.

Walter Mason, Miles Street, stated that this is a great project for the town. The applicant has put
a lot of money into this building, it will be a low margin business, but the retail aspect is really
needed for it to be economical. Please support the application.

Peter Hurst, Kite Shop owner, questioned what was proposed. It was explained and shown on the
plan. He suggested that they have a place to get coffee or a muffin, like Buckie’s biscotti. A nice
coffee shop would be a no-brainer. It would be conducive to what is already proposed. People
need a place to sit.

James Horgan, 1 Belmont Road, stated that what is happening in Harwich is tremendous. The
new building is a centerpiece of Harwich port. Seeing that full and vibrate area would be a huge
asset. This would be a great thing for everyone. He commends the planning board and the
chamber of commerce, and everyone who has done so much to rejuvenate the area.

Joe Young, 611 Route 28, stated that his family and friends are all for this market. This is what
Harwich port needs. This is something Harwich port has been missing. This is a great thing.
Please allow this to happen. The revitalization is great for everyone all around financially, real
estate values will go up.

Harwich Planning Board Minutes February 11, 2020 Page 3 of 7



Cyndi Williams, Harwich Chamber Director, reminds everyone what we do have already in
Harwich port for many years. She is glad new business is coming, and glad it will be compliment
what we have existing. The Mason Jar is an existing deli, and this project with a butcher shop
and Seafood counter would be a compliment.

Andrew Singer pointed out that there is a coffee corner, butcher shop, and seafood counter
proposed. Ms. Williams asked if it will be year round. It was responded yes.

Mr. Henry stated that they do not have an operator at the moment, but will hopefully be having a
Seafood Counter, Coffee Counter, Butcher with light grab and go sandwiches, dry goods, and
other businesses that are in Harwich port.

Chairman McParland read letters of support into the record from Susan Battles, Megan Yaps,
and Neil Cronin.

Mr. Chadwick raised the concern with the outdoor tables and lack of barrier based on Planning
Board previous applications, and clarified who would have the authority if alcohol will be
consumed outside. Chairman McParland responded that the licensing authority would be
responsible.

Ms. Maslowski stated she believes it would be part of the site plan, regardless of whether alcohol
is being served or not.

Mr. Harris stated that there are hundreds of these restaurants in Washington DC some have
barriers, some do not. There is no requirement. He sees no need for it.

Mr. Singer stated that there is a proposed condition that the outside seating will not impede
traffic. If it became an issue, that is the condition that would trigger revisiting the site plan
review. If there was a desire to have a pouring license, the selectmen would require a barrier for
control. The condition should address that.

A lengthy discussion ensued. After which, Ms. Maslowski made the motion to close the public
hearing at 7:09 PM seconded by Mr. Chadwick, unanimously so voted via roll call.

On a motion from Ms. Maslowski, seconded by Mr. Chadwick, the Board voted unanimously by
rollcall vote (5-0-0) to adopt the following:

1. Said parcel for the proposed use is primarily in the C-V Zoning District and the Village
Commercial Overlay District. A small portion of the rear of the parcel is in the RH-1
zoning district.

The Restaurant, Fast Food/Take-out Use will be in conjunction with the Retail Market.

3. The Restaurant, Fast Food/Take-out Use is a ‘permitted use’ by the Planning Board as the
Special Permit Granting Authority in the C-V zoning district.

The proposed use will not adversely impact traffic flow and safety.

5. The proposed use will be compatible with surrounding land uses.

N

B

Harwich Planning Board Minutes February 11, 2020 Page 4 of 7



On a motion from Ms. Maslowski, seconded by Mr. Chadwick, the Board voted unanimously by
rollcall vote (5-0-0) to approve with conditions the Use Special Permit for PB2019-47 525
Camelot, LLC, for a Restaurant, Fast Food/Takeout pursuant to the Code of the Town Harwich
883259, -14.0, and -51, in association with a retail use, with 24 seats (including 6 outdoor seats)
for property located at 557 Route 28 (aka Harwich Port Commons), Map 14 Parcel V9 in the C-
V and RH-1 zoning districts. The decision is based on the above findings and the fact that the
application meets the necessary requirements and criteria for approval pursuant to the Code of
Town of Harwich with the following conditions:

1. The total number of seats shall not exceed twenty-four (24).

2. No more than six (6) outdoor seats are allowable at the Route 28 street side of the building

and said seat shall not restrict sidewalk use or impede accessibility.
3. All signage is subject to all Town of Harwich Code regulations and specifically Article VII.

On a motion from Ms. Maslowski, seconded by Mr. Chadwick, the Board voted unanimously by
rolicall vote (5-0-0) to adopt the following:
1. The parcel is primarily in the C-V Zoning District and the Village Commercial Overlay
District. A small portion of the rear of the parcel is in the RH-1 zoning district.
2. The Site Plan was scrutinized during the previous reviews pursuant to PB2016-20 and
PB2017-13.
3. No significant changes are proposed from the previously approved site plans.
4. The only change to the site plan is the inclusion of six (6) outdoor seats at the front of the
building.

On a motion from Ms. Maslowski, seconded by Mr. Chadwick, the Board voted unanimously by
rollcall vote (5-0-0) to approve with conditions case number PB2019-47 525 Camelot, LLC for a
Modification of a Site Plan Review Special Permit (PB2016-20 & PB2017-13) pursuant to the
Code of the Town Harwich 8§325-55 for a retail use and a 24 seat (including 6 outdoor seats)
Restaurant, Fast Food/Take-Out for the property located at 557 Route 28 (aka Harwich Port
Commons), Map 14 Parcel V9 in the C-V and RH-1 zoning districts. The decision is based on
the aforementioned findings of fact, the fact that the application meets the necessary
requirements and criteria for approval pursuant to the Code of Town of Harwich and the fact that
the retail use is permitted in the zoning district and the Restaurant, Fast Food/Take Out Use
Special Permit has been approved. The following conditions are imposed:
1. The total number of seats shall not exceed twenty-four (24).
2. No more than six (6) outdoor seats are allowable at the street side of the building without
review and approval by the Planning Board.
3. Said outdoor seating shall not restrict sidewalk use or impede accessibility.
4. All previous condition imposed by the Planning Board, pursuant to PB2016-20 and
PB2017-13 shall be adhered to.
5. Signage shall comply with the requirements of the Code of the Town of Harwich and the
Building Department.
6. This decision shall be recorded at the Barnstable Registry of Deeds.
7. Conformance with all review procedure requirements outlined pursuant to 8400-18.G
Inspection, certificate of completion and as-built plan, of the Code of the Town of Harwich
shall be met.

Harwich Planning Board Minutes February 11, 2020 Page 5 of 7



PB2019-48 554 Street Bar LL C, Modification - Site Plan Review Special Permit 554 Route
28
Repetitive: Michael Jacek

Chairman McParland opened the hearing at 7:17 PM by reading the legal notice into the record.
HP Property Investment LLC, as owner, seeks approval of a Modification of a Site Plan Review
Special Permit (PB2019-09) to add to and reconfigure the outdoor seating at the front of the
building which includes an exterior bar takeout window. The property is located at 554 Route 28,
Map 14, Parcel T7 in the C-V and R-M zoning districts. The application is pursuant to the Code
of the Town of Harwich §325-55.

Michael Jacek explained that he is seeking approval to expand from 40 seats to 71 seats. A
lengthy discussion ensued on planter barrier locations.

Mrs. Greenhalgh provided departmental comments: Health: Prior to use of the additional seating,
a septic system installer must apply for a permit to install an additional exterior grease collection
tank. With the addition of this tank, the property will be able to accommodate the proposed 71
seats (14 full service seats inside 10 Yen, 34 outdoor seats and 23 interior seats utilizing
disposable tableware at the newly named 3 Monkeys. Plan review of the interior including the
kitchen and bar is required prior to the issuance of Health Department Food Service permits,
however this should not interfere with the Planning Board approval process. Fire: No concerns.
Great plan. Police Department: No concerns. Planning Staff Comments A. The proposed outdoor
seating is located entirely on the subject property. B. There is no change in the required number
of parking spaces, as a retail space is being eliminated. C. General Conditions, including a
reference to prior conditions relative to PB2013-14 and PB2019-09, shall continue to be adhered
to. D. Board of Health conditions are recommended as part of the conditions of approval. E. The
request before the Board appears to be appropriate.

Joe Young, 611 Route 28, stated what Michael and his business partners are doing is great. We
always need more outdoor seating. This is a great application. His family is for it, and it is a great
opportunity with Harwich port.

Walter Mason, Miles Street, stated that they run a great establishment, they have great
employees, this is a growing revenue for the town, they make a great product, they have dressed
up the building nicely, and completely improved the look of the building. This creates a walking
Town. This a huge improvement. They do a great job, and constantly looking for ways to
improve.

Cyndi Williams thanked Mike, Tony, and Mike, for adding to the charm of Harwich port, it is
becoming a destination. Please support what they are doing.

Jim Horgan, 1 Belmont Road, been to Ten Yen many times with his daughter. Mike is the

consummate professional, and his staff is above and beyond. They are doing a great job, this will
be an asset to Harwich port.

Harwich Planning Board Minutes February 11, 2020 Page 6 of 7



Ms. Maslowski made the motion to close the public hearing at 7:30 PM, seconded by Mr.
Chadwick, unanimously so voted via roll call (5-0-0).

On a motion by Ms. Maslowski, seconded by Mr. Chadwick, the Board voted unanimously by
rollcall vote (5-0-0) to adopt the following findings of fact:
1. The property is located within the C-V, V-C Overlay and R-M zoning districts.
2. The proposed outdoor patio is located entirely within the C-V and V-C Overlay districts.
3. The site has changed little, except for the outdoor patio seating, since approvals were
received for the site in 2013 and 2019.
4. No nuisance or hazards relative to pedestrian or vehicular travel will be created.

On a motion by Ms. Maslowski, seconded by Mr. Chadwick, the Board voted unanimously by
rolicall vote (5-0-0) to approve with conditions case number PB2019-48 554 Street Bar LLC, c/o
Michael Jacek, as applicant/tenant, HP Property Investment LLC, as owner, a Modification of a
Site Plan Review Special Permit (PB2019-09) to add to and reconfigure the outdoor seating at
the front of the building which includes an exterior bar takeout window for property located at
554 Route 28, Map 14, Parcel T7 in the C-V and R-M zoning districts pursuant to the Code of
the Town of Harwich §325-55. The decision is based on the aforementioned findings of fact and
the fact that the application meets the necessary requirements and criteria for approval pursuant
to the Code of Town of Harwich and following conditions:
1. Prior to use of the additional seating, a septic system installer must apply for a permit to
install an additional exterior grease collection tank.
2. All prior conditions pursuant to PB2013-14 and PB2019-09 shall continue to be adhered to.
3. This decision shall be recorded at the Barnstable Registry of Deeds prior to the issuance of
a building permit.
4. Conformance with all review procedure requirements outlined pursuant to 8400-18.G
Inspection, certificate of completion and as-built plan, of the Code of the Town of Harwich
shall be met.

NEW BUSINESS: none.
OLD BUSINESS: none.

BRIEFINGS AND REPORTS BY BOARD MEMBERS:
Ms. Maslowski updated the Board on the CPC applications.

Mrs. Greenhalgh stated that there will be public hearing February 25 on the zoning amendments
for Essential Services, and another on March 10 for the Industrial Zone.

ADJOURNMENT - Ms. Maslowski made the motion to adjourn at 7:36 PM, seconded by
Chairman McParland, unanimously so voted via rollcall (5-0-0).

Respectfully submitted,
Kathleen A. Tenaglia, Board Secretary

Adopted:

Harwich Planning Board Minutes February 11, 2020 Page 7 of 7



	Cover.pdf (p.1)
	Cover

	L1.0_Materials Plan.pdf (p.2)
	L1.0_Materials Plan

	L2.0_Landscape Plan.pdf (p.3)
	L2.0_Landscape Plan

	L2.1_Plant Details.pdf (p.4)
	L2.0_Landscape Plan

	L3.0 Site Lighting Plan.pdf (p.5)
	L3.0 Site Lighting Plan

	D1.0 Construction Details.pdf (p.6)
	D1.0 Construction Details

	D2.0 Light Specifications.pdf (p.7)
	D2.0 Light Specifications


